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ORL 12/2007 

 
 

CLOSING REPORT  SYT 
 
 
 

End Client Name The Linden Solutions Fund  
 
 

Period 2018 
 
 
 
 

Executive Summary        
 

 
2018 Financial Statements 
 
2018 Tax Return 
 
 
 
 

Done 
 

 
2018 Financial Statements     Software: BGL360 
 
2018 Tax Return                  Software: BGL360 
  
 
 

      
 
 

      
 
 
 
 

Output Documents       
 

Name  Type Comment 
 

Full report  .pdf with cross reference 
 
 

                   
 
 

                   
 
 

                     
 

Preparation Comments      
 

KEY ASSUMPTIONS MADE: 
 
 
 
OTHER COMMENTS: 
 
1/ Kindly be advised that the income tax payable after applying Actuarial percentage (estimated 66.36%) was 
$1,053.10, which was much higher than the figures - $632.50 (ref:C6-7) without applying certificate. We, 
therefore, prepared Financial Statements and Tax Return in the most tax effective way. 
 
Additionally, re your comments on the pension in initial checklists, as the fund do not apply Actuarial 
certificate for 2018FY, the treatment for pension payment and a lump sum benefit paid for a fund entirely in 
accumulation fund would have similar tax effect.  
 
2/ Please update the fund and members' TFN per BGL360 system. 
 
MISSING DOCUMENTS: 
 
1/ TAL Insurance policies for the premiums paid from 01/07/2017 to 16/10/2017. 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

A. 

CLIENT INSTRUCTIONS



 

 

Odyssey Resources Limited, Vietnam Operations Centre 
7th & 8th Floors, BlueSky Tower, 1 Bach Dang Street,  

Ward 2, Tan Binh District, HCMC Vietnam 
        

 JOB NOTIFICATION  SYT ‐ Sydney Tax Practice 
 
 Please provide as much detail as possible. “F1” for help in each field.  
 
 

Your Client Name 
 

 

LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND 
 
 

 

Work Description 
 

 

Year 
 

 

2018 
 

Required Date 
(Minimum 2 weeks, let us know if 
urgent!!) 

 

      
 

Budget hrs  
 

 

      

 

 
Job Type  
 

 

OTHER 
 

If “Other”, please specify 
 

SMSF 
 
 
Your Company Contacts (Nominate up to 3 contacts) 

 NAME EMAIL ADDRESS COMMENTS/WHEN TO CONTACT 
 

1. 
 

 

JAMES FORBES    
 

JAMES@SYDNEYTAXPRA
CTICE.COM.AU 

 

      
 

2. 
 

 

      
 

      
 

      
 

3. 
 

 

         
 

      
 

      
 
 

Input Data Provided to Odyssey    Details/Comments 
 

  Source Data (Software, Version & Password) 
 

 

SIMPLE FUND 360.  NEW FILE SETUP. NO BANK FEEDS 

  Prior Year Tax Returns 
 

      

  Prior Year Trial Balance / Finance Statements 
 

PREPARED BY ANOTHER ACCOUNTANT. 

  Source Documents or Files (Name, Type – eg. PDF)             
 
 
 
Output Required Back from Odyssey 
 

Please send back the data file / financials to us in the following format: 
 
 

  Handiledger 
 

 

  MYOB AO 

 

  APS 

 

  BGL 

 

  Handitax 
 

 

  MYOB AE 
 

  Xero 
 

  Other(s)       
 

  Output Documents or other files (Name, Type – eg. PDF)        
 

Please advise if you require a detailed examination of any transactions or accounts?       
 
 

Please advise if you require an end of year journal for your client?        
 
 
 
Other Information about your Client 
    

Significant client events in the year or any other comments you’d like to add…   
Other issues specific to your client which will assist us in preparing the work (e.g. Details about business, etc 
 

In FY17 there was a pension paid.   
It looks like IF no pension was allocated the fund is runnning at a tax loss. 
Please consider IF the fund can be 100% in accumulation phase, with a lump sum payment allocated if needed for any 
drawdowns, or whether this is not tax effective. 
 

  



            Your Client's Super Fund:     SYT ‐ THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Please check the box for each of the following documents supplied and note for any further information:

YES NOTE
A. Bank & Term Deposits

1. Bank Statements of all bank accounts for the entire financial year ended 30 June pdf and .csv files.

B. Automated Data Feed

1. Automated Data Feed for all bank accounts available in the system (BGL360 or Class) Not auto feed, .csv file provided

C. Investments Nil

1. Listed Securities
      a. Holding Confirmation on 30 June 
      b. Income Statement (Dividend/Distribution/Interest,…)
      c. Annual Tax Statement
      d. Transactions history/ Buy & Sell Contracts
      e. Off market transfer statements
2. Portfolio
      a. Valuation report on 30 June
      b. Transaction History
      c. Realised CGT
      d. Unrealised CG
      d. Annual Tax Statements
      e. Detailed Income/ Expenses Report
3. Unit Trust/ Partnership
      a. Financial Statements
      b. Income Tax Return
      c. Share/Unit certificate & registration (if related investments)
      d. Market valuation for investments held in Unit Trust/Partnership

D. Property
1. The property acquired/sold during the financial year:
      a. Settlement Statement
      b. Buy/ Sell Contract
      c. Property Expenses related to settlement
2. The property from prior years:
      a. Valuation Appraisal as at 30 June Uploaded

3. Rental statement/Lease agreement
4. Invoice of rental expenses paid directly by the fund
5. Depreciation Schedule Uploaded

6. Certificate of Title
7. Insurance Cover
8. National Rental Affordability Scheme (NRAS)
9. If Limited Recourse Borrowing Arrangement exists:
      a. Bank loan statements Uploaded

E. Other 
1. Other Assets/ Collectibles
        a. Transactions history/Buy & Sell Contracts
        b. Certificate/ Holdings confirmation on 30 June (including unit & market price)
        c. Insurance Cover
       d. Other related documents
2. Loan
        a. Loan Agreement
        b. Loan Statement/ Repayment Schedule

F. Member
1. Contribution Confirmation Letter
       a. Type of Contributions:
             + Employer Contribution

             + Personal Non‐Concessional Contribution 
             + Govt Co‐contribution / LISC ‐ remittance advice issued by the ATO

2. Pension/Benefit paid

FY17 there was a pension.  Please 

confirm if pension needed in FY18, 

or if fund can be entirely in 

accumulation phase with a lump 

sum benefit paid.

       a. Pension Commence/commute/combine minutes and letters
       b. Pension Payments Confirmation/Minute letter
       c. Minutes for lump sum benefit payments
3. Rollover Benefits Statement

       a. Transfer in
       b. Transfer out
4. Life Insurance Policy Uploaded

6. Authority Release/ Payment (i.e. Div 293, Excess Contribution...)

SMSF JOB CHECKLIST
Upon completion, please save this CHECKLIST using your three‐letter company code followed by the name of your client's super fund

(e.g. AAA ‐ Joe super fund) and upload through our secure server. Please let us kknow if you have any questions.

5. Total Superannuation Balance ‐ whether members have super balance in other funds (including 

ARPA)? 

2. All Term Deposit statements issued during the financial year including the statement showing the 30 

June balance.

2. Automated Data Feed for all broker accounts available in the system (BGL360 or Class)

             + Personal Concessional Contribution ‐ signed Notice of intent to claim deduction 

                and Acknowledgement letter

1



G. Tax Agent Portal

1. Income Tax Account Uploaded

2. Integrated Client Account Uploaded

3. Copies of all Business Activity Statements (if client is registered for GST)

H. Expenses

1. Invoices for Accounting fee/ Audit fee/ Admin fee
2. ASIC Invoice
3. Other Expenses Various property expenses included.

4. Formation Expenses (for new fund)

2



Vietnam Operations Centre
7th and 8th Floors, BlueSky Tower, Saigon Airport Plaza, No. 1,Bach Dang street, Ward 2,
Tan Binh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Tel: +84 (0)8 3547-4488     Fax: +84 (0)8 3547 2234     info@odyssey-resources.com
www.odyssey-resources.com

The Linden Solutions Fund

There looks to be a few items missing.

Please run through, and let me know what else we need from the client.



 

 

 

Vietnam Operations Centre 
7th and 8th Floors, BlueSky Tower, Saigon Airport Plaza, No. 1, Bach Dang street, Ward 2,  
Tan Binh District, HCMC 
Tel +84 (0)8 3547-4488              Fax:  +84 (0)8 3547 2234 

    

  

 QUERY NOTIFICATION : -- SYT 
 

 End Client Name  
 The Linden Solutions Fund Year 2018 

  
  
  No         Date                    Description                                                                            Client Response 

 
 

     1 
 
20/04/2019 

 
Refer to attached file page 1, please confirm whether the 
amounts were Employer Contributions from member. If so, 
please kindly advise us how to split between members’ 
accumulation accounts. 
 
Otherwise, please advise us how to treat the amounts correctly. 
 
(Please refer to attached file page 1) 
 

Superchoice was for Relle. 
Quiet Minds was for Rod.  
Both Employer 
contributions. 

     2 20/04/2019 

 
Regarding the property 32 Torrens St, 
 
1/ Please provide us with supporting documents to confirm 
rental incomes (Rental statement, Lease agreement…). 
Otherwise, please confirm whether they were correctly 
recorded. 
 
(Please refer to attached file page 2&3) 
 
2/ Please confirm whether we should capitalise the $1,820 – 
Installation Termite Barrier and depreciate 2.5%P. Otherwise, 
please confirm whether we should treat it as immediately 
deductible expense. 
 
(Please refer to attached file page 4) 
 
3/ Please provide us with Tax invoices of the rental expenses 
per GL#94910. 
 
(Please refer to attached file page 5) 
 
4/ Please confirm whether the $1,059.01 – Council Rates 
invoice issued by Logan City on 28/05/18 (page 6) was paid on 
30/05/18 (page 6). Otherwise, please advise us. 
 
 (Please refer to attached file page 5&6) 
 
5/ Please advise us how to treat the $3.19 payment to Logan 
City Council on 07/06/18 since we were unable to find related 
amounts withdrawn from the fund’s bank account. 
 
(Please refer to attached file page 7)  
 

1. Attached lease. 
2. Please claim over 5 
years. 
3. Please see client email. 
4. Council statement 
attached with figure paid. 
5. Paid personally by client. 
 
 
 

3 20/04/2019 

 
Regarding Member Insurance,  
 
1/ Please provide us with fully Insurance policy TAL#1659292 
of member Relle Evans to confirm premiums paid this year and 
correctly update insured amounts. 
 
2/ Please provide us with TAL#1660380 insurance statements 
of member Rodney Pumpa for the period from 01/07/2017 to 
16/10/2017 to reconcile premiums paid during that period. 
 

Uploaded to portal. 

4 20/04/2019 

 
Please kindly confirm whether the borrowing expense should be 
$594.40. Otherwise, please provide us with Borrowing Costs 
schedule to correctly claim the expense. 
 
(Please refer to attached file page 8) 
 

This is fine. 

  

thaovo
Highlight



 

 

 

5 20/04/2019 
 
Please provide us with ATO Portals – Integrated Client Account 
(ICA) for the period from 01/07/2017 until today. 
 

     No transactions in 
FY18.  ICA uploaded to 
portal 

6 20/04/2019 

 
Please provide us with more information in regards to the 
$18,000 – Income in advance and also confirm whether we 
should leave as is.  
 
Otherwise, please advise us how to treat it.  
 
(Please refer to attached file page 9) 
 

Please see attached email. 
$42k was paid for new 
building (granny flat). 
This amount appears to be 
included in Plant and 
Equipment in FY17. 
The building is not being 
built. 
A full refund is not being 
provided as the builder 
went broke. 
Client advises all but $5k is 
received back.  (See 
payment schedule in 
email). 
Suggest: 
Asset Deposit on Granny 
Flat $42k 
Contra Asset Refund on 
Deposit (18K) 
And remove $42k from 
plant and equipment. 
 
I’ll follow up the paperwork 
for this and send across 
when I get it. 
 
 

7 20/04/2019 

 
Please provide us with supporting documents or advise us how 
to treat the suspense amount per GL#91000.  
 
(Please refer to attached file page 10) 
 

Please see attached email. 
(in order) 
Bond retained 
Late payment of employee 
super contribution for 
Relle. 
Audit fees. 
Insurance 
 
Re $4,710 – Either lump 
sum payment or pension 
for Rod. 

8 20/04/2019 

 
Regarding Members’ accounts this year, 
 
Kindly be advised that both members did not meet lump sum 
payment condition of release. Therefore, may we suggest our 
treatment as follow: 
 
+ Commute Relle’s TTR account to Accumulation since from 
01/07/2017. 
+ Remain Rodney’s ABP accounts. 
 
If so, please confirm whether the $4,710 withdrawn from the 
fund’s bank account on 27/06/2018 (page 10) was for pension 
payment to cover minimum required for Rodney’s ABP 
accounts. 
 
Please advise us should there be other instructions. 
 
(Please refer to attached file page 11 for pension minimum 
details) 
 

Re Relle – Yes commute to 
accumulation. 
 
Re Rod – This sounds fine.  
Yes $4,710 was his 
payment/pension.  

9 20/04/2019 

 
Please confirm whether there was any Accounting/Audit/ASIC 
fee paid or should be accrued this year.  
 
If yes, please provide us with Tax invoices and advise us how to 
treat it as we were unable to find any related amounts 

No, just allocate in the 
year paid. 
 

thaovo
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withdrawn from the fund’s bank account. 
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

General Ledger
For The Period 01 July 2017 - 30 June 2018

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

Manual Suspense Account (99900)

Manual Suspense Account (99900)

08/08/2017 SuperChoice P/L PC06C060-4955206 840.00 840.00 CR

07/09/2017 SuperChoice P/L PC06C061-4980535 828.34 1,668.34 CR

10/10/2017 SuperChoice P/L PC06C057-5004863 840.00 2,508.34 CR

08/11/2017 SuperChoice P/L PC06C062-5039953 840.00 3,348.34 CR

17/11/2017 Quiet Minds Rod SUPER Contribu 5,188.06 8,536.40 CR

08/12/2017 SuperChoice P/L PC06C062-5067298 640.00 9,176.40 CR

15/01/2018 SuperChoice P/L PC06C057-5093900 640.00 9,816.40 CR

31/01/2018 QUIET MINDS ROD SUPER 0CT-DEC 1,178.09 10,994.49 CR

12/02/2018 SuperChoice P/L PC06C059-5125707 417.41 11,411.90 CR

09/05/2018 Quiet Minds ROD SUPER JAN-MAR 2,865.69 14,277.59 CR

14,277.59 14,277.59 CR

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

0.00

14,277.59

12:57:3520/04/2019
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

General Ledger
For The Period 01 July 2017 - 30 June 2018

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

Rental Property Income (28000)

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST (32TORRENS)

06/07/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 400.00 CR

13/07/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 800.00 CR

20/07/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 1,200.00 CR

27/07/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 1,600.00 CR

03/08/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 2,000.00 CR

10/08/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 2,400.00 CR

17/08/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 2,800.00 CR

24/08/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 3,200.00 CR

31/08/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 3,600.00 CR

07/09/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 4,000.00 CR

14/09/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 4,400.00 CR

21/09/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 4,800.00 CR

30/09/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 5,200.00 CR

05/10/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 5,600.00 CR

12/10/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 6,000.00 CR

19/10/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 6,400.00 CR

26/10/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 6,800.00 CR

02/11/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 7,200.00 CR

09/11/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 7,600.00 CR

16/11/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 8,000.00 CR

23/11/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 8,400.00 CR

30/11/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 8,800.00 CR

07/12/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 9,200.00 CR

14/12/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 9,600.00 CR

21/12/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 10,000.00 CR

28/12/2017 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 10,400.00 CR

04/01/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 10,800.00 CR

11/01/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 11,200.00 CR

18/01/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 11,600.00 CR

25/01/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 12,000.00 CR

01/02/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 12,400.00 CR

08/02/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 12,800.00 CR

15/02/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 13,200.00 CR

22/02/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 13,600.00 CR

01/03/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 14,000.00 CR

08/03/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 14,400.00 CR

15/03/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 14,800.00 CR

22/03/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 15,200.00 CR

29/03/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 15,600.00 CR

05/04/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 16,000.00 CR

12/04/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 16,400.00 CR

19/04/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 16,800.00 CR

26/04/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 17,200.00 CR

03/05/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 17,600.00 CR

10/05/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 18,000.00 CR

20:32:0019/04/2019
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

General Ledger
For The Period 01 July 2017 - 30 June 2018

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

17/05/2018 MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 400.00 18,400.00 CR

01/06/2018 MCCULLOCH rent arrears 23/5 200.00 18,600.00 CR

01/06/2018 MCCULLOCH rent 32 torrens st 400.00 19,000.00 CR

04/06/2018 MCCULLOCH rent arrears 23/5 200.00 19,200.00 CR

07/06/2018 MCCULLOCH rent 32 torrens st 400.00 19,600.00 CR

14/06/2018 MCCULLOCH rent 32 torrens st 400.00 20,000.00 CR

21/06/2018 MCCULLOCH rent 32 torrens st 400.00 20,400.00 CR

28/06/2018 MCCULLOCH rent 32 torrens st 400.00 20,800.00 CR

20,800.00 20,800.00 CR

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

0.00

20,800.00

20:32:0019/04/2019
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

General Ledger
For The Period 01 July 2017 - 30 June 2018

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

Investment Movement Data Clearing Account (94910)

Investment Movement Data Clearing Account (94910)

28/07/2017 BERNAR & DALY RE over payment
water

59.62 59.62 CR

09/08/2017 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 925.19 865.57 DR

11/09/2017 MCCULLOCH water torrens st 211.14 654.43 DR

13/11/2017 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 953.27 1,607.70 DR

09/02/2018 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 988.08 2,595.78 DR

30/05/2018 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 1,046.64 3,642.42 DR

270.763,913.18 3,642.42 DR

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

3,913.18

270.76

13:15:2920/04/2019
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE 2OI7

2017

$

66,645.18
3 13,566.18

2016

$

67,803.69
313,566.18

Investments
Plant and Equipment (at written down value)
Real Estate Properties (Austoalian)

Other Assets
Macquarie Cash Management Account
Prepaid Borrowing Costs

Total Assets

Less:

Liabilities
NAB Tailored Home Loan
Income inAdvance
Income Tax Payable (Note 7)

Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits

Represented by:

Liability for Accrued Benefits (Notes 2r31 4)
Evans, Relle
Pumpa, Rodney
Evans, Relle
Pumpa, Rodney
Pumpa, Rodney

380,2tt.36

31,235.90
1,296.31

38t,369.87

77,652.43
1,890.71

32,532.21 t9.543.14

472,743.57

222,863.62
18,000.00

1,225.70

400,913.01

228,163.52

27.00

242,089.32 228,190.52

170,654.25 172.722.49

36,973.13
48,925.44
I 1,041.53
4,839.87

68.873.68

39,093.20
51,735.83

5,896.52
0.13

75.996.81

170,654.25 172,722.49
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE 2OI7

2017

$

66,645.18
3 13,566.18

2016

$

67,803.69
313,566.18

Investments
Plant and Equipment (at written down value)
Real Estate Properties (Austoalian)

Other Assets
Macquarie Cash Management Account
Prepaid Borrowing Costs

Total Assets

Less:

Liabilities
NAB Tailored Home Loan
Income inAdvance
Income Tax Payable (Note 7)

Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits

Represented by:

Liability for Accrued Benefits (Notes 2r31 4)
Evans, Relle
Pumpa, Rodney
Evans, Relle
Pumpa, Rodney
Pumpa, Rodney

380,2tt.36

31,235.90
1,296.31

38t,369.87

77,652.43
1,890.71

32,532.21 t9.543.14

472,743.57

222,863.62
18,000.00

1,225.70

400,913.01

228,163.52

27.00

242,089.32 228,190.52

170,654.25 172.722.49

36,973.13
48,925.44
I 1,041.53
4,839.87

68.873.68

39,093.20
51,735.83

5,896.52
0.13

75.996.81

170,654.25 172,722.49
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

General Ledger
For The Period 01 July 2017 - 30 June 2018

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

Bank Data Clearing Account (91000)

Bank Data Clearing Account (91000)

21/07/2017 RENTALBONDBOARD P142188-5 4
AUS

1,680.30 1,680.30 CR

30/08/2017 Deposited Cheque from ATO 550.35 2,230.65 CR

08/09/2017 TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO PIGOT
MILLER WILSO - Inv 12017 6090

550.00 1,680.65 CR

08/05/2018 BUDGET DIRECT
115807520035748909

645.74 1,034.91 CR

27/06/2018 TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO RD
PUMPA  R EVANS - TRIS Rod Pumpa

4,710.00 3,675.09 DR

2,230.655,905.74 3,675.09 DR

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

5,905.74

2,230.65

13:30:5020/04/2019
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Pension Summary Report
As at 30/06/2018

Member Name : EVANS, RELLE

Member Age : 58    (Date of Birth : 27/08/1958)

Member 
Code

Pension 
Type

Pension 
Start Date

Tax 
Free

Min / 
PF 

Minimum Maximum Gross 
Pension 
Payments

PAYG Net Pension 
Payment

Amount to 
reach Minimum

EVAREL0
0002P

Transition 
to 
Retirement 
Pension

30/06/2017 0.00% 4.00% $1,480.00 $3,697.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,480.00

$1,480.00 $3,697.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,480.00

Member Name : PUMPA, RODNEY

Member Age : 59    (Date of Birth : 21/01/1958)

Member 
Code

Pension 
Type

Pension 
Start Date

Tax 
Free

Min / 
PF 

Minimum Maximum Gross 
Pension 
Payments

PAYG Net Pension 
Payment

Amount to 
reach Minimum

PUMROD
00002P

Account 
Based 
Pension

30/06/2017 13.62% 4.00% $1,960.00 N/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,960.00

PUMROD
00003P

Account 
Based 
Pension

30/06/2017 20.71% 4.00% $2,750.00 N/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,750.00

$4,710.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,710.00

Total :
$6,190.00 $3,697.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,190.00
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Highlight



1

James Forbes

From: Relle Evans <tainfyne@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 10:12 PM
To: James Forbes
Cc: Relle Evans
Subject: Fw: Company Debt Reminder
Attachments: Logan Council Rates Jul-Sep 2018.pdf; Logan Council Rates Oct-Dec 2018.pdf; 

Macquarie Bank_Linden Solutions_All Transactions to May 01 2019.xlsx; Logan 
Council Rates receipt 11340943 $3.19 07-JUN-2018.pdf; TAL Super Annual 
Statement Relle Evans TAL#1659292.pdf; TAL Super Annual Statement Rod Pumpa 
TAL#1660380.pdf; Budget Direct Insurance Rernewal 115807520-02_RO Waterford 
West.pdf; Tenancy Agreement Linden Solutions McCulloch 2018-2019.pdf; Logan 
City Council April - June 2019.pdf; Logan City COuncil January March 2019.pdf; 
Logan City Council Rates April - June 2018.pdf; Pigot Miller Wilson SMSF Audit paid 
8.Sep.2017_I2017-6090.pdf; Form 505 Administration A Redhouse.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi James, 
 
 
Please find the requested SMSF information attached. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
Relle 
0449 865 765 
 
From: James Forbes <james@sydneytaxpractice.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 5:01 AM 
To: Relle Evans 
Subject: Re: Company Debt Reminder  
  
Hi Relle, 
 
Sorry for the delayed response.  I hope you enjoyed some time off over the Easter break.  Yes, this is just 
the standard annual review fees. 
 
Re SMSF: 
I've worked through everything sent across, however there is a fair bit of information needed.  Any 
problems, just let me know.   
 
When ready, please let me know the following: 
1.      Please confirm employer contributions in bank statement “Superchoice” are for Relle.  (Or if not, 
confirm for Rod or who). 
SuperChoice P/L was for Relle whilst employed at Fujitsu Australia 

2.      Regarding the property 32 Torrens St, please provide the following: 
 
a.      Agent rental statement.  (If rented privately, please provide the lease agreement). 
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Attached - Lease Agreement for 6 May 2017 - 6 May 2019 
b.      Copy of council rates for full year 
Attached - Rates notices 2017 - 2018  
c.      11/09/2017 amount received $211.14.  Please confirm this was tenant payment toward water usage. 
(Or if not, what was it). 
Tenant payment of water usage $211.14. (Tenant rental ledger attached) 
d.      28/07/2017 amount received $59.62.  Please confirm this was tenant payment toward water 
usage.  (Or if not, what was it). 
Deposited by Bernar & Daly Real Estate Epping NSW - for OUR tenancy in Beecroft NSW - over payment of 
water usage. 
e.      Re the $3.19 credit card surcharge payment to Logan City Council on 07/06/18.  How was this 
charged (I’m unable to find this amount in the accounts).  
Attached receipt: Logan City Council rang whilst I was at my place of work and said I had short paid a Rate 
Notice and as it was only $3 I gave them my debit card over the phone. 

3.      Regarding Member Insurance, please provide: 
 
a.      Copy of full Insurance policy TAL#1659292 of member Relle Evans to confirm premiums paid this year 
and correctly update insured amounts. 
Attached Statement TAL#1659292   
b.      Copy of full Insurance policy TAL#1660380 insurance statements of member Rodney Pumpa for the 
period from 01/07/2017 to 16/10/2017 to reconcile premiums paid during that period. 
Attached Statement TAL#1660380 

4.      The FY17 accounts have a line item on the balance sheet “$18,000 – Income in advance”.  Please let 
me know what this relates to. 
Insert & Form 505 attached - would the 18K be referring to the payments due from 'A Redhouse P/L'?  
We had paid 'A Redhouse P/L' 42K for an auxiliary building to put on the Waterford West site; on the 
proviso A Redhouse P/L would refund in full if the council didn't approve the dwelling on the site, which 
was what happened. A Redhouse P/L sold the auxiliary dwelling again and paid 37K of the 42K agreed to 
and went into liquidation this year. There is a loss of 5K. 
Date Details Account Category Subcategory Notes  Debit   Credit  

4-Mar-
19 

AREDHOHORP Linden 
Refund 

Cash 
Management 
Account Financial Transfers            1,000.00  

4-Mar-
19 

AREDHOHORP 
Redhouse refund 

Cash 
Management 
Account Financial Transfers            4,000.00  

4-Dec-
18 

AREDHOHORP Dayana 
refund 

Cash 
Management 
Account Financial Transfers            4,000.00  

5-Jul-18 
AREDHOHORP Linden 
repayment 

Cash 
Management 
Account Financial Transfers          10,000.00  

12-Jun-
17 

Ian Spence Bal 
Purchase Price 

Cash 
Management 
Account Financial Transfers          18,000.00  

1-Dec-
15 

TRANSACT FUNDS TFR 
TO A REDHOUSE 

Cash 
Management 
Account Investment 

Other 
Investment 
Expenses 

Investment Property - Settlement 
Final 44 Dayana Granny Flat 
Granny Flat for 32 Torrens 
Waterford Wes        16,000.00   

30-Nov-
15 

TRANSACT FUNDS TFR 
TO A REDHOUSE 

Cash 
Management 
Account Investment 

Other 
Investment 
Expenses 

Investment Property - Settlement 
1397 449 Dayana Granny Flat 
Settlement of Granny Flat        20,000.00   
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19-Nov-
15 

TRANSACT FUNDS TFR 
TO A REDHOUSE 
HOUSE 

Cash 
Management 
Account Investment 

Other 
Investment 
Expenses 

Investment Property - Deposit 
Stumping Transport Granny Flat 
10percent deposit Granny Flat 
Stumping          2,000.00   

19-Nov-
15 

TRANSACT FUNDS TFR 
TO A REDHOUSE 

Cash 
Management 
Account Investment 

Other 
Investment 
Expenses 

Investment Property - Deposit 
10percent 449 Dayana Granny 
Flat Inv 00001387 Granny Flat 
purchase          4,000.00   

        

Total                  42,000.00         37,000.00  

 
5.      21/07/2017 Funds received $1,680.30.  Please confirm what this relates to and send across any 
relevant documentation.  (Bond retention?) 
Deposited by NSW RENTALBONDBOARD - for OUR past tenancy in Beecroft NSW. I wouldn't have kept any 
past rental documentation. 
6.      30/08/2017 Funds received $550.35.  Deposited cheque ATO.  Please confirm what this relates to and 
send across relevant documentation.  (Possibly unpaid/late paid employer super). 
I remember banking the cheque but can't find a copy of it. It was a ATO refund with no details and Megan 
said bank it. I remembered thinking $550 out (SMSF Auditors fees) and $550 in (from ATO).  
7.      08/09/2017 Funds paid out $550.  Pigot Miller Wilso.  Please confirm what this relates to and send 
across relevant documentation.  (Possibly audit fees). 
Attached -Pigot Miller Wilson SMSF Audit Orange NSW inv 12017-6090 
8.      08/05/2018 Funds paid out $645.74.  Budget direct.  Please confirm what this relates to and send 
across relevant documentation.  (Possibly insurance). 
Attached - Budget Direct Insurance Renewal inv 115807520-02 
 
Re QMT - This is prepared.  Let me know if you are around on Weds, to run through any of the above and 
QMT.  (If not, I'll send across QMT via email/online document to sign). 
 
Any questions, just let me know. 
 
Kind regards, 
James Forbes 
 

From: Relle Evans <tainfyne@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 10:16 AM 
To: James Forbes 
Subject: Fw: Company Debt Reminder  
  
Happy Easter James, 
 
I hope this email finds you well? 
 
I presume I should make payment on the below request from ASIC for Quiet Minds Therapy Pty Ltd (QMT)? 
 
How are you proceeding with the personal and company returns for Rod and I, QMT and the SMSF Linden 
Solutions?  
 
I shall be returning to Sydney on the 23rd of April, just in time for a long weekend 🙂 
 
 
Best wishes, 
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Relle Evans 
 
 
0449 865 765 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Relle Evans 
 
Follow your Bliss 

From: service@SydneyTaxPractice.com.au <no-reply@cas360.com.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 12:07 AM 
To: RELLE EVANS 
Subject: Company Debt Reminder  
  

 

 

Company Debt Reminder for 
Quiet Minds Therapy Pty Ltd 
Dear RELLE EVANS, 

 

Quiet Minds Therapy Pty Ltd has an outstanding debt with ASIC of $263. 

 

In order to avoid further penalties can you please make payment to ASIC as soon as possible. 

 

If you have any questions about this outstanding amount please email Jane Ye. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Sydney Tax Practice 

 

 Debt Due Now:  $263  
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To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

  

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Vietnam Operations Centre 
7th and 8th Floors, BlueSky Tower, Saigon Airport Plaza, No. 1, Bach Dang street, Ward 2,  
Tan Binh District, HCMC 
Tel +84 (0)8 3547-4488              Fax:  +84 (0)8 3547 2234 

    

  

 QUERY NOTIFICATION : -- SYT 
 

 End Client Name  
 The Linden Solutions Fun Year 2018 

  
  
  No         Date                    Description                                                                            Client Response 

 
 

     1 
 
09/05/2019 

 
Kindly note that the previously provided Council Rates tax 
invoices were for 2018-2019FY. 
 
Please provide us with Logan city tax invoices of the following 
payments to correctly split Council rates and Water rates 
expenses from the total amounts : 
 
+ $925.19 on 09/08/2017. 
+ $953.27 on 13/11/2017. 
+ $988.08 on 09/02/2018. 
 

Uploaded. 

     2 09/05/2019 

 
Re-query No 2.5 sent on 20/04/2019: 
 
Please kindly confirm whether we should treat the $3.19 – 
payment made personally to Logan City as Relle’s non 
concessional contribution. 
 
Otherwise, please advise us. 
 

Yes non-concessional 

3 09/05/2019 

 
Re-query No 7 sent on 20/04/2019: 
 
1/ As per your response, we will treat the $550.35 deposited 
from ATO as Employee Contribution. Please kindly advise us 
how to split between member’s accounts. 
 
2/ Kindly note that we will treat the $1,680.30 – Rental bond 
from past tenancy as rental income this year. 
 
Please advise us should there be other instructions. 
 

Re $550.35 – Sorry.  This 
is low income super 
contribution for both 
members.  Please see 
uploaded supporting docs. 
 
Re Bond - as income is 
fine. 

4                   

5                   

6                   

7                   

8                   

9                   

10                   

11                   

12                   

13                   

14                   

15                   
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20172018Note

$

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2018

Assets

Investments

Plant and Equipment (at written down value) - Unitised 24,959.62 66,645.182

Real Estate Properties ( Australian - Residential) 320,040.38 313,566.183

345,000.00 380,211.36Total Investments

Other Assets

Sundry Debtors 24,000.00 0.00

Borrowing Cost 701.91 1,296.31

Macquarie Cash Management Account 30,572.90 31,235.90

55,274.81 32,532.21Total Other Assets

400,274.81 412,743.57Total Assets

Less:

Liabilities

Income in Advance 0.00 18,000.00

Income Tax Payable 1,313.20 1,225.70

Limited Recourse Borrowing Arrangements 218,883.66 222,863.62

220,196.86 242,089.32Total Liabilities

180,077.95 170,654.25Net assets available to pay benefits

Represented by:

5, 6Liability for accrued benefits allocated to members' accounts

EVANS, RELLE - Accumulation 52,741.47 11,041.53

EVANS, RELLE - Pension (Transition to Retirement Pension) 0.00 36,973.73

PUMPA, RODNEY - Accumulation 9,512.21 4,839.87

PUMPA, RODNEY - Pension (Account Based Pension) 48,932.13 48,925.44

PUMPA, RODNEY - Pension (Account Based Pension 2) 68,892.14 68,873.68

180,077.95 170,654.25Total Liability for accrued benefits allocated to members' accounts

21/05/2019 13:45:58
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Note 20172018

$ $

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Operating Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Income

Investment Income

Interest Received 408.71 254.83

Rental Property Income 22,480.308 20,600.00

Investment Gains

Changes in Market Values 11,465.209 4,991.00

Contribution Income

Employer Contributions 14,277.59 15,356.69

Personal Non Concessional 3.19 3,000.00

Other Contributions 550.35 0.00

49,185.34 44,202.52Total Income

Expenses

ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00 518.00

Auditor's Remuneration 550.00 550.00

ASIC Fees 0.00 337.00

Bank Charges 96.00 96.00

Borrowing Expense 594.40 0.00

Depreciation 6,496.56 6,149.51

Interest Paid 13,430.39 11,321.78

Insurance 0.00 568.83

Fines 0.00 464.00

Rental Property Expenses 0.00 1,869.82

Property Expenses - Council Rates 1,875.39 3,519.24

Property Expenses - Garden and Lawn 1,072.52 0.00

Property Expenses - Insurance Premium 645.74 0.00

Property Expenses - Pest Control 360.00 0.00

Property Expenses - Repairs Maintenance 220.00 3,541.49

Property Expenses - Water Rates 1,770.22 0.00

Member Payments

Life Insurance Premiums 7,307.92 6,984.39

Pensions Paid 4,710.00 9,670.00

39,388.14 45,590.06Total Expenses

9,797.20 (1,387.54)Benefits accrued as a result of operations before income tax

Income Tax Expense 373.5010 680.70

9,423.70 (2,068.24)Benefits accrued as a result of operations

21/05/2019 13:45:58
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The trustees have prepared the financial statements on the basis that the superannuation fund is a non-reporting entity because 
there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. The financial statements are therefore special purpose 
financial statements that have been prepared in order to meet the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 
1993 and associated Regulations, the trust deed of the fund and the needs of members.

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis and are based on historical costs, except for investments which 
have been measured at market value.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the policies applied in the previous period unless otherwise 
stated, have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Director(s).

a. Measurement of Investments
The fund initially recognises: 
(i) an investment when it controls the future economic benefits expected to flow from the asset. For financial assets, the 

trade date is considered to be the date on which control of the future economic benefits attributable to the asset 
passes to the fund; and

(ii) a financial liability on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Investments of the fund have been measured at market value, which refers to the amount that a willing buyer could reasonably 
be expected to pay to acquire the asset from a willing seller if the following assumptions were made:

- that the buyer and the seller deal with each other at arm’s length in relation to the sale;
- that the sale occurred after proper marketing of the asset; and
- that the buyer and the seller acted knowledgeably and prudentially in relation to the sale.

Market value has been determined as follows:
(i) shares and other securities listed on the Australian Securities Exchange by reference to the relevant market quotations 

at the end of the reporting period;
(ii) units in managed funds by reference to the unit redemption price at the end of the reporting period;
(iii) fixed-interest securities by reference to the redemption price at the end of the reporting period; 
(iv) unlisted investments are stated at trustees’ assessment based on estimated market value at balance date or where 

necessary, an external valuer’s opinion; and
(v) investment properties at the trustees’ assessment of the market value or where necessary a qualified independent 

valuer’s opinion at the end of reporting period.
Financial liabilities, such as trade creditors and other payables, are measured at the gross value of the outstanding balance at the 
end of the reporting period. The trustees have determined that the gross values of the fund’s financial liabilities is equivalent to 
their market values. Any remeasurement changes in the gross values of non-current financial liabilities (including liabilities for 
members’ accrued benefits) are recognised in the operating statement in the periods in which they occur.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at call, deposits with banks and short-term, highly liquid investments 
that are readily convertible to cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

c. Revenue
Revenue is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Interest revenue
Interest revenue is recognised in respect of fixed-interest securities, and cash and cash equivalent balances. Interest 
revenue is recognised upon receipt.



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Dividend revenue
Dividend revenue is recognised when the dividend has been paid or, in the case of dividend reinvestment schemes, when the 
dividend is credited to the benefit of the fund.

Rental revenue
Rental revenue arising from operating leases on investment properties is recognised upon receipt.

Distribution revenue
Distributions from unit trusts and managed funds are recognised as at the date the unit value is quoted ex-distribution and if not 
received at the end of the reporting period, are reflected in the statement of financial position as a receivable at market value.

Remeasurement changes in market values
Remeasurement changes in the market values of assets are recognised as income and determined as the difference 
between the market value at year-end or consideration received (if sold during the year) and the market value as at the 
prior year-end or cost (if acquired during the period).

d. Liability for Accrued Benefits

The liability for accrued benefits represents the fund's present obligation to pay benefits to members and beneficiaries, and 
has been calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets and the carrying amount of the other 
payables and income tax liabilities as at the end of the reporting period.

e. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the trustees to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results 
may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period affected.

Note 2: Plant and Equipment (at written down value) - Unitised
2018 2017

$ $

Blinds - Rumpus Room 273.52 312.92

Carpet 1,107.57 1,255.57

Carport- Zincalume 11.6M x 3.6M 7,852.85 8,065.35

Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door 131.78 178.46

Dishwasher - Bosch SMS40E048AU/29 826.12 945.12

Security Door & Screens 1,759.80 1,806.80

Fence - New Fence Palings 745.70 765.95

Heat Lamp - Bathroom 277.69 317.69

Window Key Locks 368.25 378.25

Fence Painting 1,838.11 1,886.86



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Roller & Vertical Blinds 2,000.88 2,259.88

Sliding Door - Rumpus Room 529.34 543.72

Toilet Suite 810.06 831.51

Concrete Driveway 4,965.00 5,097.10

Plant and Equipment 0.00 42,000.00

Termite Barrier 1,472.95 0.00

24,959.62 66,645.18

Note 3: Real Estate Properties ( Australian - Residential)
2018 2017

$ $

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 320,040.38 313,566.18

320,040.38 313,566.18

Note 4: Banks and Term Deposits

2018 2017
$ $

Banks

Macquarie Cash Management Account 30,572.90 31,235.90

30,572.90 31,235.90

Note 5: Liability for Accrued Benefits
2018 2017

$ $

Liability for accrued benefits at beginning of year 170,654.25 0.00

Benefits accrued as a result of operations 9,423.70 (2,068.24)

Current year member movements 0.00 172,722.49

Liability for accrued benefits at end of year 180,077.95 170,654.25

Note 6: Vested Benefits

Vested benefits are benefits that are not conditional upon continued membership of the fund (or any factor other than resignation 
from the plan) and include benefits which members were entitled to receive had they terminated their fund membership as at the end 
of the reporting period.



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

2018 2017
$ $

Vested Benefits 180,077.95 170,654.25

Note 7: Guaranteed Benefits

No guarantees have been made in respect of any part of the liability for accrued benefits.

Note 8: Rental Income
2018 2017

$ $

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 22,480.30 20,600.00

22,480.30 20,600.00

Note 9:Unrealised Movements in Market Value
2018 2017

$ $

Other Revaluations

Other Revaluations 0.00 4,991.00

0.00 4,991.00

Real Estate Properties ( Australian - Residential)

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 11,465.20 0.00

11,465.20 0.00

Total Unrealised Movement 11,465.20 4,991.00

Realised Movements in Market Value
2018 2017

$ $

Total Realised Movement 0.00 0.00

Changes in Market Values 11,465.20 4,991.00

Note 10: Income Tax Expense
2018 2017

The components of tax expense comprise $ $



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Current Tax 373.50 680.70

Income Tax Expense 373.50 680.70

The prima facie tax on benefits accrued before income tax is reconciled to the income tax as follows:

Prima facie tax payable on benefits accrued before income tax at 15% 1,469.58 0.00

Less:
Tax effect of:

Non Taxable Contributions 83.03 0.00

Increase in MV of Investments 1,719.78 0.00

Add:
Tax effect of:

Pension Payments 706.50 0.00

Rounding 0.23 0.00

Income Tax on Taxable Income or Loss 373.50 0.00

Less credits:
 

Current Tax or Refund 373.50 0.00



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
Linden Solutions Pty Ltd ACN: 164156978
Trustees Declaration

The directors of the trustee company have determined that the fund is not a reporting entity and that the special purpose financial 
statements should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The directors of the trustee company declare that:

(i) the financial statements and notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018 present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the superannuation fund at 30 June 2018 and the results of its operations for the year ended on 
that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements;

(ii) the financial statements and notes to the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the 
trust deed; and

(iii) the operation of the superannuation fund has been carried out in accordance with its trust deed and in compliance with the 
requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations during the year ended 30 June 
2018.

Specifically, the directors of the trustee company declare that:
- in accordance with s120 of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993, no individual trustee has been or is a 

disqualified person;
- the fund has satisfactory title to all assets, all assets are unencumbered and free from charge as prescribed by s50 of the 

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and reg13.14 of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1994; and
- to the knowledge of the directors of the trustee company, there have been no events or transactions subsequent to the 

balance date which could have a material impact on the fund. Where such events have occurred, the effect of such events 
has been accounted and noted in the fund’s financial statements.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors of the trustee company by:

.................................................................
RELLE EVANS
Linden Solutions Pty Ltd
Director

.................................................................
RODNEY PUMPA
Linden Solutions Pty Ltd
Director

21 May 2019



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Compilation Report

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of the THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND which comprise 
the statement of financial position as at 30/06/2018 the operating statement for the year then ended, a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial statements have been 
prepared is set out in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The Responsibility of the Trustee

The Trustee of THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND are solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose financial 
statements, the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information and for the determination that the financial reporting 
framework used is appropriate to meet their needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were prepared.

Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the Trustee, we have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements in 
accordance with the financial reporting framework as described in Note 1 to the financial statements and APES 315: Compilation of 
Financial Information. 

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting to compile these financial statements in accordance with the 
financial reporting framework described in Note 1 to the financial statements. We have complied with the relevant ethical 
requirements of APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants.

Assurance Disclaimer

Since a compilation engagement is not an assurance engagement, we are not required to verify the reliability, accuracy or 
completeness of the information provided to us by management to compile these financial statements. Accordingly, we do not 
express an audit opinion or a review conclusion on these financial statements.

The special purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the directors of the trustee company who are 
responsible for the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information used to compile them. We do not accept responsibility 
for the contents of the special purpose financial statements.

James Forbes

of

Signed:

Dated: 21/05/2019



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

For the year ended 30 June 2018
Statement of Taxable Income

373.50CURRENT TAX OR REFUND

12,018.74

Increase in MV of investments 11,465.20

Non Taxable Contributions 553.54

Less

$

2018

9,797.20Benefits accrued as a result of operations

Income Tax on Taxable Income or Loss 373.50

SMSF Annual Return Rounding 1.54

2,490.00Taxable Income or Loss

Add

Pension Payments 4,710.00

4,710.00

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUNDABLE 632.50

Supervisory Levy 259.00

21/05/2019 13:46:08
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Minutes of a meeting of the Director(s)
held on 21 May 2019 at , Foreign

 PRESENT: RELLE EVANS and RODNEY PUMPA

MINUTES: The Chair reported that the minutes of the previous meeting had been signed 
as a true record.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SUPERANNUATION FUND:

It was resolved that the financial statements would be prepared as special 
purpose financial statements as, in the opinion of the trustee(s), the 
superannuation fund is a non-reporting entity and therefore is not required to 
comply with all Australian Accounting Standards.

The Chair tabled the financial statements and notes to the financial statements 
of the superannuation fund in respect of the year ended 30 June 2018 and it 
was resolved that such statements be and are hereby adopted as tabled. 

 
TRUSTEE'S DECLARATION: It was resolved that the trustee’s declaration of the superannuation fund be 

signed.
 
ANNUAL RETURN: Being satisfied that the fund had complied with the requirements of the 

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SISA) and Regulations during 
the year ended 30 June 2018, it was resolved that the annual return be 
approved, signed and lodged with the Australian Taxation Office.

 
TRUST DEED: The Chair tabled advice received from the fund’s legal adviser confirming that 

the fund’s trust deed is consistent with all relevant superannuation and trust 
law.

 
INVESTMENT STRATEGY: The allocation of the fund’s assets and the fund’s investment performance over 

this financial year were reviewed and found to be within the acceptable ranges 
outlined in the investment strategy. After considering the risk, rate of return and 
liquidity of the investments and the ability of the fund to discharge its existing 
liabilities, it was resolved that the investment strategy continues to reflect the 
purposes and circumstances of the fund and its members. Accordingly, no 
changes in the investment strategy were required.

INSURANCE COVER: The trustee(s) reviewed the current life and total and permanent disability 
insurance coverage on offer to the members and resolved that the current 
insurance arrangements were appropriate for the fund.

 
ALLOCATION OF INCOME: It was resolved that the income of the fund would be allocated to the members 

based on their average daily balance (an alternative allocation basis may be 
percentage of opening balance).

 
INVESTMENT ACQUISITIONS: It was resolved to ratify the investment acquisitions throughout the financial 

year ended 30 June 2018.
 
INVESTMENT DISPOSALS: It was resolved to ratify the investment disposals throughout the financial year 

ended 30 June 2018.
 
AUDITORS: It was resolved that

TONY BOYS

of

Po Box 3376, Rundle Mall, South Australia 5000

act as auditors of the Fund for the next financial year.
 
TAX AGENTS: It was resolved that



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Minutes of a meeting of the Director(s)
held on 21 May 2019 at , Foreign

TAXSPOT PROFESSIONALS PTY LTD 

act as tax agents of the Fund for the next financial year.
 
TRUSTEE STATUS: Each of the trustee(s) confirmed that they are qualified to act as trustee(s) of the 

fund and that they are not disqualified persons as defined by s 120 of the SISA.
 
CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED: It was resolved that the contributions during the year be allocated to members 

on the basis of the schedule provided by the principal Fund employer.
  
PAYMENT OF BENEFITS: The trustee has ensured that any payment of benefits made from the Fund, 

meets the requirements of the Fund's deed and does not breach the 
superannuation laws in relation to:

1. making payments to members; and,
2. breaching the Fund or the member investment strategy.

The trustee has reviewed the payment of the benefit and received advice that 
the transfer is in accordance with the Deed and the superannuation laws. As 
such the trustee has resolved to allow the payment of the benefits on behalf of 
the member.

CLOSURE: All resolutions for this meeting were made in accordance with the SISA and 
Regulations.

There being no further business the meeting then closed.

Signed as a true record –

................................................................. 
RELLE EVANS

Chairperson



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RELLE EVANS

Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton

Date of Birth : 27/08/1958

Tax File Number: Not Provided

Date Joined Fund: 12/06/2013

Service Period Start Date: 01/05/1992

Date Left Fund:

Account Phase: Accumulation Phase

Account Description: Accumulation

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

52,741.46

0.01

349.39

52,392.08

Employer Contributions 5,045.75

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

3.19Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions 346.20

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings 1,997.42

Internal Transfer In 36,973.73

52,741.47

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax 756.86

Income Tax (1,039.18)

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid 2,948.67

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2017 11,041.53

52,741.47

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 52,741.47

Total Death Benefit 552,741.47

New South Wales, 2060, Australia

30/06/2018

Internal Transfer Out

Last Year
11,041.53

11,041.53

Your Details

Member Code: EVAREL00001A

Account Start Date 12/06/2013

Investment Earnings Rate 6.11%

Division 293 Tax

Age: 59
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Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

RELLE  EVANS
Director

RODNEY  PUMPA
Director



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RELLE EVANS

Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton

Date of Birth : 27/08/1958

Tax File Number: Not Provided

Date Joined Fund: 12/06/2013

Service Period Start Date: 01/05/1992

Date Left Fund: 01/07/2017

Account Phase: Accumulation Phase

Account Description: Transition to Retirement
Pension

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

Employer Contributions

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings

Internal Transfer In

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2017 36,973.73

0.00

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits

Total Death Benefit

New South Wales, 2060, Australia

30/06/2018

Internal Transfer Out 36,973.73

(0.00%)

Last Year
36,973.73

36,973.73

Your Details

Member Code: EVAREL00002P

Account Start Date 30/06/2017

Investment Earnings Rate 0%

Division 293 Tax

Age: 59
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Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

RELLE  EVANS
Director

RODNEY  PUMPA
Director



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RODNEY PUMPA

Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton

Date of Birth : 21/01/1958

Tax File Number: Not Provided

Date Joined Fund: 12/06/2013

Service Period Start Date: 29/01/1980

Date Left Fund:

Account Phase: Accumulation Phase

Account Description: Accumulation

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

9,512.21

3,204.15

6,308.06

Employer Contributions 9,231.84

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions 204.15

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings 251.42

Internal Transfer In

9,512.21

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax 1,384.77

Income Tax (728.95)

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid 4,359.25

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2017 4,839.87

9,512.21

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 9,512.21

Total Death Benefit 509,512.21

New South Wales, 2060, Australia

30/06/2018

Internal Transfer Out

Last Year
4,839.87

4,839.87

Your Details

Member Code: PUMROD00001A

Account Start Date 12/06/2013

Investment Earnings Rate 15.70%

Division 293 Tax

Age: 60
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Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

RELLE  EVANS
Director

RODNEY  PUMPA
Director



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RODNEY PUMPA

Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton

Date of Birth : 21/01/1958

Tax File Number: Not Provided

Date Joined Fund: 12/06/2013

Service Period Start Date: 29/01/1980

Date Left Fund:

Account Phase: Retirement Phase

Account Description: Account Based Pension

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

48,932.13

6,665.20

42,266.93

Employer Contributions

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings 1,966.69

Internal Transfer In

48,932.13

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid 1,960.00

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2017 48,925.44

48,932.13

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 48,932.13

Total Death Benefit 48,932.13

New South Wales, 2060, Australia

30/06/2018

Internal Transfer Out

(13.62%)

Last Year
48,925.44

48,925.44

Your Details

Member Code: PUMROD00002P

Account Start Date 30/06/2017

Investment Earnings Rate 4.02%

Division 293 Tax

Age: 60
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Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

RELLE  EVANS
Director

RODNEY  PUMPA
Director



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RODNEY PUMPA

Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton

Date of Birth : 21/01/1958

Tax File Number: Not Provided

Date Joined Fund: 12/06/2013

Service Period Start Date: 29/01/1980

Date Left Fund:

Account Phase: Retirement Phase

Account Description: Account Based Pension 2

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

68,892.14

14,266.90

54,625.24

Employer Contributions

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings 2,768.46

Internal Transfer In

68,892.14

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid 2,750.00

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2017 68,873.68

68,892.14

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 68,892.14

Total Death Benefit 68,892.14

New South Wales, 2060, Australia

30/06/2018

Internal Transfer Out

(20.71%)

Last Year
68,873.68

68,873.68

Your Details

Member Code: PUMROD00003P

Account Start Date 30/06/2017

Investment Earnings Rate 4.02%

Division 293 Tax

Age: 60
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Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

RELLE  EVANS
Director

RODNEY  PUMPA
Director



Investment Units Average Cost Accounting CostMarket Value Gain/
(Loss)%

Unrealised
Gain/(Loss)

Market Price Portfolio
Weight%

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Investment Summary Report
As at 30 June 2018

Cash/Bank Accounts
30,572.9030,572.9030,572.9030,572.900000 8.14 %Macquarie Cash Management

Account

30,572.9030,572.90 8.14 %0.00 %

Plant and Equipment (at written down value) - Unitised
394.001.00 394.00273.52 (120.48)273.520000 0.07 %(30.58) %Blinds - Rumpus Room32TOBLINDS

1,480.002.00 740.001,107.57 (372.43)553.785000 0.29 %(25.16) %Carpet32TOCARPE
T

8,500.002.00 4,250.007,852.85 (647.15)3,926.425000 2.09 %(7.61) %Carport- Zincalume 11.6M x
3.6M

32TOCARPO
RT

5,284.003.00 1,761.334,965.00 (319.00)1,655.000000 1.32 %(6.04) %Concrete Driveway32TOWAY

280.001.00 280.00131.78 (148.22)131.780000 0.04 %(52.94) %Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door32TOCURTA
INS

1,190.001.00 1,190.00826.12 (363.88)826.120000 0.22 %(30.58) %Dishwasher - Bosch
SMS40E048AU/29

32TODISH

810.001.00 810.00745.70 (64.30)745.700000 0.20 %(7.94) %Fence - New Fence Palings32TOFENCE

1,950.001.00 1,950.001,838.11 (111.89)1,838.110000 0.49 %(5.74) %Fence Painting32TOPAINT

400.001.00 400.00277.69 (122.31)277.690000 0.07 %(30.58) %Heat Lamp - Bathroom32TOLAMP

2,590.002.00 1,295.002,000.88 (589.12)1,000.440000 0.53 %(22.75) %Roller & Vertical Blinds32TORBLIN
DS

1,880.001.00 1,880.001,759.80 (120.20)1,759.800000 0.47 %(6.39) %Security Door & Screens32TODOOR

575.001.00 575.00529.34 (45.66)529.340000 0.14 %(7.94) %Sliding Door - Rumpus Room32TOSDOO
R

1,820.001.00 1,820.001,472.95 (347.05)1,472.950000 0.39 %(19.07) %Termite BarrierTERMITEBA
RRIER

858.001.00 858.00810.06 (47.94)810.060000 0.22 %(5.59) %Toilet Suite32TOSUITE

400.001.00 400.00368.25 (31.75)368.250000 0.10 %(7.94) %Window Key Locks32TOLOCKS

28,411.0024,959.62 (3,451.38) 6.65 %(12.15) %

Real Estate Properties ( Australian - Residential)
294,217.701.00 294,217.70320,040.38 25,822.68320,040.380000 85.21 %8.78 %32 Torrens St, WATERFORD

WEST
32TORRENS

294,217.70320,040.38 25,822.68 85.21 %8.78 %

353,201.60375,572.90 22,371.30 100.00 %6.33 %

13:46:11 21/05/201
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Investment Movement Report
As at 30 June 2018

Units Cost Units Cost

AdditionsInvestment Opening Balance

Units Cost Accounting
Profit/(Loss)

Closing Balance

Units Cost Market Value

Disposals

Bank Accounts

Macquarie Cash Management Account

30,572.90(38,650.71)31,235.90 37,987.71 30,572.90

31,235.90 37,987.71 (38,650.71) 30,572.90 30,572.90

Plant and Equipment (at written down value) - Unitised

Blinds - Rumpus Room

1.00 394.00394.001.00 273.52

Carpet

2.00 1,480.001,480.002.00 1,107.57

Carport- Zincalume 11.6M x 3.6M

2.00 8,500.008,500.002.00 7,852.85

Concrete Driveway

3.00 5,284.005,284.003.00 4,965.00

Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door

1.00 280.00280.001.00 131.78

Dishwasher - Bosch SMS40E048AU/29

1.00 1,190.001,190.001.00 826.12

Fence - New Fence Palings

1.00 810.00810.001.00 745.70

Fence Painting

1.00 1,950.001,950.001.00 1,838.11

Heat Lamp - Bathroom

1.00 400.00400.001.00 277.69

Plant and Equipment

21/05/2019 13:46:12



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Investment Movement Report
As at 30 June 2018

Units Cost Units Cost

AdditionsInvestment Opening Balance

Units Cost Accounting
Profit/(Loss)

Closing Balance

Units Cost Market Value

Disposals

(1.00) 0.00 0.00(42,000.00)42,000.001.00

Roller & Vertical Blinds

2.00 2,590.002,590.002.00 2,000.88

Security Door & Screens

1.00 1,880.001,880.001.00 1,759.80

Sliding Door - Rumpus Room

1.00 575.00575.001.00 529.34

Termite Barrier

1.00 1.00 1,820.001,820.00 1,472.95

Toilet Suite

1.00 858.00858.001.00 810.06

Window Key Locks

1.00 400.00400.001.00 368.25

68,591.00 1,820.00 (42,000.00) 0.00 28,411.00 24,959.62

Real Estate Properties ( Australian - Residential)

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST

1.000.00 294,217.70(4,991.00)299,208.701.00 320,040.38

299,208.70 (4,991.00) 0.00 294,217.70 320,040.38

(85,641.71)399,035.60 0.00 353,201.60 375,572.9039,807.71

21/05/2019 13:46:12



Investment
Foreign
Income

TFN
Credits

Distributed

Total
Income

(Excl. Capital Other
Deductions

Franked Unfranked
Interest/

Other
Franking

Credits

Assessable Income

* 2

Foreign

Credits * 1

Non-
Assessable

PaymentsGains)

Capital

Gains

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Investment Income Report
As at 30 June 2018

Bank Accounts
408.71 0.00 0.00 0.00408.71 0.00 0.00408.71Macquarie Cash Management

Account

408.71 408.71 0.000.00 0.00 408.71 0.00 0.00

Real Estate Properties ( Australian - Residential)
22,480.30 22,480.3032TORRENS32 Torrens St, WATERFORD

WEST

22,480.30 22,480.30

22,889.01 408.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,889.01 0.00 0.00

Assessable Income (Excl. Capital Gains)

Net Capital Gain

Total Assessable Income

22,889.01

0.00

22,889.01

* 1

2* Assessable Income in the SMSF Annual Return will be different as capital gains and losses from disposals of assets have not been included.

For a breakdown of Distributed Capital Gains and Non-Assessable Payments refer to Distributions Reconciliation Report.

Includes foreign credits from foreign capital gains.

21/05/2019 13:46:13
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Contributions Breakdown Report
For The Period 01 July 2017 - 30 June 2018

Summary

Non-Concessional Other TotalConcessionalMember D.O.B Age Reserves
(at 30/06/2017) (at 30/06/2017) *1

Total Super Balance

EVANS, RELLE 27/08/1958 58 5,045.75 3.19 346.20 0.00 5,395.1448,015.26

PUMPA, RODNEY 21/01/1958 59 9,231.84 0.00 204.15 0.00 9,435.99122,638.99

All Members 14,277.59 3.19 550.35 14,831.130.00

*1 Total Super Balance is per individual across funds within a firm.

Contribution Caps

Cap Current PositionContribution Type ContributionsMember

EVANS, RELLE 5,045.75 25,000.00 19,954.25Concessional

3.19 100,000.00 99,996.81Non-Concessional

Below Cap

Below Cap

PUMPA, RODNEY 9,231.84 25,000.00 15,768.16Concessional

0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00Non-Concessional

Below Cap

Below Cap

NCC Bring Forward Caps

Total2015 201820172016 Current PositionBring Forward CapMember

EVANS, RELLE 0.00 0.00 Bring Forward Not TriggeredN/A 3.19 N/A0.00

PUMPA, RODNEY 0.00 3,000.00 Bring Forward Not TriggeredN/A 0.00 N/A0.00

SuperStream Data
Transaction
Description

Date

EVANS, RELLE
Ledger Data

ReservesOtherNon-
Concessional

ConcessionalContribution Type OtherContribution Type Concessional Non-
Concessional

Employer

08/08/2017 SuperChoice P/L
PC06C060-4955206

840.00Employer

30/08/2017 Deposited Cheque
from ATO

346.20Any Other

13:46:1321/05/2019
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07/09/2017 SuperChoice P/L
PC06C061-4980535

828.34Employer

10/10/2017 SuperChoice P/L
PC06C057-5004863

840.00Employer

08/11/2017 SuperChoice P/L
PC06C062-5039953

840.00Employer

08/12/2017 SuperChoice P/L
PC06C062-5067298

640.00Employer

15/01/2018 SuperChoice P/L
PC06C057-5093900

640.00Employer

12/02/2018 SuperChoice P/L
PC06C059-5125707

417.41Employer

07/06/2018 Non concessional
contribution

3.19Personal - Non-
Concessional

Total - EVANS, RELLE 0.00 0.000.005,045.75 3.19 346.20 0.00

SuperStream Data
Transaction
Description

Date

PUMPA, RODNEY
Ledger Data

ReservesOtherNon-
Concessional

ConcessionalContribution Type OtherContribution Type Concessional Non-
Concessional

Employer

30/08/2017 Deposited Cheque
from ATO

204.15Any Other

17/11/2017 Quiet Minds Rod
SUPER Contribu

5,188.06Employer

31/01/2018 QUIET MINDS ROD
SUPER 0CT-DEC

1,178.09Employer

09/05/2018 Quiet Minds ROD
SUPER JAN-MAR

2,865.69Employer

Total - PUMPA, RODNEY 0.00 0.000.009,231.84 0.00 204.15 0.00

Total for all members 14,277.59 3.19 550.35 0.00

13:46:1321/05/2019
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Pension Summary Report
As at 30/06/2018

Member Name : EVANS, RELLE

Member Age : 58    (Date of Birth : 27/08/1958)

Member 
Code

Pension 
Type

Pension 
Start Date

Tax 
Free

Min / 
PF 

Minimum Maximum Gross 
Pension 
Payments

PAYG Net Pension 
Payment

Amount to 
reach Minimum

EVAREL0
0002P

Transition 
to 
Retirement 
Pension

30/06/2017 0.00% 4.00% $0.00 $3,697.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 NIL

$0.00 $3,697.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Member Name : PUMPA, RODNEY

Member Age : 59    (Date of Birth : 21/01/1958)

Member 
Code

Pension 
Type

Pension 
Start Date

Tax 
Free

Min / 
PF 

Minimum Maximum Gross 
Pension 
Payments

PAYG Net Pension 
Payment

Amount to 
reach Minimum

PUMROD
00002P

Account 
Based 
Pension

30/06/2017 13.62% 4.00% $1,960.00 N/A $1,960.00 $0.00 $1,960.00 $0.00

PUMROD
00003P

Account 
Based 
Pension

30/06/2017 20.71% 4.00% $2,750.00 N/A $2,750.00 $0.00 $2,750.00 $0.00

$4,710.00 $0.00 $4,710.00 $0.00 $4,710.00 $0.00

Total :
$4,710.00 $3,697.37 $4,710.00 $0.00 $4,710.00 $0.00
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Transaction
Date

CGT
Transaction
Type

Contract
Date

Investment Units Cost Base Adj
Tax Free

Cost Base Reduced Cost
Base

Adjusted Cost
Base

Net Other
Capital Gain

Net Indexed
Gain

Gross
Discounted

Gain

CGT LossCost Base Adj
Tax Def

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

CGT Register Report
As at 30 June 2018

Plant and Equipment (at written down value) - Unitised

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 39.40

Blinds - Rumpus Room

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 148.00

Carpet

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 212.50

Carport- Zincalume 11.6M x 3.6M

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 132.10

Concrete Driveway

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 46.68

Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 119.00

Dishwasher - Bosch SMS40E048AU/29

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 20.25

Fence - New Fence Palings

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 48.75

Fence Painting

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 40.00

Heat Lamp - Bathroom

30/06/2018 Disposal (1.00) 42,000.00 0.0030/06/2018 42,000.000.00

Plant and Equipment

13:46:1721/05/2019
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Transaction
Date

CGT
Transaction
Type

Contract
Date

Investment Units Cost Base Adj
Tax Free

Cost Base Reduced Cost
Base

Adjusted Cost
Base

Net Other
Capital Gain

Net Indexed
Gain

Gross
Discounted

Gain

CGT LossCost Base Adj
Tax Def

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

CGT Register Report
As at 30 June 2018

Plant and Equipment (at written down value) - Unitised

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 259.00

Roller & Vertical Blinds

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 47.00

Security Door & Screens

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 14.38

Sliding Door - Rumpus Room

07/07/2017 Purchase 1.00 1,820.0018/07/2017

Termite Barrier

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 347.05

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 21.45

Toilet Suite

30/06/2018 Depreciation30/06/2018 10.00

Window Key Locks

Real Estate Properties ( Australian - Residential)

01/07/2014 ReturnOfCapit (4,991.00)30/06/2018

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST

13:46:1721/05/2019
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Last Year Code Account Name Debits CreditsUnits

$ $

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trial Balance
As at 30 June 2018

24200 Contributions

(8,454.16) 24200/EVAREL00001A (Contributions) EVANS, RELLE -
Accumulation

5,395.14

(9,902.53) 24200/PUMROD00001
A

(Contributions) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Accumulation

9,435.99

(4,991.00) 24700 Changes in Market Values of
Investments

11,465.20

25000 Interest Received

(254.83) 25000/MBLCMA Macquarie Cash Management Account 408.71

28000 Rental Property Income

(20,600.00) 28000/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 22,480.30

518.00 30400 ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00

550.00 30700 Auditor's Remuneration 550.00

337.00 30800 ASIC Fees

96.00 31500 Bank Charges 96.00

31600 Borrowing Expense 594.40

33400 Depreciation

39.40 33400/32TOBLINDS Blinds - Rumpus Room 39.40

148.00 33400/32TOCARPET Carpet 148.00

212.50 33400/32TOCARPORT Carport- Zincalume 11.6M x 3.6M 212.50

46.68 33400/32TOCURTAIN
S

Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door 46.68

119.00 33400/32TODISH Dishwasher - Bosch SMS40E048AU/29 119.00

47.00 33400/32TODOOR Security Door & Screens 47.00

20.25 33400/32TOFENCE Fence - New Fence Palings 20.25

40.00 33400/32TOLAMP Heat Lamp - Bathroom 40.00

10.00 33400/32TOLOCKS Window Key Locks 10.00

48.75 33400/32TOPAINT Fence Painting 48.75

259.00 33400/32TORBLINDS Roller & Vertical Blinds 259.00

14.38 33400/32TOSDOOR Sliding Door - Rumpus Room 14.38

21.45 33400/32TOSUITE Toilet Suite 21.45

132.10 33400/32TOWAY Concrete Driveway 132.10

4,991.00 33400/LINPPE Plant and Equipment 4,991.00

21/05/2019 13:46:17



Last Year Code Account Name Debits CreditsUnits

$ $

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trial Balance
As at 30 June 2018

33400/TERMITEBARRI
ER

Termite Barrier 347.05

11,321.78 37900 Interest Paid 13,430.39

568.83 38000 Insurance

464.00 38200 Fines

39000 Life Insurance Premiums

2,265.42 39000/EVAREL00001A (Life Insurance Premiums) EVANS,
RELLE - Accumulation

2,948.67

4,718.97 39000/PUMROD00001
A

(Life Insurance Premiums) PUMPA,
RODNEY - Accumulation

4,359.25

41600 Pensions Paid

1,560.00 41600/EVAREL00002P (Pensions Paid) EVANS, RELLE -
Pension (Transition to Retirement
Pension)

2,070.00 41600/PUMROD00002
P

(Pensions Paid) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Pension (Account Based Pension)

1,960.00

6,040.00 41600/PUMROD00003
P

(Pensions Paid) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Pension (Account Based Pension 2)

2,750.00

1,869.82 41910 Rental Property Expenses

41960 Property Expenses - Council Rates

3,519.24 41960/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 1,875.39

41970 Property Expenses - Garden and
Lawn

41970/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 1,072.52

41980 Property Expenses - Insurance
Premium

41980/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 645.74

42040 Property Expenses - Pest Control

42040/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 360.00

42060 Property Expenses - Repairs
Maintenance

3,541.49 42060/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 220.00

42150 Property Expenses - Water Rates

42150/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 1,770.22

680.70 48500 Income Tax Expense 373.50

(2,068.24) 49000 Profit/Loss Allocation Account 9,423.70

50010 Opening Balance

(11,041.53) 50010/EVAREL00001A (Opening Balance) EVANS, RELLE -
Accumulation

11,041.53

21/05/2019 13:46:17



Last Year Code Account Name Debits CreditsUnits

$ $

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trial Balance
As at 30 June 2018

(36,973.73) 50010/EVAREL00002P (Opening Balance) EVANS, RELLE -
Pension (Transition to Retirement
Pension)

36,973.73

(4,839.87) 50010/PUMROD00001
A

(Opening Balance) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Accumulation

4,839.87

(48,925.44) 50010/PUMROD00002
P

(Opening Balance) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Pension (Account Based Pension)

48,925.44

(68,873.68) 50010/PUMROD00003
P

(Opening Balance) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Pension (Account Based Pension 2)

68,873.68

52420 Contributions

52420/EVAREL00001A (Contributions) EVANS, RELLE -
Accumulation

5,395.14

52420/PUMROD00001
A

(Contributions) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Accumulation

9,435.99

53100 Share of Profit/(Loss)

53100/EVAREL00001A (Share of Profit/(Loss)) EVANS, RELLE
- Accumulation

1,997.42

53100/PUMROD00001
A

(Share of Profit/(Loss)) PUMPA,
RODNEY - Accumulation

251.42

53100/PUMROD00002
P

(Share of Profit/(Loss)) PUMPA,
RODNEY - Pension (Account Based
Pension)

1,966.69

53100/PUMROD00003
P

(Share of Profit/(Loss)) PUMPA,
RODNEY - Pension (Account Based
Pension 2)

2,768.46

53330 Income Tax

53330/EVAREL00001A (Income Tax) EVANS, RELLE -
Accumulation

1,039.18

53330/PUMROD00001
A

(Income Tax) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Accumulation

728.95

53800 Contributions Tax

53800/EVAREL00001A (Contributions Tax) EVANS, RELLE -
Accumulation

756.86

53800/PUMROD00001
A

(Contributions Tax) PUMPA, RODNEY
- Accumulation

1,384.77

53920 Life Insurance Premiums

53920/EVAREL00001A (Life Insurance Premiums) EVANS,
RELLE - Accumulation

2,948.67

53920/PUMROD00001
A

(Life Insurance Premiums) PUMPA,
RODNEY - Accumulation

4,359.25

54160 Pensions Paid

54160/PUMROD00002
P

(Pensions Paid) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Pension (Account Based Pension)

1,960.00

54160/PUMROD00003
P

(Pensions Paid) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Pension (Account Based Pension 2)

2,750.00

56100 Internal Transfers In

21/05/2019 13:46:17



Last Year Code Account Name Debits CreditsUnits

$ $

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trial Balance
As at 30 June 2018

56100/EVAREL00001A (Internal Transfers In) EVANS, RELLE -
Accumulation

36,973.73

57100 Internal Transfers Out

57100/EVAREL00002P (Internal Transfers Out) EVANS,
RELLE - Pension (Transition to
Retirement Pension)

36,973.73

60400 Bank Accounts

31,235.90 60400/MBLCMA Macquarie Cash Management Account 30,572.90

68000 Sundry Debtors 24,000.00

1,296.31 68100 Borrowing Cost 701.91

76550 Plant and Equipment (at written
down value) - Unitised

312.92 76550/32TOBLINDS Blinds - Rumpus Room 1.0000 273.52

1,255.57 76550/32TOCARPET Carpet 2.0000 1,107.57

8,065.35 76550/32TOCARPORT Carport- Zincalume 11.6M x 3.6M 2.0000 7,852.85

178.46 76550/32TOCURTAIN
S

Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door 1.0000 131.78

945.12 76550/32TODISH Dishwasher - Bosch SMS40E048AU/29 1.0000 826.12

1,806.80 76550/32TODOOR Security Door & Screens 1.0000 1,759.80

765.95 76550/32TOFENCE Fence - New Fence Palings 1.0000 745.70

317.69 76550/32TOLAMP Heat Lamp - Bathroom 1.0000 277.69

378.25 76550/32TOLOCKS Window Key Locks 1.0000 368.25

1,886.86 76550/32TOPAINT Fence Painting 1.0000 1,838.11

2,259.88 76550/32TORBLINDS Roller & Vertical Blinds 2.0000 2,000.88

543.72 76550/32TOSDOOR Sliding Door - Rumpus Room 1.0000 529.34

831.51 76550/32TOSUITE Toilet Suite 1.0000 810.06

5,097.10 76550/32TOWAY Concrete Driveway 3.0000 4,965.00

42,000.00 76550/LINPPE Plant and Equipment 0.0000 0.00

76550/TERMITEBARRI
ER

Termite Barrier 1.0000 1,472.95

77200 Real Estate Properties ( Australian -
Residential)

313,566.18 77200/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 1.0000 320,040.38

(18,000.00) 84500 Income in Advance 0.00

(1,225.70) 85000 Income Tax Payable/Refundable 1,313.20

21/05/2019 13:46:17



Last Year Code Account Name Debits CreditsUnits

$ $

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trial Balance
As at 30 June 2018

85500 Limited Recourse Borrowing
Arrangements

(222,863.62) 85500/32TORRENS NAB Tailored Home Loan 218,883.66

500,593.43 500,593.43

Current Year Profit/(Loss): 9,797.20

21/05/2019 13:46:17
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Sensitive (when completed) Page 1

Self-managed superannuation  
fund annual return	 2018

To complete this annual return
n	Print clearly, using a BLACK pen only.
n	Use BLOCK LETTERS and print one character per box. 

S M I T H S T

n	Place X  in ALL applicable boxes. 

Who should complete this annual return?
Only self-managed superannuation funds (SMSFs) can complete 
this annual return. All other funds must complete the Fund 
income tax return 2018 (NAT 71287).

Section A: Fund information

2	 Name of self-managed superannuation fund (SMSF)

3	 Australian business number (ABN) (if applicable)

4	 Current postal address

Suburb/town State/territory Postcode

1	 Tax file number (TFN)

 � The ATO is authorised by law to request your TFN. You are not obliged to quote your TFN but not quoting it could increase 
the chance of delay or error in processing your annual return. See the Privacy note in the Declaration.

 �To assist processing, write the fund’s 
TFN at the top of pages 3, 5 and 7.

5	 Annual return status

No YesIs this the first required return for a newly registered SMSF? B

YesIs this an amendment to the SMSF’s 2018 return? A No

 � The Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 
instructions 2018 (NAT 71606) (the instructions) can 
assist you to complete this annual return.

100017996MS

Not Provided

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

41405016376

Level 8

65 York Street

Sydney NSW 2000

X

X



Sensitive (when completed)Page 2

6	 SMSF auditor

Family name

First given name Other given names

Title:	 Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Auditor’s name

Auditor’s phone numberSMSF Auditor Number

Postal address

Suburb/town State/territory Postcode

Date audit was completed

Day Month Year

A

Was Part B of the audit report qualified? B No Yes

If the audit report was qualified, have the reported  
compliance issues been rectified? NoC Yes

7	 Electronic funds transfer (EFT)
We need your self-managed super fund’s financial institution details to pay any super payments and tax refunds owing to you.

A	 Financial institution details for super payments and tax refunds

Fund BSB number (must be six digits) Fund account number

Fund account name (for example, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q Family SF)

BSB number (must be six digits) Account number

Account name (for example, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q Family SF)

B	 Financial institution details for tax refunds only

We will use your electronic service address alias to communicate with your fund about ATO super payments.

C	 Electronic service address alias

You must provide the financial institution details of your fund’s nominated super account. If you would like your fund’s 
tax refunds paid to a different account, you can provide additional financial institution details at B.

If you would like your fund’s tax refunds paid to a different account, provide additional financial institution details.  
Tax refunds cannot be paid to a trustee’s personal account. (See relevant instructions.)

100017996MS

Tax File Number Not Provided

X

BOYS

TONY

100014140 0410712708

Po Box 3376

Rundle Mall SA 5000

22 05 2019

X

182512 962463337

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND



Sensitive (when completed) Page 3

8	 Status of SMSF Australian superannuation fund No Yes

Does the fund trust deed allow acceptance of 
the Government’s Super Co-contribution and 

Low Income Super Contribution?

No Yes

Fund benefit structure CodeA

C

B

9	 Was the fund wound up during the income year?

If yes, provide the date on 
which the fund was wound up

Day Month Year Have all tax lodgment 
and payment 

obligations been met? No YesNo Yes

10	 Exempt current pension income
Did the fund pay retirement phase superannuation income stream benefits to one or more members in the income year?

 � To claim a tax exemption for current pension income, you must pay at least the minimum benefit payment under the law. 
Record exempt current pension income at Label A.

No Go to Section B: Income.

$A

Which method did you use to calculate your exempt current pension income?

Segregated assets method B

Unsegregated assets method C DWas an actuarial certificate obtained? Yes

Yes Exempt current pension income amount

Did the fund have any other income that was assessable?

 � If you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can list  
these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

YesE Go to Section B: Income.

Choosing ‘No’ means that you do not have any assessable income, including no-TFN quoted contributions. 
Go to Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses. (Do not complete Section B: Income.)No

100017996MS

Tax File Number Not Provided

X A

X

X

X



Sensitive (when completed)Page 4

#This is a mandatory 
label.

*If an amount is 
entered at this label, 
check the instructions 
to ensure the correct 
tax treatment has 
been applied.

*Assessable income 
due to changed tax 

status of fund
$T

$*Other income S
Code

$U
Net non-arm’s 
length income 

(subject to 45% tax rate) 
(U1 plus U2 plus U3)

$U1
*Net non-arm’s length private company dividends

Calculation of non-arm’s length income

$U2
*Net non-arm’s length trust distributionsplus

*Net other non-arm’s length incomeplus

$U3

11	 Income

$*Unfranked dividend 
amount J

$*Franked dividend 
amount K

$*Dividend franking 
credit L

$Gross payments where 
ABN not quoted H

$EAustralian franking credits from a New Zealand company

$M*Gross trust 
distributions

Code

$Transfers from 
foreign funds F

Number

$Gross distribution 
from partnerships I

Loss

$Exempt current pension income Y

TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME 
(W less Y)

Loss

$V

GROSS INCOME 
(Sum of labels A to U) W

Loss

$Net capital gain A

$Gross rent and other leasing and hiring income B

$Gross interest C

$Forestry managed investment 
scheme income X

$Net foreign income D$D1
Gross foreign income Loss

No Yes
Did you have a capital gains tax 

(CGT) event during the year? G
If the total capital loss or total capital gain is greater than 
$10,000 or you elected to use the CGT relief in 2017 and 
the deferred notional gain has been realised, complete and 
attach a Capital gains tax (CGT) schedule 2018.

No Yes
Have you applied an  

exemption or rollover? M
Code

Section B: Income

$R1

Assessable employer contributions
Calculation of assessable contributions

$R2
Assessable personal contributionsplus

$R3

#*No-TFN-quoted contributionsplus

less

$R6

Transfer of liability to life insurance 
company or PST

$R
Assessable 

contributions 
(R1 plus R2  

plus R3 less R6)

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

 � Do not complete this section if all superannuation interests in the SMSF were supporting superannuation income streams in 
the retirement phase for the entire year, there was no other income that was assessable, and you have not realised a deferred 
notional gain. If you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can record these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

100017996MS

Fund's tax file number (TFN)
Not Provided

X

X

22,480

408

0

14,277

0

14,277

37,165

37,165
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Sensitive (when completed) Page 5

Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses
12	 Deductions and non-deductible expenses

$ $Interest expenses 
within Australia A1 A2

$Death benefit increase G1

$ $Decline in value of 
depreciating assets E1 E2

$ $Other amounts L1 L2
Code Code

$ $B1 B2Interest expenses 
overseas

$ $D1 D2Capital works 
expenditure

$ $SMSF auditor fee H1 H2

$ $Investment expenses I1 I2

$ $Management and 
administration expenses J1 J2

$Tax losses deducted M1

$ $
Forestry managed 

investment scheme 
expense

U1 U2

DEDUCTIONS NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

$N
(Total A1 to M1)

TOTAL NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

$Y
(Total A2 to L2)

TOTAL SMSF EXPENSES

$Z
(N plus Y)

#TAXABLE INCOME OR LOSS

$O
Loss

(TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME less  
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS)

$Insurance premiums – 
members F1 $F2

#This is a mandatory 
label.

 � Under ‘Deductions’ list all expenses and allowances you are entitled to claim a deduction for. Under ‘Non-deductible 
expenses’, list all other expenses or normally allowable deductions that you cannot claim as a deduction (for example,  
all expenses related to exempt current pension income should be recorded in the ‘Non-deductible expenses’ column).

100017996MS

Tax File Number Not Provided

13,430

4,245

2,251

7,307

550

6,537

355

286 O

34,675 286

2,490 34,961
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Sensitive (when completed)Page 6

Section D: Income tax calculation statement
#Important:
Section B label R3, Section C label O and Section D labels A,T1, J, T5 and I are mandatory. If you leave these labels blank,  
you will have specified a zero amount.

13	 Calculation statement

Please refer to the 
Self‑managed superannuation 
fund annual return instructions 
2018 on how to complete the 
calculation statement.

Gross tax B $
(T1 plus J)

T1 $
#Tax on taxable 

income
(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

#Taxable income A $
(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

#Tax on  
no-TFN-quoted 

contributions
J $

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

C1
Foreign income tax offset

$

C2
Rebates and tax offsets

$
Non‑refundable non‑carry forward tax offsets

C
(C1 plus C2)

$

SUBTOTAL 1 

T2 $
(B less C – cannot be less than zero)

SUBTOTAL 2 

T3 $
(T2 less D – cannot be less than zero)

E1
Complying fund’s franking credits tax offset

$

E2
No‑TFN tax offset

$

E3
National rental affordability scheme tax offset

$
Refundable tax offsets

(E1 plus E2 plus E3 plus E4)

E $E4
Exploration credit tax offset

$

Section 102AAM interest charge

G $

#TAX PAYABLE T5 $
(T3 less E – cannot be less than zero)

Non‑refundable carry forward tax offsets

D
(D1 plus D2 plus D3 plus D4)

$

Early stage venture capital limited 
partnership tax offset

D1$

D3
Early stage investor tax offset

$
Early stage investor tax offset  
carried forward from previous year

D4$

Early stage venture capital limited partnership 
tax offset carried forward from previous year

D2$

100017996MS

Tax File Number Not Provided

2,490

373.50

0.00

373.50

373.50

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 373.50

0.00

373.50

thaovo
Line

thaovo
Text Box
B12
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Section E: Losses

$Tax losses carried forward 
to later income years U

$VNet capital losses carried 
forward to later income years

14	 Losses

 � If total loss is greater than $100,000, 
complete and attach a Losses 
schedule 2018.

PAYG instalments raised

K $
Supervisory levy

L $
Supervisory levy adjustment for wound up funds

M $

#Tax offset refunds 
(Remainder of refundable tax offsets) I $

(unused amount from label E –  
an amount must be included even if it is zero) 

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUNDABLE
A positive amount at S is what you owe, 

while a negative amount is refundable to you.

S $
(T5 plus G less H less I less K plus L less M plus N)

Supervisory levy adjustment for new funds

N $

#This is a mandatory label.

H1

Credit for interest on early payments – 
amount of interest

$

H2

Credit for tax withheld – foreign resident 
withholding (excluding capital gains)

$

H3

Credit for tax withheld – where ABN 
or TFN not quoted (non‑individual)

$

H5

Credit for TFN amounts withheld from 
payments from closely held trusts

$

H6
Credit for interest on no‑TFN tax offset

$

Eligible credits

(H1 plus H2 plus H3 plus H5 plus H6 plus H8)

H $H8

Credit for foreign resident capital gains 
withholding amounts

$

100017996MS

Fund's tax file number (TFN)
Not Provided

0.00

0.00

0.00

259.00

632.50

thaovo
Line

thaovo
Text Box
B12
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Section F: Member information
MEMBER 1

Family name

First given name Other given names

Title:	 Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Member’s TFN 
See the Privacy note in the Declaration. Date of birth

Day Month Year

Employer contributions A $

B $Personal contributions

C $CGT small business retirement exemption

D $CGT small business 15-year exemption amount

E $Personal injury election

F $Spouse and child contributions

G $Other third party contributions

I $Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

J $Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

K $Transfer from reserve: assessable amount

L $Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount

M $Any other contributions (including Super Co-contributions  
and Low Income Super Contributions)

N $TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Other transactions

ABN of principal employer A1

Q
Outward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$
Code

R1Lump Sum  
payment $

P
Inward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$

T $Contributions from non-complying funds 
and previously non-complying funds

Contributions

 � Refer to instructions 
for completing  
these labels. 

OAllocated earnings  
or losses $

Loss

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE $

Code

R2
Income  
stream  

payment
$

X2Retirement phase value $

X1Accumulation phase value $

Retirement phase account balance  
– Non CDBIS

S2 $

Accumulation phase account balance

S1 $

Retirement phase account balance  
– CDBIS

S3 $

CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE S $TRIS Count

(S1 plus S2 plus S3)

100017996MS

Tax File Number Not Provided

EVANS

RELLE

Not Provided 27 08 1958

48,015.26

5,045.75

3.19

346.20

5,395.14

668.93 L

52,741.47

0.00

0.00

1 52,741.47

thaovo
Line

thaovo
Text Box
B15
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MEMBER 2

Family name

First given name Other given names

Title:	 Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Member’s TFN 
See the Privacy note in the Declaration. Date of birth

Day Month Year

Employer contributions A $

B $Personal contributions

C $CGT small business retirement exemption

D $CGT small business 15-year exemption amount

E $Personal injury election

F $Spouse and child contributions

G $Other third party contributions

I $Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

J $Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

K $Transfer from reserve: assessable amount

L $Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount

M $Any other contributions (including Super Co-contributions  
and Low Income Super Contributions)

N $TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Other transactions

ABN of principal employer A1

Q
Outward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$
Code

R1Lump Sum  
payment $

P
Inward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$

T $Contributions from non-complying funds 
and previously non-complying funds

Contributions

 � Refer to instructions 
for completing  
these labels. 

OAllocated earnings  
or losses $

Loss

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE $

Code

R2
Income  
stream  

payment
$

X2Retirement phase value $

X1Accumulation phase value $

Retirement phase account balance  
– Non CDBIS

S2 $

Accumulation phase account balance

S1 $

Retirement phase account balance  
– CDBIS

S3 $

CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE S $
(S1 plus S2 plus S3)

TRIS Count

100017996MS

Fund's tax file number (TFN)
Not Provided

PUMPA

RODNEY

Not Provided 21 01 1958

122,638.99

9,231.84

204.15

9,435.99

28.50 L

9,512.21

117,824.27

M4,710.00
0.00

0 127,336.48

thaovo
Line

thaovo
Text Box
B19-23
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Section H: Assets and liabilities
15	 ASSETS

Listed trusts $A15a	 Australian managed investments

Unlisted trusts $B

Insurance policy $C

Other managed investments $D

TOTAL AUSTRALIAN AND OVERSEAS ASSETS $U

Overseas shares $P

Overseas non-residential real property $Q

Overseas residential real property $R

Overseas managed investments $S

Other overseas assets $T

15c	 Overseas direct investments

15d	 In-house assets
Did the fund have a loan to, lease to 

or investment in, related parties (known 
as in-house assets) at the end of the 

income year?

No $YesA

Cash and term deposits $E

Debt securities $F

Loans $G

Listed shares $H

Unlisted shares $I

Non-residential 
real property $K

Residential 
real property $L

Collectables and 
personal use assets $M

Other assets $O

15b	 Australian direct investments

Limited recourse 
borrowing arrangements $J

$J1
Australian residential real property

Limited recourse borrowing arrangements

$J2
Australian non-residential real property

$J3
Overseas real property

$J4
Australian shares

$J5
Overseas shares

$J6
Other

(Sum of labels A to T)

15e	 Limited recourse borrowing arrangements
If the fund had an LRBA were the LRBA 

borrowings from a licensed 
financial institution?

No Yes

Did the members or related parties of the 
fund use personal guarantees or other 

security for the LRBA?

No Yes

A

B

100017996MS

Tax File Number Not Provided

30,572

345,000

345,000

24,701

400,273

X

X

X

thaovo
Line

thaovo
Text Box
B3
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Section J: Other information
Family trust election status

If the trust or fund has made, or is making, a family trust election, write the four-digit income year 
specified of the election (for example, for the 2017 –18 income year, write 2018). A

If revoking or varying a family trust election, print R for revoke or print V for variation, 
and complete and attach the Family trust election, revocation or variation 2018. B

Interposed entity election status
If the trust or fund has an existing election, write the earliest income year specified. If the trust 

or fund is making one or more elections this year, write the earliest income year being 
specified and complete an Interposed entity election or revocation 2018 for each election.

C

If revoking an interposed entity election, print R, and complete 
and attach the Interposed entity election or revocation 2018. D

Section I: Taxation of financial arrangements
17	 Taxation of financial arrangements (TOFA)

Total TOFA gains $H

Total TOFA losses $I

16	 LIABILITIES

Total member closing account balances 
(total of all CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCEs from Sections F and G) $W

Reserve accounts $X

Other liabilities $Y

TOTAL LIABILITIES $Z

Borrowings $V

$V1

Borrowings for limited recourse 
borrowing arrangements

$V2
Permissible temporary borrowings

$V3
Other borrowings

100017996MS

Tax File Number Not Provided

218,883

218,883

180,077

1,313

400,273

thaovo
Line
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Section K: Declarations
  Penalties may be imposed for false or misleading information in addition to penalties relating to any tax shortfalls.

I declare that the Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2018 has been prepared in accordance with information provided 
by the trustees, that the trustees have given me a declaration stating that the information provided to me is true and correct, and that 
the trustees have authorised me to lodge this annual return.

Date

Day Month Year

Tax agent’s signature

TAX AGENT’S DECLARATION:

Family name

First given name Other given names

Title:	 Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Tax agent’s contact details

Tax agent’s phone number Reference number Tax agent number

Tax agent’s practice

  Postal address for annual returns: Australian Taxation Office, GPO Box 9845, IN YOUR CAPITAL CITY

Date

Day Month Year

Authorised trustee’s, director’s or public officer’s signature

I declare that current trustees and directors have authorised this annual return and it is documented as such in the SMSF’s records. 
I have received the audit report and I am aware of any matters raised. I declare that the information on this annual return, including 
any attached schedules and additional documentation is true and correct. I also authorise the ATO to make any tax refunds to the 
nominated bank account (if applicable).

TRUSTEE’S OR DIRECTOR’S DECLARATION:

Non-individual trustee name (if applicable)

ABN of non-individual trustee

Preferred trustee or director contact details:

Family name

First given name Other given names

Title:	 Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Phone number
Email address

 � The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details which 
you provide on this annual return to maintain the integrity of the register. For further information, refer to the instructions.

Time taken to prepare and complete this annual return Hrs

Important 
Before making this declaration check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the annual return, all attached schedules and 
any additional documents are true and correct in every detail. If you leave labels blank, you will have specified a zero amount or the 
label was not applicable to you. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the annual return, place all the facts before the ATO.
Privacy 
The ATO is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). We will use the TFN to 
identify the entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFN. However if you do not provide the TFN, the processing of this 
form may be delayed.
Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. For information about your privacy 
go to ato.gov.au/privacy

100017996MS

Tax File Number Not Provided

22 05 2019

X

EVANS

RELLE

0292119790

Linden Solutions Pty Ltd

22 05 2019

X

Forbes

James

TAXSPOT PROFESSIONALS PTY LTD

0292119790 LINDSF 24759991
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THE LINDEN
INCOME

FOR THE YEAR

SOLUTIONS FUND
STATEMENT
ENDED 30 JUNE 2OI7

Income

Employer Contributions - Concessional

Increase in Market Value of Investrnents (Note 5)

Interest Received

Member/Personal Contributions - Non Concessional
(Undeducted)

Rent Received

Expenses

ATO Supervisory Ler,y

Auditor's Remuneration

Bank Charges

Depreciation

Filing Fees

Investrnent Expenses

Insurance

Fines

Life Insurance Premiums - Preserved

Life Insurance Premiums - Unrestricted Non Preserved

Pensions Paid - Preserved - Tax Free

Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preseryed - Tax Free

Pensions Paid - Preserved - Taxable

Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Taxable

Rates

Rental Property Expenses

Repairs and Maintenance

Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before
Income Tax

Income Tax (Note 7)

Income Tax Expense

Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations

2011

$

75,356.69

4,997.00

254.83

3,000.00

20,600.00

20t6

$

3,669.17

7,418.27

1,194.84

tt.790.70

44,202.52

518.00

550.00

96.00

6,149.51

337.00

11,321.78

568.83

464.00

6,984.39

0.66

8,110.00

1,559.34

3,519.24

7,869.82

3,541.49

24.072.98

96.00

12,340.26

243.00

I 1 ,613.08

5t7.12

307.00

1,1 16.50

2,605.13

7,014.86

4,000.00

5,218.37

5,033.83

5,038.75

7t,379.98

45,590.06 66,583.82

(1,387.54)

680.70

142,510.84)

680.70

(2,068.24) (42,5t0.84)



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 JUNE 2OI7

2017

$

66,645.18
3 13,566.18

2016

$

67,803.69
313,566.18

Investments
Plant and Equipment (at written down value)
Real Estate Properties (Austoalian)

Other Assets
Macquarie Cash Management Account
Prepaid Borrowing Costs

Total Assets

Less:

Liabilities
NAB Tailored Home Loan
Income inAdvance
Income Tax Payable (Note 7)

Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits

Represented by:

Liability for Accrued Benefits (Notes 2r31 4)
Evans, Relle
Pumpa, Rodney
Evans, Relle
Pumpa, Rodney
Pumpa, Rodney

380,2tt.36

31,235.90
1,296.31

38t,369.87

77,652.43
1,890.71

32,532.21 t9.543.14

472,743.57

222,863.62
18,000.00

1,225.70

400,913.01

228,163.52

27.00

242,089.32 228,190.52

170,654.25 172.722.49

36,973.13
48,925.44
I 1,041.53
4,839.87

68.873.68

39,093.20
51,735.83

5,896.52
0.13

75.996.81

170,654.25 172,722.49



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2OI7

l. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The trustees have prepared the financial statements on the basis that the superannuation fund is a non-reporting entity
because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. The financial statements are therefore special
purpose financial statements that have been prepared in order to meet the requirements of the Superannuation lndustry
(Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations, the trust deed of the fund and the needs of members.

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis unless stated otherwise and are based on historical costs, except
for investments, which have been measured at market values.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the policies applied in the previous period unless

otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the trustees/directors of the trustee company

a. Measurement of Investments

The fund initially recognises:

i. an investment when it controls the future economic benefits expected to flow from the asset. For financial assets, the
trade date is considered to be the date on which control of the future economic benefits attributable to the asset passes

to the Fund, and

ii. a financial liability on the date it becomes aparty to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

lnvestments of the fund have been measured at market values, which refers to the amountthat a willing buyer could
reasonably be expected to pay to acquire an asset from a willing seller if the following assumptions are made:

- that the buyer and the seller deal with each other at arm's length in relation to the sale;

- that the sale occurred after proper marketing ofthe asset; and
- that the buyer and the seller acted knowledgeably and prudentially in relation to the sale.

Market values have been determined as follows:

i. shares and other securities listed on the Australian Securities Exchange by reference to the relevant market quotations
at the end ofthe reporting period;

ii. units in managed funds by reference to the unit redemption price at the end of the reporting period;

iii. fixed-interest securities by reference to the redemption price at the end ofthe reporting period;

iv. unlisted investments are stated at trustees' assessment based on estimated market value at balance date or where

necessary, an external valuer's opinion; and

v. investment properties at the trustees' assessment of market value or where necessary a qualified independent valuer's
opinion at the end ofreporting period.

Financial liabilities, such as trade creditors and other payables, are measured at the gross value ofthe outstanding balance at

the end of the reporting period. The trustees have determined that the gross values of the fund's financial liabilities are

equivalent to their market values. Any remeasurement changes in the gross values of non-current financial liabilities
(including liabilities for members' accrued benefits) are recognised in the income statement in the periods in which they occur.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at call, deposits with banks and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to cash and subject to an insignificant risk ofchange in value.

c. Revenue



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2OI7

Revenue is recognised at the fair value ofthe consideration received or receivable.

Interest revenue

Interest revenue is recognised in respect offixed-interest securities, and cash and cash equivalent balances. Interest revenue
is recognised upon receipt.

Dividend revenue

Dividend revenue is recognised when the dividend has been paid or, in the case of dividend reinvestment schemes, when the
dividend is credited to the benefit of the fund.

Rental revenue

Rental revenue arising from operating leases on investment propefiies is recognised upon receipt.

Distribution revenue

Distributions from unit trusts and managed funds are recognised as at the date the unit value is quoted ex-distribution and if
not received at the end ofthe reporting period, are reflected in the balance sheet as a receivable at market value.

Remeasurement changes in market values

Remeasurement changes in the market values of assets are recognised as income and determined as the difference between
the market value at year-end or con sideration received (if sold during the year) and the market value as at the prior year-end or
cost (ifacquired during the period).

d. Liability for Accrued Benefits

The liability for accrued benefits represents the fund's present obligation to pay benefits to members and benehciaries and
has been calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets and the carrying amount of the other
payables and income tax liabilities as at the end of the reporling period.

e. Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or other payables in the
statemenl ol fi nancial position.

f. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the trustees to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period affected.

2. Liability for Accrued Benefits
Changes in the Liability for Accrued Benefits are as follows:

2017 2016

$$



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATBMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2OI7

Liability for Accrued Benefits at beginning of period

Add:

Benehts Accrued as a Result of Operations

Liability for Accrued Benefits at end of period

3. Vested Benefits
Vested benefits are benefits which are not conditional
upon continued membership of the fund (or any other
factor other than resignation from the fund) and include
benefits which members were entitled to receive had they
terminated their fund membership as at the reporting date.

Vested Benefits

4. Guaranteed Benefits
No guarantees have been given in respect ofany part of
the liability for accrued benefits.

5. Changes in Market Values
Investments and other assets ofthe fund are valued at the
end of the reporting period as described in Note I -

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. A detailed
schedule of investments is attached to these financial
statements. A summary of the change in Market
Values is as follows:

Real Estate Properties (Austral ian)

6. Funding Arrangements
The employer and members contributed to the fund a

percentage of the gross salaries of the employees who
were members of the fund as follows:

Employer

Members

7. Income Tax
Income Tax is payable by the superannuation fund at the

172,722.49 215,233.33

(2,068.24) (42,s10.84)

170.654.2s 172,722.49

201',z

s

170.654.2s 172,722.49

2016

s

2017

$

4,991.00

2016

s

7,418.27

4,991.00 7,418.27

2017

$

2016

$



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2OI7

rate of l5oh on the contributions received and the income
ofthe fund. There has been no change in the Income Tax
rate during the year.
The Income Tax payable by the superannuation fund has

been calculated as follows:

Benefits accrued as a result of operations before income tax

Prima facie income tax on accrued benefits

Add/(Less) Tax Effect of:

Increase in Market Value of Investments

Member/Personal Contributions - Non Concessional (Undeducted)

Auditor's Remuneration

Bank Charges

Depreciation

Filing Fees

Investment Expenses

Insurance

Fines

Pensions Paid - Preserved - Tax Free

Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Tax Free

Pensions Paid - Preserved - Taxable

Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Taxable

Rates

Rental Property Expenses

Repairs and Maintenance

Exempt Pension Income

Tax Losses Recouped

Other

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense comprises:

Income Tax Payable/(Refundable)

8. Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by
Operating Activities to Benefits Accrued from Operations
after Income Tax

2017

$

(r,387.s4)

20t6

$

(42,510.84)

(208. r 3)

(748.65)

(450.00)

77.91

13.6 I

871.14

47.74

1,603.84

80.58

6s.73

.10

1,216.50

233.90

498.54

264.88

50r.69

(2,954.25)

(434.ss)

.t2

(6,376.63)

(1,112.74)

12.96

1,665.35

33.61

1,565.70

71.52

42.46

1,061.23

600.00

782.75

644.80

687.46

1,573.85

(1,690.3s)

438.03

888.83 6,376.63

680.70

680.70

680.70

2017 2016



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2OI7

Benefits accrued from operations after income tax

Add/(Less) non cash amounts included in benefits accrued from
operations

Increase in Market Value of lnvestments

Depreciation

Life Insurance Premiums - Preserved

Life Insurance Premiums - Unrestricted Non Preserved

Rental Properly Expenses

Income Tax Expense

Other non cash items

Net cash provided by operating activities

9. Reconciliation of Cash
For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash
includes cash on hand and in banks. Cash at the end of
the reponing period as shown in the cash flow statement
is reconciled to the related item in the Balance Sheet

or Statement of Net Assets as follows:

$

(2,068.24)

(4,991.00)

6,149.51

680.70

518.00

s

(42,s 10.84)

(7,418.27)

12,340.26

1,1 16.50

2,605.13

s94.40

2,3s7.2r 9,238.02

288.97 (33,272.82)

Cash

2017

$

(191,627.72)

2016

$

(210,511.09)



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

TRUSTEE: LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD
ACN: 164 156 978

TRUSTEES DECLARATION

The directors of the trustee company have determined that the fund is not a reporting entity and that the special purpose
lmancial statements should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements.

The directors of the trustee company declare that:

i. the financial statements and notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017 present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position ofthe superannuation fund at 30 June 2017 and the results ofits operations forthe year
then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note I to the financial statements;

ii. the financial statements and notes to the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
the trust deed; and

iii. the operation of the superannuation fund has been carried out in accordance with its trust deed and in compliance with
the requirements ofthe Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations during the year
ended 30 June2017.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors of the trustee company by:

Relle Evans
Linden Solutions Pty Ltd
Director

Rodney Pumpa
Linden Solutions Pty Ltd
Director

DATED: I I



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
COMPILATION REPORT TO THE MEMBER(S) OF THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND, which

comprise the balance sheet as at 30 June 2017 , the income statement for the year then ended, a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial statements have

been prepared is set out in Note I to the financial statements.

The Responsibility of the Trustee(s)

The Trustee (s) of the THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND is solely responsible for the information contained in the special

purpose financial statements, the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information and for the determination that the

financial reporting framework used is appropriate to meet their needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were
prepared.

Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the Trustee(s), we have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial
statements in accordance with the financial reporting framework as described in Note 1 to the financial statements and APES

315: Compilation of Financial Information.

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting to compile these financial statements in accordance with
the financial reporting framework described in Note I to the financial statements. We have complied with the relevant ethical
requirements of APES I l0: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants.

Assurance Disclaimer

Since a compilation engagement is not an assurance engagement, we are not required to verif, the reliability, accuracy or
completeness of the information provided to us by management to compile these financial statements. Accordingly, we do not

express an audit opinion or a review conclusion on these financial statements.

The special purpose f,rnancial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the directors of the trustee company who
are responsible for the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information used to compile them. We do not accept
responsibility for the contents ofthe special purpose financial statements.

Dated: I I

of



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
STATEMENT OF TAXABLE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2OI7

Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations before Income Tax

Less:
Increase in Market Value of Investnents
Member/Personal Contributions - Non Concessional
(Undeducted)
Exempt Pension Income
Tax Losses Recouped
OtherNon Taxable Items

Add:
Pensions Paid - Preserved - Tax Free
Pensions Paid - Unrestricted Non Preserved - Tax Free
Pensions Paid - Preserved - Taxable
Pension Member Non Deductible Expenses

Taxable Income

Tax Payable on Taxable Income

Income Tax Payable/@efund)
Add:

Supervisory ler,y

Total Amount Due or Refundable

2017

$

(1,388.00)

(4,991.00)
(3,000.00)

(19,695.00)
(2,897.00)

1.00

(30,582.00)

(31,970.00)

1.00

8,110.00
1,559.00

26,838.00

36,508.00

4,538.00

680.70

680.70

259.00

939.70



MEMORANDUM OF RESOLUTTONS OF THE DTRECTOR(S) OF
LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD
ACN: 164 156 978
ATF THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SUPERANNUATION FUND:

TRUSTEE'S DECLARAT ION:

ANNUAL RETURN:

INVESTMENT STRATEGY:

ALLOCATION OF INCOME:

AUDITORS

TAX AGENTS

TRUSTEE STATUS:

CONTRI BUTIONS RE,CEIVED:

It was resolved that the financial statements would be prepared as special purpose
financial statements as, in the opinion of the trustee(s), the superannuation fund is a
non-reporting entity and therefore is not required to comply with all Australian
Accounting Standards.

The Chair tabled the financial statements and notes to the financial statements of
the superannuation fund in respect of the year ended 30 June 2017 and it was
resolved that such statements be and are hereby adopted as tabled.

It was resolved that the trustee's declaration ofthe superannuation fund be signed.

Being satisfied that the fund had complied with the requirements of the
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SISA) and Regulations during the
year ended 30 June 201'7, it was resolved that the annual return be approved, signed
and lodged with the Australian Taxation Office.

The allocation of the fund's assets and the fund's investment performance over the
hnancial year were reviewed and found to be within acceptable ranges outlined in
the investment strategy. After considering the risk, rate of return and liquidity of the
investments and the ability of the fund to discharge its existing liabilities, it was
resolved that the investment strategy continues to reflect the purposes and
circumstances of the fund and its members. Accordingly, no changes in the
investment strategy were required.

It was resolved that the income of the fund would be allocated to the members
based on their average daily balance (an alternative allocation basis may be
percentage of opening balance).

It was resolved that

DanielMiller

of

65 Hill Street
Orange NSW 2800

act as auditors ofthe Fund for the next financial year.

tt was resolved that

Edge Business Paftners

act as tax agents ofthe Fund for the next financial year.

Each of the trustee(s) confirmed that they are qualified to act as trustee(s) of the
fund and that they are not disqualified persons as defined by s 120 ofthe SISA.

It was resolved that the contributions during the year be allocated to members on
the basis of the schedule provided by the principal Fund employer.



CLOSURE: Signed as a true record

Relle Evans

Rodney Pumpa



Member's Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

MS RELLE EVANS
6/29A BAY ROAD
WAVERTON NSW 2060

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2017

and forthe reporting period I July 2016 to 30 June 2017.

Your Details
Date of Birth
Tax File Number
Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund
Member Mode
Account Description
Current Salary
Vested Amount
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nom inated Beneficiaries

27 August 1958
Provided

l2 June 2013
l May 1992

Pension

$36,913.73

$36.973.73

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved
- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:
- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

Tax Free Proportion
Taxable Proportion

$36,973.73

$36,973.72

$0.01

s36,973.73

0.00%
100.00%

Your Detailed Account

Opening Balance at I July 2016
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period
Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions
Govt Co-Contributions
Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Periqd
Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax
lncome Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share offund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

Member's Account Balance at 30106/2017

Preserved

39.093.19

(687.43)

(687.43)

38,405.76

1,560.00

(12'7.96)

1.432.04

36,973.72

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

0.01

0.01

0.01

Total

39.093.20

(687.43)

(687.43)

38,405.77

1,560.00

(127.e6)

r,432.04

36,973.73

Reference: LINDSF / 501



Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please

contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any

liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts

which may be withheld to satisff the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Relle Evans
Director

Rodney Pumpa
Director

Statement Date: I I



Member's Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

MR RODNEY PUMPA
6/29A BAY ROAD
WAVERTON NSW 2060

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2017

and for the reporting period I July 2016 to 30 June 2017.

Your Details
Date of Birth
Tax File Number
Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund
Member Mode
Account Description
Current Salary
Vested Amount
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nom inated Benefi ciaries

2l

29

January 1958
Provided

12 June 2013
January 1980

Pension

$48,925.44

s48,925.44

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved
- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:
- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

Tax Free Proporlion
Taxable Proportion

s48,925.44

$47,147.30

s I ,778.14

$6,664.29
s42,261.15

23.98%
75.02v,

Your Detailed Account

Opening Balance at I July 2016
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period
Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions
Govt Co-Contributions
Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of lnsurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Prnad
Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax
Income Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share offund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

Member's Account Balance at 30/0612017

Preserved

47,t47.30

47.147 .30

47,147.30

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

4,588.53

(e}e.74)

(e09.74)

3,678.79

2,070.00

(16e.35)

1.900.65

1,778.14

Total

5r.735.83

(909.14)

(90e.74)

50,826.09

2,070.00

( 16e.3 s)

1.900.65

48,925.44

Ref-erence: LINDSF / 502



Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please

contact the Trustee.

Trusteets Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfu the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Relle Evans
Director

Rodney Pumpa
Director

Statement Date: / I



THE
Member's Statement

LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

MS RELLE EVANS
6/29A BAY ROAD
WAVERTON NSW 2060

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2017

and for the reporting period I July 2016 to 30 June 201 7.

Your Details
Date of Birth
Tax File Number
Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund
Member Mode
Account Description
Current Salary
Vested Amount
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Beneficiaries

27 August 1958
Provided

12 June 201 3

I May 1992

Accumulation

$ l 1,041.5:

$ I 1,041 .5:

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved
- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:
- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

$11,041.53

$ l 1,041 .53

s11,041.53

Your Detailed Account

Opening Balance at 1 July 2016
Add: lncreases to Member's Account
During the Period
Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions
Govt Co-Contributions
Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of lnsurance Policies
Share of Net lncome/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period
Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax
lnconre Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
Insurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees

Share of fr.rnd expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

Mem ber's Account Balance at 3010612017

Preserved

5,896.52

8,454.16

(141.80)

8,312.36

14,208.88

1,268.12
(366. r 9)

2.26s.42

3,167.35

11,041.53

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

Total

5.896.52

8.454.16

( 141 .80)

8.312.36

14,208.88

1,268.12
(366. r e)

2,265.42

3.t67.35

I1,041.53

Reference: LINDSF / 503



Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please

contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisf, the requirements imposed by the tncome Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Relle Evans
Director

Rodney Pumpa
Director

Statement Date: I I



Member's Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

MR RODNEY PUMPA
6/29A BAY ROAD
WAVERTON NSW 2060

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 20-l7

and for the reporting period I July 2016 to 30 June 2017.

Your Details
Date of Birth
Tax File Number
Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund
Member Mode
Account Description
Current Salary
Vested Amount
lnsured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
Nominated Benefi ciaries

2l January 1958
Provided

12 June 2013
29 January 1980

Accumulation

$4,839.87

$4.839.87

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved
- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:
- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

$4,839.87

$4,839.87

$3,000.00
$ 1.839.87

Your Detailed Account

Opening Balance at 1 July 2016
Add: Increases to Member's Account
During the Period
Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions
Govt Co-Contributions
Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net Income/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period
Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax
Income Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
lnsurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share offund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

Member's Account Balance at 30/0612017

Preserved

0.r3

6,902.53
3,000.00

(20.0 r )

9,882.52

9.882.65

I ,03 5.3 8

(711.s1)

4.718.97

s,042.'78

4.839.87

Restricted Non
Preserved

Unrestricted
Non Preserved

Total

0.13

6902.53
3,000.00

(20.01)

9.882.52

9,882.65

1.035.38
(71 1.57)

4.718.97

s,042.78

4,839.87

Reference: LINDSF / 504



Availability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please

contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort

has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any

liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts

which may be withheld to satisfu the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Relle Evans
Director

Rodney Pumpa
Director

Statement Date: I I



THE
Member's Statement

LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

MR RODNEY PUMPA
6/29A BAY ROAD
WAVERTON NSW 2060

The Trustee of the above named fund wishes to advise you of the circumstances of your entitlement in the Fund at 30 June 2017

and forthe reporting period I July 2016 to 30 June 2017.

Your Details
Date of Birlh
Tax File Number
Date Joined Fund
Service Period Start Date
Date Left Fund
Member Mode
Account Description
Current Salary
Vested Amount
Insured Death Benefit
Total Death Benefit
Disability Benefit
N ominated Beneficiaries

2t

29

January 1958
Provided

12ll.:ne2013
January 1980

Pension

$68,873.6f

$68.873.6t

Your Balance
Total Benefits
Comprising:

- Preserved
- Restricted Non Preserved
- Unrestricted Non Preserved

Including:
- Tax Free Component
- Taxable Component

Tax Free Proportion
Taxable Proportion

s68,873.68

$68,873.68

$ 14,263.08
ss4,610.60

0.00%
100.00%

Your Detailed Account

Opening Balance at I July 2016
Add: Increases to Member's Account

Durnelhc lcnad
Concessional Contributions
Non-Concessional Contributions
Other Contributions
Golt Co-Contributions
Employer Contributions - No TFN
Proceeds of Insurance Policies
Share of Net lncome/(Loss) for period
Transfers in and transfers from reserves

Less: Decreases to Member's Account
During the Period
Benefits/Pensions Paid
Contributions Tax
Income Tax
No TFN Excess Contributions Tax
Division 293 Tax
Excess Contributions Tax
Refund Excess Contributions
lnsurance Policy Premiums Paid
Management Fees
Share offund expenses
Transfers out and transfers to reserves

Member's Account Balance at 3010612017

Preserved Restricted Non
Preserved

Un restricted
Non Preserved

75,996.81

(1,330.86)

( l ,330.86)

'74,66s.9s

6,040.00

(247.73)

\ 1q) )1

68,873.68

Total

7 5.996.81

(1,330.86)

( 1,330.86)

7 4,665.95

6,040.00

(24',7.73)

5.792.27

68,873.68

Reference: LINDSF / 505



Avaitability of Other Fund Information
Other information about the Fund is available at your request from the Trustee. If you would like any further information, please

contact the Trustee.

Trustee's Disclaimer
This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort

has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any

liability for any error, omission or misprint. A1l amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts

which may be withheld to satisf the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Relle Evans
Director

Rodney Pumpa
Director

Statement Date: I I



Member's Details

EVANS, RELLE

Member Mode: Pension

6/29a Bay Road

Waverton NSW 2060

PUMPA, RODNEY

Member Mode: Pension

6/29a Bay Road

Waverton NSW 2060

EVANS, RELLE

Member Mode: Accumulation

6/29a Bay Road

Waverton NSW 2060

PUMPA" RODNEY

Member Mode: Accumulation

6/29a Bay Road

Waverton NSW 2060

PUMPA, RODNEY

Member Mode: Pension

6/29a Bay Road

Waverton NSW 2060

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
MEMBER'S SUMMARY REPORT AT 30 JUNE 2017

o/B

39,093

Contrib

lncreases

st,736

Tra In Profit

s,897 8,4s4

(687) (128)

lns Pol

(elo) (l6e)

Tax

9,903 (20)

75.997

Exp

(142)

172.722

Ins Pol

Decreases

Tra Out

18,3 5 7

(1,33 l)

Ben Pd Excess Tax Refund Con

324

1,560 36,974

(3,090)

2,265 1r,042

(248)

2,070 48,925

4,7t9 4,840

C/B

681 6,984

6,040 68,874

9,670 170,654



lnvestment

Cash/Bank Accounts

Macquarie Cash Management Account

Plant and Equipment (at written down value)

Blinds - Rumpus Room

Carpet

Carport - Zincalume I l.6M x 3.6M

Concrete Driveway
Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door
Dishwasher - Bosch SMS40E048AU/29

Fence - New Fence Palings

Fence Painting

Heat Lamp - Bathroom

Roller & Vertical Blinds
Security Door & Screens

Sliding Door - Rumpus Room

Toilet Suite

Window Key Locks

Real Estate Properties (Australian)

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
TNVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT (WrrH YTELDS) AT 30 JUNE 2017

Units

Per unit

Cost

r.0000

2.0000

2.0000

3.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

r.0000

t.0000

2.0000

r.0000

1.0000

r.0000

1.0000

Total

394.00

740.00

4,250.00

1,761.33

280.00

r,190.00

8r 0.00

1,950.00

400.00

1,295.00

1,880.00

575.00

858.00

400.00

31,235.90

31,235.90

394.m

1.480.00

8,500.00

5,2U.00

280.00

1,1q).00

8r0.00

1,950.00

400.00

2,590.00

1,880.00

575.00

8s8.00

400.00

Market

Per unit Total

312.92

627.79

4,032.68

1,699.03

178.46

945.12

765.95

1,886.86

317.69

1,129.94

r,806.80

543.72

83 1.5 r

378.25

31,235.90

1.0000

31,235.90

312.92

1,255.57

8,065.3s

5,097.r0

178.46

945.12

765.95

1,886.86

317.69

2,259.88

1,806.80

543.72

831 .51

378.25

lncome

299,208.10

254.83

26,591.00

299,208.10

254.83

Yietd

Cost

299,208.70

0.82% 0.82%

357,035.60

Markel

313,566.18

24,&5.18

3 13,566. r 8

3 13,566. | 8

369.447.26

20.600.00

20,600.00

20,854.83

6.88% 6.57o/o



DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD 1 JULY 2016 TO 30 JUNE 2017

Account Disposals

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RateDescription Opening Cost Additions
Written Down

Value

Total Value 
for

Depreciation

Depreciation 
Prime Cost

Depreciation 
Diminishing 

Balance

Closing 
Written Down

Value

Plant and Equipment (at written down 
value)

765/001 810.00Fence - New Fence Palings 786.20 786.20 2.50 20.25 765.95

765/002 575.00Sliding Door - Rumpus Room 558.10 558.10 2.50 14.38 543.72

765/003 400.00Window Key Locks 388.25 388.25 2.50 10.00 378.25

765/004 280.00Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door 225.14 225.14 16.67 46.68 178.46

765/005 8,500.00Carport - Zincalume 11.6M x 3.6M 8,277.85 8,277.85 2.50 212.50 8,065.35

765/006 394.00Blinds - Rumpus Room 352.32 352.32 10.00 39.40 312.92

765/007 400.00Heat Lamp - Bathroom 357.69 357.69 10.00 40.00 317.69

765/008 1,190.00Dishwasher - Bosch 
SMS40E048AU/29

1,064.12 1,064.12 10.00 119.00 945.12

765/010 1,480.00Carpet 1,403.57 1,403.57 10.00 148.00 1,255.57

765/011 1,880.00Security Door & Screens 1,853.80 1,853.80 2.50 47.00 1,806.80

765/012 2,590.00Roller & Vertical Blinds 2,518.88 2,518.88 10.00 259.00 2,259.88

765/013 5,284.00Concrete Driveway 5,229.20 5,229.20 2.50 132.10 5,097.10

765/015 858.00Toilet Suite 852.96 852.96 2.50 21.45 831.51

765/016 1,950.00Fence Painting 1,935.61 1,935.61 2.50 48.75 1,886.86

26,591.00 25,803.69 25,803.69 1,158.51 24,645.18

- 1 -
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PART A
Electronic Lodgment Declaration (Form P, T, F, SMSF or EX)

This declaration is to be completed where the tax return is to be lodged via an approved ATO electronic channel.
It is the responsibility of the taxpayer to retain this declaration for a period of five years after the declaration is made, penalties may

apply for failure to do so.

Privacy
The ATO is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). The ATO will use the
TFNs to identify each partner or beneficiary or entity in our records. lt is not an offence not to provide the TFNs. However, you cannot
lodge your tax return electronically if you do not quote your TFN.

Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies, including personal information about
the person authorised to sign the declaration. For information about privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy

The Australian Business Register
The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details which you
provide on this tax return to maintain the integrity of the register.

Please refer to the privacy statement on the Australian Business Register (ABR) website (www.abr.gov.au) for further information
- it outlines our commitment to safeguarding your details.

Electronic funds transfer - direct debit
Where you have requested an EFT direct debit some of your details will be provided to your financial institution and the Tax Office's
sponsor bank to facilitate the payment of your taxation liability from your nominated account.

I authorise my tax agent to electronically transmit this tax return via an approved ATO electronic channel.

lmportant
Before making this declaration please check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the tax return is true and
correct in every detail. lf you are in doubt about any aspect of the tax return, place all the facts before the Tax Office.
The tax law provides heavy penalties for false or misleading statements on tax returns.

Declaration: I declare that:
r lhe information provided to the agent for the preparation of this tax return, including any applicable schedules

is true and correct; and
r lhe agent is authorised to lodge this tax return.

Signature of Partner, Trustee, or
Director

Date I

PART B
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER CONSENT

This declaration is to be completed when an electronic funds transfer (EFT) of a refund is requested and the tax return is being
lodged through an approved ATO electronic channel.

This declaration must be signed by the partner, trustee, director or public officer
lf you elect for an EFT, all details below must be completed.

prior to the EFT details being transmitted to the Tax Office.

lmportant: Care should be taken when completing EFT details as the payment of any refund will be made to the account specified.

Agent's reference number 19303 002

Account name E LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

I authorise the refund to be deposited directly to the specified account

Name of Partnership, Trust, Fund or

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Tax File Number

Signature Date



PART D
Tax Agent's Certificate (shared facilities only)

I declare that:

. I have prepared this tax return in accordance with the information supplied by the partner, trustee, director or public officer

. I have received a declaration made by the entity that the information provided to me for the preparation of this tax return
is true and correct; and

. I am authorised by the partner, trustee, director or public officer to lodge this tax return, including any applicable schedules.

Agent's signature

Contact name

Agent's Phone Number

Client Reference

I I

LINDSFGOODWIN, MEGAN LOUISE

63614353 Agent's Reference Number 't9303 002



100017996MS

Self-managed superannuation
fund annual return

WHO SHOULD COMPLETE THIS ANNUAL RETURN?
Only self-managed superannuation funds (SMSFS) can complete
this annual return. All other funds must complete the Fund
income tax return 201 7 (NAT 71 287).

(p fn" Setf-managed superannuation fund annual return
instructions 2017 (NAI 71606) (the instructions) can assist
you to complete this annual return.

2017
TO COMPLETE THIS ANNUAL RETURN
r Print clearly, using a BLACK pen only.

r Use BLOCK I-ETTEHS.

r Place !!] in ALL applicable boxes.

1 Tax fite number trFN) l-- -l
O fh" ATO is authorised by law to request your TFN. You are not obliged to quote your TFN but not quoting it
could increase the chance oldelay or error in processing your annual return. See the Privacy note in the Declaration.

Section A: Fund information

3 Australian business number (ABN) (rf applicable)

Current postal address

$ To assist processing, write the fund's
TFN at the top of pages 3, 5 and 7.

14050'16376

E LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

BOX 1656

ORANGE

5 Annual return status
ls this an amendment to the SMSF's 2017 relurn?

ls this the first required return for a newly registered SMSF?

A

B

*.8
""8

ves !
v." !

Sensitive (when completed) Page 1



1 0001 7996MS

Tax File Number I- 
-l

6 SMSF auditor
Auditor's name

rtte: v, I v,r! ,..[ ,.! o,n.r

Family name

LLER
Frrsl g ven name

DANIEL

Other g ven names

SMSF Auditor Number

I 00094960

Postal address

Auditor's phone number

HILL STREET

ORANGE

Date audit was compteted A f2Tl i E /@
Was Parl B of the audit report qualified? B ruo [ "* !

:i["r'#liJ",s.'#ys:J',"J[,",r'd]""ethereported c No n vesf]

7 Electronic funds transfer (EFT)
We need your self-managed super fund's financial institution details to pay any super payments and tax refunds owing to you,

A Financial institution details for super payments and tax refunds

You must provide the financial institution details of your fund's nominated super account. lf you would like your fund's

tax refunds paid to a different account, you can provide additional financial institution details at B.

Fund account number

Fund account name J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q SR

B Financial institution details for tax refunds only
lf you would like your fund's tax refunds paid to a different account, provide additional financial institution details.

Tax refunds cannot be paid to a trustee s personal account, (See relevant instructions.)

Account number

Account name (for example, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q F SF)

C Electronic service address alias

We will use your electronic service address alias to communicate with

Page 2 Sensitive (when completed)



Tax File Number i _l

8 Status of SMSF Australian superannuation fund A No ! ,* E F'.rnd benefit structure B @ coo"

Does the fund trust deed allow acceptanceof C No E "* Ithe Govern ment'"::B."[ 
3.,037311i,][,,'".,

100017996MS

Q To ctaim a tax exemption for current pension income, you must pay at least the minimum benefit payment under

the law. Record exempt current pension income at Label A.

*. !)Go to section B: Income.

19,695

9 Was the fund wound up during the income year?

ruo [f ves D [x""? ?,t:i,'fJr**::1.,0 l-l / r / 

- 
ffifl":hii?il:il ". ! "* !

l0 Exempt current pension income

Did the fund pay an income stream to one or more members in the income year?

"* [l) Exempt current pension income amount A $

Which method did you use to calculate your exempt current pension income?

Segregated assets method B !
Unsegregated assets method C [|) Wrt an actuarial certificate obtained? D V"s I

Did the fund have any other income that was assessable?

E Yes E) Go to Section B: lncome.

.. l-lr Choosinq 'No' means that you do not have any assessable income, including no-TFN tuoted contributions,
ttto lll Go to Se"ction C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses. (Do nol complete Section B: lncome.)

Q tt you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can list

these at Section D: lncome tax calculation statement.

Sensitive (when completed) Page 3



1 0001 7996MS

Fund's tax file number (TFN

Section B: lncome

3 Oo not complete this section if your fund was in full pension phase for the entire year and there was no other income that
was assessable. lf you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can record these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

Have you applied an
exemption or rollover?

11 lncome _ ff the total capit is

'iJ3"i3J:.?SiiX6',??E:?i c ruo I v* !):Bit;'JE fJ h

Transfers from
foreign funds

ABN not quoted

Gross distribution
from partnerships

dividend
amount

.Franked dividend
amount

.Dividend franking
credit

*Gross trust
distributions

MNoE ves! !
Net capital gain A $

Gross rent and other leasing and hiring income B $

Gross interest C $
Forestry'*".%?Xil:::S# * s

Net foreign income D $

Loss!
Australian franking credits from a New Zealand company E$

F$

H$

I$

J$

K$

L$

M$

Gross payments where

-Other income S $
*Assessable income
due to changed tax T $

status of fund

20

GROSS INCOME
(Sum of labels A to U)

Exempt current penston ncome

rorALASSES.A"'_='U,:3I5 v 16,51

W

Y

36,21

Calculation of assessable contributions
Assessable employer contributions

15,357

+-No-TFN -quoted contributions

0

lan amount must be included even t it is zero)

/ess Transfer of liability to life insurance
company or PST

15.357

Assessable personal contributions

Calculation of non-arm's length income
-Net non-arm s length private company dividends

,,$F

plus -Net other non-arm's length income
- vv4

u3 sl ,

+This is a mandatory
label.
*lf an amount is
entered at this label,
check the instructions
to ensure the correct
tax treatment has
been applied.

19

Sensitive (when completed)



1 0001 7996MS

Tax File Number 
I

Q Und.r.'Deductions' list all expenses and allowances you are entitled to claim a deduction for.

Under 'Non-deductible expenses', list all other expenses or normally allowable deductions that
you cannot claim as a deduction (for example, all expenses related to exempt current pension

income should be recorded in the 'Non-deductible expenses' column).

Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses
12 Deductions and non-deductible expenses

Interest expenses
within Australia

lnterest expenses
overseas

Capital works
expenditure

Decline in value of
depreciating assets

lnsurance premiums -
members

Death benefit increase

SMSF auditor fee

lnvestment expenses

lvlanagement and
administration expenses

Forestry managed
investment scheme

expense

iThis is a mandatory
label.

Other amounts Ll $
Tax losses deducted Ml $

Al$
Bl$
Dl$

El$

Fl$
cr$
Hl$
tl$
Jl $

ul$

A2$

82$

D2$

E2$

F2$

H2$

t2$

J2$

u2$

L2$

NON-DEDUCT!BLE EXPENSES

10,692

5,089

1,384

26,83

[o1al A2 to L2)

Code

E1

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

N$ 11

fiota A1 to Ml)

TOTAL SMSF EXPENSES

z $ I 38,81
(t{ p/us I

TOTAL NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

Y$

DEDUCTIONS

6

31 51

3

fIAXABLE INCOME OR LOSS

Eo$
ITOTAL ASTSESSABLE INCOME /ess

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS)

4

Sensitive (when completed) Page 5



1 0001 7996MS

Tax File Number t 

-]
Section D: lncome tax calculation statement
{lmportant:

Section B label R3, Sectjon C label O and Section D labels A,T1 , J, T5 and I are mandatory. lf you leave these labels blank, you will
have specified a zero amount.

13 Calculation statement

Please refer to the
Self - managed s u pera nn uati on
fund annual return instructions
2017 on how to complete the
calculation statement.

*Taxable income A

+Tax on taxabl: 
T1

tTax on
no-TFN-quoted J

contributions

Gross tax B

4
(ao arnaunt must be included even if it ts zero)

680
(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

680

(T1 pius J)

$

$

$

$

T3$

TAX PAYABLE T5 $

SUBTOTAL 1

T2$ 680.
(B /ess C - canrol be less than zero\

SUBTOTAL 2

680

[T2 /ess D cannot be less than zera\

680
F3 /ess E - carnot be less than zero)

Section 102AAM interest charge

o*

(an amount must be included even

Foreign income tax offset

Rebates and tax offsets

cl$

c2$
Non-refundable non-carry forward tax offsets

c$
(Cl p/us C2)

Early stage venture capital
limited parlnership tax offset

,'t $
Early stage investor tax offset

,r$
Non-refundable carry forward tax offsets

o*
(Dl p/us D2)

Complying fund s franking credits tax offset

No-TFN tax offset

El$

E2$

E3$

E4$
Refundable tax offsets

E

National rental affordability scheme tax offsel

Exploration credit tax offset

(E1 plus E2 plus E3 p/us E4)

Page 6 Sensitive (when completed)



rTax offset refunds
(Bema nder of refundable tax oifsets) t$

(unused amaunt from tabel E -
- 

an amoint must be included even il it is zero)

PAYG instalments raised

K$
Supervisory levy

Supervisory levy adjustment for wound up funds

M$

L$

s$

259.

939

[fs p/us G /ess H iess I /ess K p/us L /8ss ll pius N)

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUNDABLE
A pos tive amount at S ls what You owe,

wh le a negatve amount is relundabfe 10 yoll

{This is a mandatory label.

Credit for interest on early payments -
amount of interest

Credit for tax withheld - foreign resident
withholding (excluding capital gains)

Credit for tax withheld - where ABN
or TFN not quoted (non-individual)

Credit for TFN amounts withheld from

H5
Credit for interest on no-TFN tax oftset

H6$
Credit for amounts withheld from foreign
resident capital gains withholding Eligible credits

H$
(Hl p/us H2 p/us H3 p/us H5 p/us H6 p/us H8)

Supervisory levy

Section E: Losses
14 Losses

Q tt tot"t loss is greater than $1oo,ooo,
complete and attach a Losses
schedule 201 7.

Tax losses carried fonvard
to later income years

Net capital losses carried
forward to later income years

u$
v$

Sensitive (when completed) Page 7



1 0001 7996MS

Tax File Number ' I

Section F: Member information

Q ln Section F report all current members in the fund at 30 June.
Use Section G to report any former members or deceased members who held an interest ln the fund at any time during the
rncome year.

MEMBER 1

ritre; v, ! v,s! r".! rr,,.[ o,n.'
Familv name

F rst

ELLE

Member's TFN
See the Privacy note in the Declaration. i- _l Dateorbirth [- /=/-
Contributions

Q n"te, to instructions
for completing these
labels.

Transfer from reserve: assessable amount

Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount

Contributions from non-complying funds
and previously non-complying funds

Any other contributions (including Super Co-contributions
and Low Income Super Contributions)

Other transactions

Personal contributions B $

CGT small business retirement exemption C $

CGT small business 1S-year exemption amount D $

Personal injury election E $

Spouse and child contributions F $

Other third party contributions G $

Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount I $

Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount J $

TOTAL CONTBIBUTIONS N $

Allocated earnings or losses O $

lnward rollovers and transfers P $

Outward rollovers and transfers O $

Lump Sum payment Rl $

1,560

CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE S$ 48,01

Sensitive (when completed)

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE $ 44

Employer contributions

ABN of principal employer Al

ANS

8

l($
L$

T$

M$

E3,868

!
Code

E

I,

Page B

lncome stream payment R2



$ ln Section F report all current members in the fund at 30 June.

Uie Section G to reporl any former members or deceased members who held an interest in the fund at any time during the

rncome year.

MEMBER 2

Tre: v, I v,s ! ,* ! v. ! o*",
Familv name

Contributions

Q neter to instructions
for completing these
labels.

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE $ 127,7

Employer contributions A $

ABN of principal employer Al

3,000Personal contributions B $

CGT small business retirement exemption C $

CGT small business 1S-year exemption amount D $

Personal in1ury election E $

Spouse and child contributions F $

Other third party contributions G $

Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount I $

Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount J $

Transfer from reserve: assessable amount

Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount

Contributions from non-complying funds
and previously non-complylng funds

Any other contributions (including Super Co-contributions
and Low lncome Super Contributions)

Other transactions

K$

L$

T$

M$

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS N $

Allocated earnings or losses O $

lnward rollovers and transfers P $

outward rollovers and transfers A $

Lump Sum payment Rl $

Income stream payment R2 $ 8,11

CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE S$ 122,

Sensitive (when completed)

E

Code

!
Code

N

First given name

[,
DaY Month Year

Member'sTFN \^^^"^+^^ Dateof bifth F / 
- 

/-See t"e privaa\./ note in the Declaration [ |

6

990

6

Page 9
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Tax File Number l-- -l
Section H: Assets and liabilities
15 ASSETS

15a Australian managed investments Lsted trusts A

Unlisted trusts B

lnsurance policy C

Other managed investments D

$

$

$

15b Australian direct investments Cash and term deposits

Debt securities

Loans

Listed shares

Unlisted shares

Non-residential
real property

Residential
real property

Collectables and
personal use assets

Other assets

E$

F$

G$

H$

t$

K

L

M

o 67,941

31

Limited recourse borrowing arrangements
Australian residential real propedy

313,566

Australian non-residential real property

313

15c Overseas direct investments Overseas shares P

Overseas non-residential real property Q

Overseas residential real property R

Overseas managed investments S

Other overseas assets T

TOTAL AUSTRALIAN AND OVERSEAS ASSETS U
(Sum of labels A to T)

$

$

$

$

$ 412,743

15d ln-house assets
Did the fund have a loan to, lease to

or investment in, related pafties (known
as rn-house assets) at the end of the

income year?

A ruoI ves!

15e Limited recourse borrowing arrangements
lf the fund had an LRBA were the LRBA

borrowings from a licensed
financial institution?

Did the members or related parties of the
fund use personal guarantees or other

security for the LRBA?

*o! v"s@

NoE ves!

A

B

Page 16 Sensitive (when completed)



Total member closing account balances
(total of all CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCEs from Sections F and G)

Reserve accounts

Other liabilities

1 0001 7996MS

Tax File Number

170,

I

TOTAL LIABILITIES Z 412,7

W

x

Y

$

$

$

$

LIABILITIES

Borrowings for limited recourse
borrowing arrangements

222.

Other borrowings

19

Section l: Taxation of financial arrangements
17 Taxation of financial arrangements FOFA)

Total TOFA gains

Totai TOFA losses

H$

t$

Section J: Other information
Family trust election status

lf the trust or fund has made, or is making, a family trust election, write the four-digit income year
specified of the election (for example, for the 201 6-1 7 income year, write 2017).

lf revoking or varying a family trust election, print R for revoke or print V for variation,

and complete and attach tl^,e Family trust election, revocation or vartation 2017.

A I--I
B!

lnterposed entity election status
lf the kust or fund has an existing election, write the earliest income year specified. lf the trust

or fund is making one o, ,or" elections this year, write the earli >st income year being C | 
--lspecified and complete an lnterposed entity election or revocation 2)17 tor each election.

lf revoking an interposed entity election, print R, and complete h -and attach the lnterposed entity lection or revocation 201 7. - l)

Sensitive (when completed) Page 1 7



1 0001 7996MS

Tax File Number 
[' I

Section K: Declarations

ration check to ensure that all incom the annual return, all attached schedules and

s are true and correct in every detail. you will have specified a zero amount or the

to you. lf you are in doubt about any rn, place all the facts before the ATO.

Privacy
The ATb is authorised by rf,e Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers [FNs). We will use the TFN to

identify the entity in our records. lt is not an offence not to provide the TFN. However if you do not provide the TFN' the processing of this

form may be delayed,
Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. For information about your privacy

go to ato.gov.aulprivacy

TRUSTEE'S OR DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION:
I declare that current trustees and directors have authorised this annual return and it ls documented as such in the SMSF's records.

i have received the audit repod and I am aware of any matters raised. I declare that the information on this annual return, including

any attached schedules anb additional documentatioh is true and correct. I also authorise the ATO to make any tax refunds to the

nominated bank account (if applicable).

Authorised trustees, director's or public officer's signature

DatelIlE,l 

-
Preferred trustee or director contact details:

ritte: rv, ! v,. ! ,,". ! ,. [l o,n",

Fam ly name

RELLE

63614353

Non-individual trustee name (if applicable)

ABN of non-individual trustee

Time taken to prepare and complete this annual return

TAX AGENT'S DECLARATION:
I declare that the Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2017 has been prepared in accordance with information provided

by ttre trustees, that the trus"tees frave given me a declaration stating that the information provided to me is true and correct, and that

the trustees have authorised me to lodge this annual return.

oatenlzl-
Tax agent's contact details
rire: ,, ! ,. I v,* ! *. !
Family name

(} fn. Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Begister, may use the ABN and business details which

6, prouia. on ihrs annual return to maintaln the integrity of the register. For furlher information, refer to the instructions.

F rst given name

MEGAN

her grven names

OUISE

Tax aoent numberil
Page 18 Sensitive (when completed)



1 0001 7996BW

Gapital gains tax (CGT) schedule 2017
WHEN COMPLETING THIS FORM
r Print clearly, using a black or dark blue pen only.

r Use BLOCK TETTERS and print one character in each box.

Do not use correction fluid or covering stickers.

Sign next to any corrections with your full signature (not initials)'

r Use in conjunction with company, trust, fund
income tax return or the self-managed
superannuation fund annual return,

r Refer to lhe Guide to capital gains tax 2017
available on our website at ato.gov.au for
instructions on how to complete this schedule.

I
T

.9 /,/ r I .9 7

Tax file number fiFN)

O Wa are authorised by law to request your TFN. You do not have to quote your TFN'

However, if you don't it could increase the chance of delay or error in processing your form.

Australian business number (ABN)

Taxpayerts name

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

1 40501 6376

1 Current year capital gains and capital losses

Capital gain
Shares in companies

listed on an Australian
securities exchange

Other shares

Units in unit trusts
listed on an Australian

securities exchange

Other units

Beal estate situated
in Australia

Other real estate

Amount of capital gains
from a trust (including

a managed fund)

Collectables

Other CGT assets and
any other CGT events

Total current year
capital gains

A$

B$

c$

D$

E$

F$

G$

H$

t$

K$

L$

M$

N$

o$

P$

o$

R$

Add the amounts at labels K to R and write
the total in item 2 label A - Total current year
capital losses.

Capital loss

Sensitive (when completed) Page 1



100017996BW

Tax File Number

2 Capital Iosses

Total current year capital losses A $

Total current year capital losses applied

Total prior year net capital losses applied

Total capital losses transferred in applied
(only for transfers involving a foreign bank branch or

permanent establishment of a foreign financial entity)

Total capital losses applied

B$

c$

D$

Add amounts at B, C and D.

3 Unapplied net capital losses carried forward

Net capital losses from collectables carried forward to later

Other net capital losses carried forward to later

income years A $

income years B $
Add amounts at A and B and transfer the total
to label V - Net capital losses carried fonarard
to later income years on your tax return.

4 CGT discount

Total CGT discount applied

5 CGT concessions for small business

Small business active asset reduction A $

Small business retirement exemption B $

Small business rollover G $

Total small business concessions applied D$

6 Net capital gain

Net capital gain A$
1J /ess 2E /ess 4A /ess 5D (cannot be less than
zero). Transfer the amount at A to label A - Net
capital gain on your tax return.

Page 2 Sensitive (when completed)
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Tax File Number I I

7 Earnout arrangements

Are you a party tp$ earnout arrangement? A Yes, as a Ouyer !
(Print 

| 
.!l in the appropriate box.)

Yes, as a setUr! ruoE

Q tt yo, are a party to more than one earnout arrangement, copy and attach a separate sheet to this schedule providing the
details requested here for each additional earnout arrangement.

How many years does the earnout arrangement runfor? B n

what year of that arrangement are you inz C n
lf you are the seller, what is the total estimated capital proceeds 6 6

from the earnout arrangement? - v

AmoUntofanycapltalgainorlossyoumadeUnderEtr[-]
yournon-qualifyinoarrangementintheincomeyear.Ll,/IJ

Q nequestforamendment
lf you received or provided a financial benefit under a look-through earnout right created in an earlier income year and you wish
to seek an amendment to that earlier income year, complete the following:

lncome year earnout right created F [-l

Amended net capital gain or capital losses carried tonvard G $

8 Other CGT information required (if applicable)

Small business 15 year exemption - exempt capital gains A $

Capital gains disregarded by a foreign resident B $

Capital gains disregarded as a result ol a scrip for scrip rollover C $

Capital gains disregarded as a result of an inter-company asset rollover D $

Capital gains disregarded by a demerging entity E $
Have you chosen to apply the transitional s

CGT relief for superannuation funds? ' ve"n n"E
Notional capital gain amount deferred G

Page 3 Sensitive (when completed)
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Tax File Number '_ 
_

Taxpayer's declaration
Q tt ttre schedule is not lodged with the income tax return you are required to sign and date the schedule.

lmportant
Before making this declaration check to ensure that all the information required has been provided on this form and any attachments
to this form, and that the information provided is true and correct in every detail. lf you are in doubt about any aspect of the tax
return, plac,e all the facts before the ATO. The income tax law imposes heav/ penalties for false or misleading statements.

Privacy
Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. This includes personal
information of the person authorised to sign the declaration, For information about your privacy go to ato.gov,ary'privacy

I declare that the information on this form is true and correct,

Signature

Date
Day

Contact name

Sensitive (when completed) Page 4
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Losses schedule
Companies and trusts that do not join consolidated groups should
complete and attach this schedule to their 201 7 tax return.

Superannuation funds should complete and attach this schedule to their
201 7 tax return.

Print neatly in BLOCK LETTERS with a black or blue ballpoint pen only'
Print one letter or number in each box. Do not use correction fluid or tape'

2017

Refer to Losses schedu/ e instructions 201 7 , available on our website
ato.gov.au for instructions on how to complete this schedule.

Name of entity

LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Australian business number (ABN)

1 40501 6376

Tax file number fiFN)

1 Tax losses carried forward to later income years

Year of loss

2016-17 E
zors-ro p
zor+-rs [t
2or3-14 E
zotz;z ll

""-l 3Lt?'Jlii E
rotat p

ears label on Your tax return. 
I

2 Net capital losses carried fonuard to later income years

Year ol loss

2016-17 IX
2015-16 [
2or4-1s u
2o1s-r4 E
zorz-r: l!

"t'-;f,3['"'rTfi M
rotar I

Transfer the amount at I to the Net capital losses carried forward to later income years label on your tax return.

Sensitive (when completed) Page 1



1 0001 79968P

Tax File Number I

Complete item 3 of Palt B if a loss is being carried forward to later income years and the same business test has to be

satisfied in relation to that loss.
Do not complete items 1 or 2 of Part B if , in the 201 6-1 7 income year, no loss has been claimed as a deduction, applied

against a net capital gain or, in the case of companies, losses have not been transferred in or out

E
E
n
E
E
E

No

No

No

No

No

No

n!
E
n
E
E

Amount of Iosses deducted/applied for which the continuity of majority ownership test is not passed but the

business continuity test is satisfied - excludes film losses

Tax losses @
Net capital losses

Losses carried fonrrard for which the business continuity test must be satisfied before they can be deducted/

applied in later years - excludes film losses

Tax losses

Net capital losses

D provisions aPPIY?
ls to calculate its taxable income or tax loss for
th n 165-8 or its net capital gain or net capital loss

fo ision 165-CB otlhelncome laxAssessmentAct
,997 (ITAA 1997)?

1 Whether continuity of maioritY
ownership test passed

Note: lf the entity has deducted, applied,
transferred in or transferred out (as applicable)
in the 201 6-1 7 income year a loss incurred in

any of the listed years, print X in the Yes or No
box to indicate whether the entity has satisfied
the continuity of majority ownership test in

respect of that loss.

Year of loss

zolo-lz Iv""
2015-ro EYes
zor+-ts @v""
zor:-r + [1v""
zotz-ls !v."

201r-r and earlriJ E "*

Print X in the
appropriate box.

Print X in the
appropriate box.

Print X in the
appropriate box.

Print X in the
appropriate box

Print X in the
appropriate box.

Print X in the
appropriate box.

r
u

l!"",E *E:ii}.itiHi",

Note: These questions relate to the operation of Subdivision 1 65-CC of ITAA 1 997.

Has a changeover time occurred in relation to the company
after 1.00pm by legal time in the Australian Capital Territory on

11 November 1999?

lf you printed X in the No box at !, do not complete @, N o, E

At the changeover time did the company satisfy the maximum

net asset value test under section 1 52-1 5 of ITAA 1 997?

lf you printed X in the No box at [, has the company
determined it had an unrealised net loss at the changeover time?

lf you printed X in the Yes box at [, what was the amount of

unrealised net loss calculated under section 1 65-1 1 5E of ITAA 1 997?

E*"E *E:;il,ilili:?.,

M*"8 *n:;;)"ith,:i".

EI*"! ""f] :ii$,ri:[?,.,

Complying superannuation class tax 
1r""".#ft:i: E

Com plyins su peran n uation n et cap tal 
i.jE?.?fl,J"".#%:i: O

Page 2 Sensitive (when completed) ato.govau



't000179968P

Current year CFC losses I

CFC losses deducted

CFC losses carried forward

Balance of tax losses brought fon ard from the pr or ncome year 2,897

ADD Upl ft of tax losses of deslgnated nfrastructure project enttt es

SUBTRACT Net forgiven amount of debt

ADD Tax loss incurred (if any) dur ng current year

ADD Tax loss amount from conversion of excess franking oflsets

SUBTRACT Net exempt income

SUBTRACT Tax losses forgone

SUBTRACT Tax losses deducted

SUBTRACT Tax losses transferred out under Subdiv sion I70-A
(onlv for transfers invalving a foreign bank branch or a PE of a foreign financial entity)

q
q
tr
E

E

tr

Total tax losses carried forward to later ncome years

Transfer the amount at I to tf,e Tax losses carried forward to later income years label on your tax return.

ato.gov.au Sensitive (when completed) Page 3



1000179968P

lf the schedule is not lodged with the income tax return you are required to sign and date the schedule.

lmpoftant
Beiore making this declaration check to ensure that all the information required has been provided on this form and any attachments

to this form, 
"-nd 

tf,"t the information provided is true and correct in every detail. lf you are in doubt about any aspect of the tax return,

place all the facts before the ATO. The income tax law imposes heavy penalties for false or misleading statements.

Privacy
Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. This includes personal

information of the person authorised to sign the declaration. For information about your privacy go to ato.gov'au/privacy

TAXPAYER'S DECLARATION

I declare that the information on this form is true and correct.

Signature

Monthoatenlzl-
Contact Daytime contact number (include area code)

Page 4 Sensitive (when completed)



Last Year Code Account Name Debits CreditsUnits

$ $

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trial Balance
As at 30 June 2017

24200 Contributions

24200/EVAREL00001A (Contributions) EVANS, RELLE -
Accumulation

8,454.16

24200/PUMROD00001
A

(Contributions) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Accumulation

9,902.53

24700 Changes in Market Values of
Investments

4,991.00

25000 Interest Received

25000/MBLCMA Macquarie Cash Management Account 254.83

28000 Rental Property Income

28000/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 20,600.00

30400 ATO Supervisory Levy 518.00

30700 Auditor's Remuneration 550.00

30800 ASIC Fees 337.00

31500 Bank Charges 96.00

33400 Depreciation

41.68 33400/32TOBLINDS Blinds - Rumpus Room 39.40

76.43 33400/32TOCARPET Carpet 148.00

222.15 33400/32TOCARPORT Carport- Zincalume 11.6M x 3.6M 212.50

54.86 33400/32TOCURTAIN
S

Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door 46.68

125.88 33400/32TODISH Dishwasher - Bosch SMS40E048AU/29 119.00

26.20 33400/32TODOOR Security Door & Screens 47.00

23.80 33400/32TOFENCE Fence - New Fence Palings 20.25

42.31 33400/32TOLAMP Heat Lamp - Bathroom 40.00

11.75 33400/32TOLOCKS Window Key Locks 10.00

14.39 33400/32TOPAINT Fence Painting 48.75

71.12 33400/32TORBLINDS Roller & Vertical Blinds 259.00

16.90 33400/32TOSDOOR Sliding Door - Rumpus Room 14.38

5.04 33400/32TOSUITE Toilet Suite 21.45

54.80 33400/32TOWAY Concrete Driveway 132.10

33400/LINPPE Plant and Equipment 4,991.00

37900 Interest Paid 11,321.78

19/04/2019 19:06:46



Last Year Code Account Name Debits CreditsUnits

$ $

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trial Balance
As at 30 June 2017

38000 Insurance 568.83

38200 Fines 464.00

39000 Life Insurance Premiums

39000/EVAREL00001A (Life Insurance Premiums) EVANS,
RELLE - Accumulation

2,265.42

39000/PUMROD00001
A

(Life Insurance Premiums) PUMPA,
RODNEY - Accumulation

4,718.97

41600 Pensions Paid

41600/EVAREL00002P (Pensions Paid) EVANS, RELLE -
Pension (Transition to Retirement
Pension)

1,560.00

41600/PUMROD00002
P

(Pensions Paid) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Pension (Account Based Pension)

2,070.00

41600/PUMROD00003
P

(Pensions Paid) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Pension (Account Based Pension 2)

6,040.00

41910 Rental Property Expenses 1,869.82

41960 Property Expenses - Council Rates

41960/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 3,519.24

42060 Property Expenses - Repairs
Maintenance

42060/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 3,541.49

48500 Income Tax Expense 680.70

(787.31) 49000 Profit/Loss Allocation Account 2,068.24

50010 Opening Balance

50010/EVAREL00001A (Opening Balance) EVANS, RELLE -
Accumulation

11,041.53

50010/EVAREL00002P (Opening Balance) EVANS, RELLE -
Pension (Transition to Retirement
Pension)

36,973.73

50010/PUMROD00001
A

(Opening Balance) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Accumulation

4,839.87

50010/PUMROD00002
P

(Opening Balance) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Pension (Account Based Pension)

48,925.44

50010/PUMROD00003
P

(Opening Balance) PUMPA, RODNEY -
Pension (Account Based Pension 2)

68,873.68

60400 Bank Accounts

60400/MBLCMA Macquarie Cash Management Account 31,235.90

68100 Borrowing Cost 1,296.31

76550 Plant and Equipment (at written
down value) - Unitised

19/04/2019 19:06:46



Last Year Code Account Name Debits CreditsUnits

$ $

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trial Balance
As at 30 June 2017

76550/32TOBLINDS Blinds - Rumpus Room 1.0000 312.92

76550/32TOCARPET Carpet 2.0000 1,255.57

76550/32TOCARPORT Carport- Zincalume 11.6M x 3.6M 2.0000 8,065.35

76550/32TOCURTAIN
S

Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door 1.0000 178.46

76550/32TODISH Dishwasher - Bosch SMS40E048AU/29 1.0000 945.12

76550/32TODOOR Security Door & Screens 1.0000 1,806.80

76550/32TOFENCE Fence - New Fence Palings 1.0000 765.95

76550/32TOLAMP Heat Lamp - Bathroom 1.0000 317.69

76550/32TOLOCKS Window Key Locks 1.0000 378.25

76550/32TOPAINT Fence Painting 1.0000 1,886.86

76550/32TORBLINDS Roller & Vertical Blinds 2.0000 2,259.88

76550/32TOSDOOR Sliding Door - Rumpus Room 1.0000 543.72

76550/32TOSUITE Toilet Suite 1.0000 831.51

76550/32TOWAY Concrete Driveway 3.0000 5,097.10

76550/LINPPE Plant and Equipment 1.0000 42,000.00

77200 Real Estate Properties ( Australian -
Residential)

77200/32TORRENS 32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST 1.0000 313,566.18

84500 Income in Advance 18,000.00

85000 Income Tax Payable/Refundable 1,225.70

85500 Limited Recourse Borrowing
Arrangements

85500/32TORRENS NAB Tailored Home Loan 222,863.62

459,014.33 459,014.33

Current Year Profit/(Loss): (1,387.54)

19/04/2019 19:06:46



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RELLE EVANS

Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton

Date of Birth : 27/08/1958

Tax File Number: Not Provided

Date Joined Fund: 12/06/2013

Service Period Start Date: 01/05/1992

Date Left Fund:

Account Type: Accumulation

Account Description: Accumulation

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

11,041.53

11,041.53

Employer Contributions

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings

Internal Transfer In

11,041.53

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2016 11,041.53

11,041.53

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 11,041.53

Total Death Benefit 511,041.53

New South Wales, 2060, Australia

30/06/2017

Internal Transfer Out

Last Year

0.00

Your Details

Member Code: EVAREL00001A

Account Start Date 12/06/2013

Investment Earnings Rate 0%

Division 293 Tax

Age: 58



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

RELLE  EVANS
Director

RODNEY  PUMPA
Director



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RELLE EVANS

Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton

Date of Birth : 27/08/1958

Tax File Number: Not Provided

Date Joined Fund: 12/06/2013

Service Period Start Date: 01/05/1992

Date Left Fund: 01/07/2017

Account Type: Pension

Account Description: Transition to Retirement
Pension

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

36,973.72

0.01

36,973.73

Employer Contributions

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings

Internal Transfer In

36,973.73

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2016 36,973.73

36,973.73

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 36,973.73

Total Death Benefit 36,973.73

New South Wales, 2060, Australia

30/06/2017

Internal Transfer Out

(0.00%)

Last Year

0.00

Your Details

Member Code: EVAREL00002P

Account Start Date 30/06/2017

Investment Earnings Rate 0%

Division 293 Tax

Age: 58



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

RELLE  EVANS
Director

RODNEY  PUMPA
Director



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RODNEY PUMPA

Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton

Date of Birth : 21/01/1958

Tax File Number: Not Provided

Date Joined Fund: 12/06/2013

Service Period Start Date: 29/01/1980

Date Left Fund:

Account Type: Accumulation

Account Description: Accumulation

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

4,839.87

3,000.00

1,839.87

Employer Contributions

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings

Internal Transfer In

4,839.87

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2016 4,839.87

4,839.87

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 4,839.87

Total Death Benefit 504,839.87

New South Wales, 2060, Australia

30/06/2017

Internal Transfer Out

Last Year

0.00

Your Details

Member Code: PUMROD00001A

Account Start Date 12/06/2013

Investment Earnings Rate 0%

Division 293 Tax

Age: 59



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

RELLE  EVANS
Director

RODNEY  PUMPA
Director



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RODNEY PUMPA

Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton

Date of Birth : 21/01/1958

Tax File Number: Not Provided

Date Joined Fund: 12/06/2013

Service Period Start Date: 29/01/1980

Date Left Fund:

Account Type: Pension

Account Description: Account Based Pension

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

47,147.30

1,778.14

6,664.29

42,261.15

Employer Contributions

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings

Internal Transfer In

48,925.44

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2016 48,925.44

48,925.44

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 48,925.44

Total Death Benefit 48,925.44

New South Wales, 2060, Australia

30/06/2017

Internal Transfer Out

(13.62%)

Last Year

0.00

Your Details

Member Code: PUMROD00002P

Account Start Date 30/06/2017

Investment Earnings Rate 0%

Division 293 Tax

Age: 59



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

RELLE  EVANS
Director

RODNEY  PUMPA
Director



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

RODNEY PUMPA

Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton

Date of Birth : 21/01/1958

Tax File Number: Not Provided

Date Joined Fund: 12/06/2013

Service Period Start Date: 29/01/1980

Date Left Fund:

Account Type: Pension

Account Description: Account Based Pension 2

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

68,873.68

14,263.08

54,610.60

Employer Contributions

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings

Internal Transfer In

68,873.68

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2016 68,873.68

68,873.68

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 68,873.68

Total Death Benefit 68,873.68

New South Wales, 2060, Australia

30/06/2017

Internal Transfer Out

(20.71%)

Last Year

0.00

Your Details

Member Code: PUMROD00003P

Account Start Date 30/06/2017

Investment Earnings Rate 0%

Division 293 Tax

Age: 59



Members Statement
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

RELLE  EVANS
Director

RODNEY  PUMPA
Director
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Year End:

 No Date Ref Units
Account

 No
 Debit  Credit 

1      30/06/2018 30400           259.00 
85000           259.00 

SMSF Super Levy

259.00         259.00          TOTAL

Income Tax Payable

Details

ATO Super Levy

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

JOURNAL ENTRIES

30/06/2018



Investment Date Description Units

Accounting
Market

Movement Balance Consideration
Accounting
Cost Base

Accounting
Profit/(loss)

Unrealised Realised Total

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Market Movement Report
As at 30 June 2018

Depreciation
Cost

Movement

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 313,566.18 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 6,788.64 0.00 320,354.82 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 (314.44) 0.00 320,040.38 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Return Of Capital (4,991.00) 0.00 0.00 315,049.380.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 4,991.00 0.00 320,040.38 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 (4,991.00) 11,465.20 320,040.38 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 312.92 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (39.40) 273.52 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 0.00 0.00 273.52 0.00 0.00 0.00(39.40)

Blinds - Rumpus Room

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,255.57 0.00 0.000.002.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (148.00) 1,107.57 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 2.00 0.00 0.00 1,107.57 0.00 0.00 0.00(148.00)

Carpet

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,065.35 0.00 0.000.002.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (212.50) 7,852.85 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 2.00 0.00 0.00 7,852.85 0.00 0.00 0.00(212.50)

Carport- Zincalume 11.6M x 3.6M

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,097.10 0.00 0.000.003.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (132.10) 4,965.00 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 3.00 0.00 0.00 4,965.00 0.00 0.00 0.00(132.10)

Concrete Driveway

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 178.46 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (46.68) 131.78 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 0.00 0.00 131.78 0.00 0.00 0.00(46.68)

Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 945.12 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (119.00) 826.12 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 0.00 0.00 826.12 0.00 0.00 0.00(119.00)

Dishwasher - Bosch SMS40E048AU/29

16:19:5720/05/2019



Investment Date Description Units

Accounting
Market

Movement Balance Consideration
Accounting
Cost Base

Accounting
Profit/(loss)

Unrealised Realised Total

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Market Movement Report
As at 30 June 2018

Depreciation
Cost

Movement

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 765.95 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (20.25) 745.70 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 1,092.41 0.00 1,838.11 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 (1,092.41) 0.00 745.70 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 0.00 0.00 745.70 0.00 0.00 0.00(20.25)

Fence - New Fence Palings

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,886.86 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (48.75) 1,838.11 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 0.00 0.00 1,838.11 0.00 0.00 0.00(48.75)

Fence Painting

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 317.69 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (40.00) 277.69 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 0.00 0.00 277.69 0.00 0.00 0.00(40.00)

Heat Lamp - Bathroom

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Disposal (42,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.0042,000.00(1.00)

30/06/2018 0.00 (42,000.00) 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 0.000.00

Plant and Equipment

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,259.88 0.00 0.000.002.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (259.00) 2,000.88 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 2.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.88 0.00 0.00 0.00(259.00)

Roller & Vertical Blinds

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,806.80 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (47.00) 1,759.80 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 47.00 0.00 1,806.80 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 (47.00) 0.00 1,759.80 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 0.00 0.00 1,759.80 0.00 0.00 0.00(47.00)

Security Door & Screens

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 543.72 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (14.38) 529.34 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 14.38 0.00 543.72 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 (14.38) 0.00 529.34 0.00 0.000.000.00

Sliding Door - Rumpus Room

16:19:5720/05/2019



Investment Date Description Units

Accounting
Market

Movement Balance Consideration
Accounting
Cost Base

Accounting
Profit/(loss)

Unrealised Realised Total

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Market Movement Report
As at 30 June 2018

Depreciation
Cost

Movement

30/06/2018 1.00 0.00 0.00 529.34 0.00 0.00 0.00(14.38)

18/07/2017 Purchase 1,820.00 0.00 0.00 1,820.00 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (347.05) 1,472.95 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 1,820.00 0.00 1,472.95 0.00 0.00 0.00(347.05)

Termite Barrier

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 831.51 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (21.45) 810.06 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 21.45 0.00 831.51 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 (21.45) 0.00 810.06 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 0.00 0.00 810.06 0.00 0.00 0.00(21.45)

Toilet Suite

01/07/2017 Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 378.25 0.00 0.000.001.00
30/06/2018 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 (10.00) 368.25 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 10.00 0.00 378.25 0.00 0.000.000.00
30/06/2018 Revaluation 0.00 (10.00) 0.00 368.25 0.00 0.000.000.00

30/06/2018 1.00 0.00 0.00 368.25 0.00 0.00 0.00(10.00)

Window Key Locks

11,465.20 0.00 11,465.20Total Market Movement

16:19:5720/05/2019
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Depreciation Schedule for the period 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018

Investment Cost Opening Written
Down Value

Disposals/
Decrease

Additions/
Increase

Total Value For
Depreciation

Method Posted
Depreciation

Rate Closing Written
Down Value

Adjustments Depreciation

Calculated
Depreciation1 2 3

Plant and Equipment (at written down value) - Unitised

Blinds - Rumpus Room

312.92394.00 Prime Cost 10.00 % 39.40 273.52394.00 39.40

Carpet

1,255.571,480.00 Prime Cost 10.00 % 148.00 1,107.571,480.00 148.00

Carport- Zincalume 11.6M x 3.6M

8,065.358,500.00 Prime Cost 2.50 % 212.50 7,852.858,500.00 212.50

Concrete Driveway

5,097.105,284.00 Prime Cost 2.50 % 132.10 4,965.005,284.00 132.10

Curtains - Rumpus Sliding Door

178.46280.00 Prime Cost 16.67 % 46.68 131.78280.00 46.68

Dishwasher - Bosch SMS40E048AU/29

945.121,190.00 Prime Cost 10.00 % 119.00 826.121,190.00 119.00

Fence - New Fence Palings

765.95810.00 Prime Cost 2.50 % 20.25 745.70810.00 20.25

Fence Painting

1,886.861,950.00 Prime Cost 2.50 % 48.75 1,838.111,950.00 48.75

Heat Lamp - Bathroom

317.69400.00 Prime Cost 10.00 % 40.00 277.69400.00 40.00

Roller & Vertical Blinds

2,259.882,590.00 Prime Cost 10.00 % 259.00 2,000.882,590.00 259.00

20/05/2019 13:18:45
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Investment Cost Opening Written
Down Value

Disposals/
Decrease

Additions/
Increase

Total Value For
Depreciation

Method Posted
Depreciation

Rate Closing Written
Down Value

Adjustments Depreciation

Calculated
Depreciation1 2 3

Plant and Equipment (at written down value) - Unitised

Security Door & Screens

1,806.801,880.00 Prime Cost 2.50 % 47.00 1,759.801,880.00 47.00

Sliding Door - Rumpus Room

543.72575.00 Prime Cost 2.50 % 14.38 529.34575.00 14.38

Termite Barrier

1,820.00 Prime Cost 20.00 % 347.05 1,472.951,735.23 347.05

Toilet Suite

831.51858.00 Prime Cost 2.50 % 21.45 810.06858.00 21.45

Window Key Locks

378.25400.00 Prime Cost 2.50 % 10.00 368.25400.00 10.00

26,591.00 24,645.18 1,820.00 28,326.23 1,505.56 24,959.62

26,591.00 24,645.18 1,820.00 28,326.23 1,505.56 24,959.62

Amounts have been pro rated based on number of days in the year
Depreciation calculated as per depreciation method
Depreciation amounts posted to the ledger

1

2

3

20/05/2019 13:18:45
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

General Ledger
For The Period 01 July 2017 - 30 June 2018

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

Property Expenses - Council Rates (41960)

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST (32TORRENS)

09/08/2017 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 462.65 462.65 DR

13/11/2017 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 484.25 946.90 DR

09/02/2018 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 441.05 1,387.95 DR

30/05/2018 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 484.25 1,872.20 DR

07/06/2018 Non concessional contribution 3.19 1,875.39 DR

1,875.39 1,875.39 DR

Property Expenses - Garden and Lawn (41970)

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST (32TORRENS)

07/07/2017 TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO LAWNS
AND GARDENS - Invoice 0003

1,072.52 1,072.52 DR

1,072.52 1,072.52 DR

Property Expenses - Insurance Premium (41980)

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST (32TORRENS)

08/05/2018 BUDGET DIRECT
115807520035748909

645.74 645.74 DR

645.74 645.74 DR

Property Expenses - Pest Control (42040)

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST (32TORRENS)

08/09/2017 TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO GERICA
PTY JIM'S P - Inv 81176

90.00 90.00 DR

07/12/2017 TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO GERICA
PTY JIM'S P - LRLindenInv 031217

90.00 180.00 DR

21/03/2018 TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO GERICA
PTY JIM'S P - Inv 150318

90.00 270.00 DR

13/06/2018 TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO GERICA
PTY JIM'S P - Inv 070618

90.00 360.00 DR

360.00 360.00 DR

Property Expenses - Repairs Maintenance (42060)

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST (32TORRENS)

04/04/2018 TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO BARRY
FERGUSON ELE - Inv 2074

220.00 220.00 DR

220.00 220.00 DR

Property Expenses - Water Rates (42150)

32 Torrens St, WATERFORD WEST (32TORRENS)

28/07/2017 BERNAR & DALY RE over payment
water

59.62 59.62 CR

09/08/2017 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 462.54 402.92 DR

11/09/2017 MCCULLOCH water torrens st 211.14 191.78 DR

13/11/2017 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 469.02 660.80 DR

09/02/2018 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 547.03 1,207.83 DR

30/05/2018 BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 562.39 1,770.22 DR

270.762,040.98 1,770.22 DR

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

6,214.63

270.76

13:48:3021/05/2019
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THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

General Ledger
For The Period 01 July 2017 - 30 June 2018

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

Life Insurance Premiums (39000)

(Life Insurance Premiums) EVANS, RELLE - Accumulation (EVAREL00001A)

14/07/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-89734056 241.80 241.80 DR

14/08/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-90438639 241.80 483.60 DR

14/09/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-91181342 241.80 725.40 DR

17/10/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-91943560 241.80 967.20 DR

14/11/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-92601638 241.80 1,209.00 DR

14/12/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-93353252 296.79 1,505.79 DR

15/01/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-94108391 296.79 1,802.58 DR

14/02/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-94786160 296.79 2,099.37 DR

14/03/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-95466564 296.79 2,396.16 DR

17/04/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-96242163 184.17 2,580.33 DR

14/05/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-96892852 184.17 2,764.50 DR

14/06/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-97648905 184.17 2,948.67 DR

2,948.67 2,948.67 DR

(Life Insurance Premiums) PUMPA, RODNEY - Accumulation (PUMROD00001A)

14/07/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-89734056 361.09 361.09 DR

14/08/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-90438639 361.09 722.18 DR

14/09/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-91181342 361.09 1,083.27 DR

17/10/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-91943560 361.09 1,444.36 DR

14/11/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-92601638 361.09 1,805.45 DR

14/12/2017 TAL Life Limited 1659292-93353252 436.37 2,241.82 DR

15/01/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-94108391 436.37 2,678.19 DR

14/02/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-94786160 436.37 3,114.56 DR

14/03/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-95466564 436.37 3,550.93 DR

17/04/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-96242163 269.44 3,820.37 DR

14/05/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-96892852 269.44 4,089.81 DR

14/06/2018 TAL Life Limited 1659292-97648905 269.44 4,359.25 DR

4,359.25 4,359.25 DR

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

7,307.92

0.00

17:34:2520/05/2019
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01 July 2017

RELLE EVANS
Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton
, New South Wales 2060

Dear Sir/Madam 

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
Commutation of Transition to Retirement Pension

I hereby request the trustee(s) to commute the accounts listed below into an existing accumulation account on 
01/07/2017

Account Code: EVAREL00002P
Account Description: Transition to Retirement Pension
Balance to Commute: $36,973.73

If you have any queries with regard to the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

..................................................

RELLE EVANS
Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton
, New South Wales 2060



THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Minutes of a Meeting of the Director(s)
held on 01 July 2017 at Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton, New South Wales 2060

PRESENT: RELLE EVANS and  RODNEY PUMPA

PENSION COMMUTATION: RELLE EVANS has requested to commute the following accounts to an existing 
accumulation account on 01/07/2017.                                        

  Account Code: EVAREL00002P
  Account Description: Transition to Retirement Pension
  Balance to Commute: $36,973.73

TRUSTEE 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

It was resolved that Trustee(s) have agreed to this and has taken action to ensure 
the following:

• The Member’s balance(s) has been updated for any contributions, 
withdrawals and earnings

• The fund’s trust deed provides for the transfer to take place
• Any existing pensions for the above mentioned accounts have been 

ceased and that the pro-rated minimum amount has been met where 
necessary

 

CLOSURE: Signed by the trustee(s) pursuant to the Fund Deed.

.................................................................
RELLE EVANS
Chairperson



01 July 2017

RELLE EVANS
Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton
, New South Wales 2060

Dear RELLE EVANS

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
Commutation of Transition to Retirement Pension

We confirm that the full commutation of your Transition to Retirement Pension (EVAREL00002P) has been completed.

An amount of $36,973.73 has been transferred to your accumulation account.

If you have any queries with regard to the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

..................................................

RELLE EVANS
Trustee
Unit 6, 29A Bay Road, Waverton
, New South Wales 2060
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statement no. 9
from 30 Jun 17 to 31 Dec 17

Macquarie Cash Management Account

MACQUARIE BANK LIMITED

ABN 46 008 583 542 AFSL 237502

enquiries 1800 806 310
fax 1800 550 140

www.macquarie.com.au

GPO Box 2520
Sydney, NSW 2001

1 Shelley Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

007

LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD
U 6 29A BAY ROAD
WAVERTON NSW 2060

account balance $35,115.80
as at 31 Dec 17

how to make a transaction

online
Log in to www.macquarie.com.au/personal

by phone
Call 133 275 to make a phone transaction

transfers from another bank account
Transfer funds from another bank to this account:
BSB 182 512
ACCOUNT NO. 962463337

4273 TBMCDO

deposits using BPay
From another bank

Biller code: 667022

Ref: 962 463 337

account name LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATF
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
account no. 962463337

transactions debits credits balance

30.06.17 31,235.90OPENING BALANCE 

05.07.17 1,393.14 29,842.76TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

06.07.17 400.00 30,242.76MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

07.07.17 1,072.52 29,170.24TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO LAWNS AND GARDENS 

13.07.17 400.00 29,570.24MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

14.07.17 602.89 28,967.35TAL Life Limited 1659292-89734056 

18.07.17 1,820.00 27,147.35TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO GERICA PTY JIM'S P 

20.07.17 400.00 27,547.35MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

21.07.17 1,680.30 29,227.65RENTALBONDBOARD P142188-5 4 AUS 

27.07.17 400.00 29,627.65MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

28.07.17 59.62 29,687.27BERNAR & DALY RE over payment water 

31.07.17 34.95 29,722.22MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

continued on next
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statement no. 9
from 30 Jun 17 to 31 Dec 17

 Macquarie Cash Management Account enquiries 1800 806 310

account name LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATF
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
account no. 962463337

transactions debits credits balance

03.08.17 400.00 30,122.22MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

07.08.17 1,393.14 28,729.08TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

08.08.17 840.00 29,569.08SuperChoice P/L PC06C060-4955206 

09.08.17 925.19 28,643.89BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 

10.08.17 400.00 29,043.89MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

14.08.17 602.89 28,441.00TAL Life Limited 1659292-90438639 

17.08.17 400.00 28,841.00MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

24.08.17 400.00 29,241.00MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

30.08.17 550.35 29,791.35DEPOSIT 

31.08.17 34.74 29,826.09MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

31.08.17 400.00 30,226.09MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

05.09.17 1,393.14 28,832.95TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

07.09.17 400.00 29,232.95MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

07.09.17 828.34 30,061.29SuperChoice P/L PC06C061-4980535 

08.09.17 90.00 29,971.29TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO GERICA PTY JIM'S P 

08.09.17 550.00 29,421.29TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO PIGOT MILLER WILSO 

11.09.17 211.14 29,632.43MCCULLOCH water torrens st 

14.09.17 400.00 30,032.43MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

14.09.17 602.89 29,429.54TAL Life Limited 1659292-91181342 

21.09.17 400.00 29,829.54MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

28.09.17 400.00 30,229.54MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

29.09.17 34.20 30,263.74MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

05.10.17 400.00 30,663.74MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

05.10.17 1,480.77 29,182.97TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

10.10.17 840.00 30,022.97SuperChoice P/L PC06C057-5004863 

12.10.17 400.00 30,422.97MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

17.10.17 602.89 29,820.08TAL Life Limited 1659292-91943560 

continued on next
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statement no. 9
from 30 Jun 17 to 31 Dec 17

 Macquarie Cash Management Account enquiries 1800 806 310

account name LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATF
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
account no. 962463337

transactions debits credits balance

19.10.17 400.00 30,220.08MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

20.10.17 545.00 29,675.08BPAY TO TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS 

26.10.17 400.00 30,075.08MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

31.10.17 35.56 30,110.64MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

02.11.17 400.00 30,510.64MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

06.11.17 1,480.77 29,029.87TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

08.11.17 840.00 29,869.87SuperChoice P/L PC06C062-5039953 

09.11.17 400.00 30,269.87MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

13.11.17 953.27 29,316.60BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 

14.11.17 602.89 28,713.71TAL Life Limited 1659292-92601638 

16.11.17 400.00 29,113.71MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

17.11.17 5,188.06 34,301.77Quiet Minds Rod SUPER Contribu 

23.11.17 400.00 34,701.77MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

30.11.17 36.85 34,738.62MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

30.11.17 400.00 35,138.62MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

05.12.17 1,480.77 33,657.85TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

07.12.17 400.00 34,057.85MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

07.12.17 90.00 33,967.85TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO GERICA PTY JIM'S P 

08.12.17 640.00 34,607.85SuperChoice P/L PC06C062-5067298 

14.12.17 400.00 35,007.85MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

14.12.17 733.16 34,274.69TAL Life Limited 1659292-93353252 

21.12.17 400.00 34,674.69MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

28.12.17 400.00 35,074.69MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

29.12.17 41.11 35,115.80MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

continued on next
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statement no. 9
from 30 Jun 17 to 31 Dec 17

 Macquarie Cash Management Account enquiries 1800 806 310

account name LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATF
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
account no. 962463337

transactions debits credits balance

18,415.32 22,295.22 35,115.80CLOSING BALANCE AS AT 31 DEC 17

* Interest rate for the period 1 July to 31 December: 1.40%pa (184 days)

Reminder as at 1 January 2018, your interest rate will change.

Visit www.macquarie.com/cma for more details.

continued on next
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statement no. 10
from 31 Dec 17 to 30 Jun 18

Macquarie Cash Management Account

MACQUARIE BANK LIMITED

ABN 46 008 583 542 AFSL 237502

enquiries 1800 806 310
fax 1800 550 140

www.macquarie.com.au

GPO Box 2520
Sydney, NSW 2001

1 Shelley Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

007

LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD
U 6 29A BAY ROAD
WAVERTON NSW 2060

account balance $30,572.90
as at 30 Jun 18

how to make a transaction

online
Log in to www.macquarie.com.au/personal

by phone
Call 133 275 to make a phone transaction

transfers from another bank account
Transfer funds from another bank to this account:
BSB 182 512
ACCOUNT NO. 962463337

B869 VIVAPL

deposits using BPay
From another bank

Biller code: 667022

Ref: 962 463 337

account name LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATF
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
account no. 962463337

transactions debits credits balance

31.12.17 35,115.80OPENING BALANCE 

04.01.18 400.00 35,515.80MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

05.01.18 1,480.77 34,035.03TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

11.01.18 400.00 34,435.03MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

15.01.18 640.00 35,075.03SuperChoice P/L PC06C057-5093900 

15.01.18 733.16 34,341.87TAL Life Limited 1659292-94108391 

18.01.18 400.00 34,741.87MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

25.01.18 400.00 35,141.87MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

31.01.18 32.81 35,174.68MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

31.01.18 1,178.09 36,352.77QUIET MINDS ROD SUPER 0CT-DEC 

01.02.18 400.00 36,752.77MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

05.02.18 1,480.77 35,272.00TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

continued on next
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statement no. 10
from 31 Dec 17 to 30 Jun 18

 Macquarie Cash Management Account enquiries 1800 806 310

account name LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATF
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
account no. 962463337

transactions debits credits balance

08.02.18 400.00 35,672.00MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

09.02.18 988.08 34,683.92BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 

12.02.18 417.41 35,101.33SuperChoice P/L PC06C059-5125707 

14.02.18 733.16 34,368.17TAL Life Limited 1659292-94786160 

15.02.18 400.00 34,768.17MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

22.02.18 400.00 35,168.17MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

28.02.18 30.13 35,198.30MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

01.03.18 400.00 35,598.30MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

05.03.18 1,480.77 34,117.53TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

08.03.18 400.00 34,517.53MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

14.03.18 733.16 33,784.37TAL Life Limited 1659292-95466564 

15.03.18 400.00 34,184.37MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

21.03.18 90.00 34,094.37TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO GERICA PTY JIM'S P 

22.03.18 400.00 34,494.37MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

29.03.18 32.63 34,527.00MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

29.03.18 400.00 34,927.00MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

04.04.18 220.00 34,707.00TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO BARRY FERGUSON ELE 

05.04.18 400.00 35,107.00MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

05.04.18 1,480.77 33,626.23TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

12.04.18 400.00 34,026.23MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

17.04.18 453.61 33,572.62TAL Life Limited 1659292-96242163 

19.04.18 400.00 33,972.62MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

26.04.18 400.00 34,372.62MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

30.04.18 31.06 34,403.68MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

03.05.18 400.00 34,803.68MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

07.05.18 1,480.77 33,322.91TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

08.05.18 645.74 32,677.17BUDGET DIRECT 115807520035748909 

continued on next
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statement no. 10
from 31 Dec 17 to 30 Jun 18

 Macquarie Cash Management Account enquiries 1800 806 310

account name LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATF
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
account no. 962463337

transactions debits credits balance

09.05.18 2,865.69 35,542.86Quiet Minds ROD SUPER JAN-MAR 

10.05.18 400.00 35,942.86MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

14.05.18 453.61 35,489.25TAL Life Limited 1659292-96892852 

17.05.18 400.00 35,889.25MCCULLOCH rent torrens st 

30.05.18 1,046.64 34,842.61BPAY TO LOGAN CITY RATES 

31.05.18 33.53 34,876.14MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

01.06.18 200.00 35,076.14MCCULLOCH rent arrears 23/5 

01.06.18 400.00 35,476.14MCCULLOCH rent 32 torrens st 

04.06.18 200.00 35,676.14MCCULLOCH rent arrears 23/5 

05.06.18 1,480.77 34,195.37TO A/C 840902189 LOAN REPAYMENT 

07.06.18 400.00 34,595.37MCCULLOCH rent 32 torrens st 

13.06.18 90.00 34,505.37TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO GERICA PTY JIM'S P 

14.06.18 400.00 34,905.37MCCULLOCH rent 32 torrens st 

14.06.18 453.61 34,451.76TAL Life Limited 1659292-97648905 

21.06.18 400.00 34,851.76MCCULLOCH rent 32 torrens st 

27.06.18 4,710.00 30,141.76TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO RD PUMPA  R EVANS 

28.06.18 400.00 30,541.76MCCULLOCH rent 32 torrens st 

29.06.18 31.14 30,572.90MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID* 

continued on next
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statement no. 10
from 31 Dec 17 to 30 Jun 18

 Macquarie Cash Management Account enquiries 1800 806 310

account name LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATF
THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
account no. 962463337

transactions debits credits balance

20,235.39 15,692.49 30,572.90CLOSING BALANCE AS AT 30 JUN 18

* Stepped interest rates as at 30 June 2018: balances $0.00 to $4,999.99 earned 0.00%; balances $5,000.00

and above earned 1.30%

annual interest summary 2017/2018

INTEREST PAID 408.71

TOTAL INCOME PAID 408.71

continued on next
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Account Balance Summary

Opening balance $223,257.09 Dr
Total credits $8,358.84
Total debits $5,698.42
Closing balance $220,596.67 Dr

Statement starts 16 March 2017
Statement ends  15 September 2017

Available Redraw $0.00

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
4 AUSTRAL AVENUE
BEECROFT NSW 2119

A 3-004

Statement number 7 National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686 Page 1 of 2
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Outlet Details

330 Collins Street
Ground Level, 330 Collins St
Melbourne VIC 3000

Account Details

LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATFT LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUN

BSB number 083-004

Account number 84-090-2189

Offset Account Details

No offset account linked

For Your Information

Changes to your Terms and Conditions         
We're making changes to the way we communicate with you. This may include communicating by email, SMS, or other electronic
methods. These changes take effect as set out in your terms and conditions. You can view the terms and  conditions at
www.nab.com.au/creditcontractterms     

Transaction Details
Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
16 Mar 2017 Brought forward 223,257.09 Dr
16 Mar 2017 Please Note Your Current Debit Interest Rate Is 5.04% Dr223,257.09
31 Mar 2017 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $8,524.65

Interest Charged .................................................................................  956.82
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr224,221.91

5 Apr 2017 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,393.14 Dr222,828.77

28 Apr 2017 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $9,387.13
Interest Charged .................................................................................  862.48
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr223,699.25

5 May 2017 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,393.14 Dr222,306.11

31 May 2017 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $10,401.46
Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,014.33
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr223,328.44

5 Jun 2017 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,393.14 Dr221,935.30

30 Jun 2017 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $11,321.78
Interest Charged .................................................................................  920.32
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr222,863.62

5 Jul 2017 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,393.14 Dr221,470.48

31 Jul 2017 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $948.98
Interest Charged .................................................................................  948.98
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr222,427.46

7 Aug 2017 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
Carried forward 222,427.46 Dr

NAB Tailored Home Loan
For further information call the
Business Servicing Team on 13 10 12
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Transaction Details (continued)
Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance

Brought forward
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,393.14 Dr221,034.32

16 Aug 2017 It's a condition of your loan that you maintain insurance
on the mortgaged property at all times for at least the full
replacement value of the property. Please  confirm with your
insurer that your policy adequately protects your  property.
For more information on property insurance go to
www.moneysmart.gov.au Dr221,034.32

31 Aug 2017 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $1,896.47
Interest Charged .................................................................................  947.49
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr221,989.81

5 Sep 2017 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,393.14 Dr220,596.67

6 Sep 2017 Please Note From 05 Sep 2017 Your Debit Int Rate Is 5.80% Dr220,596.67

222,427.46 Dr

Explanatory Notes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
unauthorised transaction immediately.
We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
obligations between us.

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on
1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Any "Available Redraw" amount is available provided that you satisfy
the conditions for redraw in your agreement.

Summary of Government Charges

From 1 July
to date

Last year
to 30 June

Government
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been
abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.

For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges" booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes



Account Balance Summary

Opening balance $220,596.67 Dr
Total credits $8,884.62
Total debits $6,767.76
Closing balance $218,479.81 Dr

Statement starts 16 September 2017
Statement ends  15 March 2018

Available Redraw $0.00

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
4 AUSTRAL AVENUE
BEECROFT NSW 2119

A 3-004

Statement number 8 National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686 Page 1 of 2
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Outlet Details

330 Collins Street
Ground Level, 330 Collins St
Melbourne VIC 3000

Account Details

LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATFT LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUN

BSB number 083-004

Account number 84-090-2189

Offset Account Details

No offset account linked

Transaction Details
Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
16 Sep 2017 Brought forward 220,596.67 Dr
18 Sep 2017 Please Note Your Current Debit Interest Rate Is 5.80% Dr220,596.67
29 Sep 2017 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $2,891.02

Interest Charged .................................................................................  994.55
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr221,599.22

5 Oct 2017 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr220,118.45

31 Oct 2017 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $4,011.72
Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,120.70
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr221,247.15

6 Nov 2017 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr219,766.38

30 Nov 2017 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $5,060.78
Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,049.06
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr220,823.44

5 Dec 2017 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr219,342.67

11 Dec 2017 Please Note From 08 Dec 2017 Your Debit Int Rate Is 6.65% Dr219,342.67
29 Dec 2017 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $6,180.00

Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,119.22
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr220,469.89

5 Jan 2018 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr218,989.12

31 Jan 2018 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $7,498.52
Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,318.52
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr220,315.64

5 Feb 2018 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr218,834.87

28 Feb 2018 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $8,616.23
Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,117.71
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr219,960.58

5 Mar 2018 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr218,479.81

NAB Tailored Home Loan
For further information call the
Business Servicing Team on 13 10 12
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Account Balance Summary

Opening balance $218,479.81 Dr
Total credits $9,003.41
Total debits $7,359.62
Closing balance $216,836.02 Dr

Statement starts 16 March 2018
Statement ends  14 September 2018

Available Redraw $0.00

THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND
4 AUSTRAL AVENUE
BEECROFT NSW 2119

A 3-004

Statement number 9 National Australia Bank Limited ABN 12 004 044 937 AFSL and Australian Credit Licence 230686 Page 1 of 2
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Outlet Details

330 Collins Street
Ground Level, 330 Collins St
Melbourne VIC 3000

Account Details

LINDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD ATFT LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUN

BSB number 083-004

Account number 84-090-2189

Offset Account Details

No offset account linked

Transaction Details
Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance
16 Mar 2018 Brought forward 218,479.81 Dr
16 Mar 2018 Please Note Your Current Debit Interest Rate Is 6.65% Dr218,479.81
29 Mar 2018 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $9,771.93

Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,155.70
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr219,643.51

5 Apr 2018 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr218,162.74

30 Apr 2018 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $11,045.74
Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,273.81
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr219,444.55

7 May 2018 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr217,963.78

31 May 2018 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $12,278.68
Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,232.94
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr219,204.72

5 Jun 2018 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr217,723.95

29 Jun 2018 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $13,430.39
Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,151.71
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr218,883.66

5 Jul 2018 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr217,402.89

31 Jul 2018 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $1,269.11
Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,269.11
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr218,680.00

6 Aug 2018 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,480.77 Dr217,199.23

16 Aug 2018 It's a condition of your loan that you maintain insurance
on the mortgaged property at all times for at least the full
replacement value of the property. Please  confirm with your
insurer that your policy adequately protects your  property.
For more information on property insurance go to
Carried forward 217,199.23 Dr

NAB Tailored Home Loan
For further information call the
Business Servicing Team on 13 10 12
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Transaction Details (continued)
Date Particulars Debits Credits Balance

Brought forward
www.moneysmart.gov.au Dr217,199.23

31 Aug 2018 Debit Interest This Financial Year To Date $2,497.46
Interest Charged ..............................................................................  1,228.35
Loan Service Fee ................................................................... ........................ 8.00 Dr218,435.58

5 Sep 2018 Loan Repayment       Linden Solution
From A/C 96-246-3337 ....................................................................................................................................... 1,599.56 Dr216,836.02

217,199.23 Dr

Explanatory Notes

Please check all entries and report any apparent error or possible
unauthorised transaction immediately.
We may subsequently adjust debits and credits, which may result
in a change to your account balance to accurately reflect the
obligations between us.

For information on resolving problems or disputes, contact us on
1800 152 015, or ask at any NAB branch.

Any "Available Redraw" amount is available provided that you satisfy
the conditions for redraw in your agreement.

Summary of Government Charges

From 1 July
to date

Last year
to 30 June

Government
Withholding tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Account Debit (BAD) tax $0.00 $0.00

Bank Accounts Debits (BAD) Tax or State Debits Duty has been
abolished for all states & territories effective 1/7/2005. Any amount shown
on this statement applies to debits processed on or before 30/06/2005.

For further information on any applicable rebates, fees or government
charges, please refer to the NAB's "A Guide to Fees & Charges" booklet.
Please retain this statement for taxation purposes
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Our reference: 7105528114312

Phone: 13 10 20

ABN: 41 405 016 376

28 July 2017

1320021130212002111012210100121202220101111001020033300201123331013

MRS MEGAN L GOODWIN
PO BOX 1656
ORANGE  NSW  2800

71879.119406-07-2016

Superannuation remittance advice

Dear Sir/Madam

An amount of $550.35 has been forwarded to you from the low income super contribution account
for THE TRUSTEE FOR THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND as per the enclosed remittance advice
and the details of this payment will be on the statement of account. We may have sent this
separately.

More information about the remittance process is provided on the back of this page, but if you have
any questions please phone 13 10 20 between 8.00am and 6.00pm, Monday to Friday.

Yours faithfully

David Diment
Deputy Commissioner of Taxation
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Reading your remittance advice
This remittance advice provides details of low income super contributions credited to you for one or more of 
your members.

Payment for and account details
These details are provided so you can reconcile each payment with the correct member account.

Where you have made a claim for payment, the member and account details will match those you reported 
to us as part of your claim.

Remittance reference number
This is a unique identifier we assign to the remittance of a member’s low income super contribution 
payment.

It is important to note this number as it needs to be quoted if you are not accepting a particular payment on 
this remittance.

Payment
This is the total amount of low income super contributions being credited for a member.

Tax file numbers
From 1 July 2007, funds cannot accept any member contributions, including low income super contribution
paid by the Australian Taxation Office unless the fund holds a tax file number for that member.

What should you do if you will not be accepting one or more payments on the remittance?
You will need to complete a Superannuation payment variation advice (NAT 8451) statement and lodge it 
and your repayment with us on or before 1 September 2017 .

The Completing the Superannuation payment variation advice (NAT 8450) statement instructions will help
you fill out this form.

Your repayment can be sent electronically to us by BPAY® or direct credit, or by cheque enclosed with the
completed form.

If you are paying by cheque, please refer to the ‘How to pay’ information on the Superannuation payment
variation advice (NAT 8451) statement. This will help you to complete the repayment details.

If you are making your payment electronically, you will need to use the following Australian Taxation Office
details:

For BPAY®

Biller code 75556

Customer reference number   2 00949 228 083 0754

For direct credit

Return payment EFT code   2 00949 228 083 0754

BSB 093 003

Account number 316385

Account name ATO deposits trust account
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Superannuation remittance advice

Provider: THE TRUSTEE FOR THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Tax file number: 949 228 083

Remittance type: Low income super contribution

Payment for Account/Other ID TFN Date of birth Remittance
reference number

Financial
year

Payment

Rodney Pumpa 2 440 323 924 21/1/1958 7022971056739 2016 $204.15
Relle Evans 1 688 093 775 27/8/1958 7022971025684 2016 $346.20

Description Processed date Credit

Payment details Low income super contribution remittance 26 July 2017 $550.35 CR

Total payment amount $550.35 CR
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Property Details
32 Torrens St, Waterford West is a 3 bedroom, 1 bathroom House with 2 parking spaces and was built in 1993. The property has a land
size of 769m  and a �oor size of 167m . While the property is not currently for sale or for rent, it was last sold for $295,000 in September
2014.

Building Type House

Year Built 1993

Floor Size 167m

Land Size 769m

Local Government Logan City

Parish Name Mackenzie

Primary Land Use Single Unit Dwelling

Secondary Land Use None

Zoning Residential - A

Lot/Plan 129/RP842567

Valuation Estimate
How much is 32 Torrens St, Waterford West worth?

Last updated 01 FEB 2019 | About property estimates

$290k
Low

$345k
Medium

Con�dence

$395k
High

32 Torrens St, Waterford West QLD 4133
 3   1   2  769m   167m

Improve this data

O�-Market Value Estimate

$345k
2 2

OFF MARKET REPORT 

2 2

2

2
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Property History for 32 Torrens St, Waterford West
A timeline of how this property has performed in the market

See the full listing history at 

Last Sold

$295,000
05 SEP 2014 - Government

05 SEP 2014 - Sold $295,000

17 MAY 2007 - Sold $180,000

12 NOV 1999 - Sold $115,000

Sign in to see more transactions

See the full listing history at 

Thinking Airbnb?

Find out how much you can earn if you rent 32 Torrens St on Airbnb.

How much could I earn?

https://www.realestate.com.au/property/lookup?id=5683790&rsf=syn:oth
https://www.realestate.com.au/property/lookup?id=5683790&rsf=syn:oth
https://api.airdna.co/client/v1/market/rentalizer?access_token=9be9db75dd534cf794d191ae44aad000&address=32%20Torrens%20St%20Waterford%20West%20QLD&bedrooms=3&bathrooms=1&currency=native&utm_source=partner&utm_medium=app-banner&utm_campaign=onthehouse-corelogic-au
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What's around 32 Torrens St, Waterford West

Nearby Schools Comparable Properties Explore the Area

All Primary Secondary Government
 

Government schools

Waterford West State School 
John Street Waterford West QLD 4133 Waterford West 4133 
0.51km

Primary  Government  Co-Ed  670 Students

Marsden State High School 
106-130 Muchow Road Waterford West QLD 4133 Waterford West 4133 
1.67km

Secondary  Government  Years 7 to 12  Co-Ed  2054 Students

Waterford State School 
40 Nerang Street Waterford QLD 4133 Waterford 4133 
1.83km

Primary  Government  Co-Ed  665 Students

Marsden State School 
Hickory Street Marsden QLD 4132 Marsden 4132 
2.22km

Primary  Government  Co-Ed  1027 Students

Loganlea State High School 
Neridah Street Loganlea QLD 4131 Loganlea 4131 
2.46km

Secondary  Government  Years 7 to 12  Co-Ed  619 Students

Disclaimer

Compare & Find Better Home Loan Rates in Waterford
West
Save thousands o� your mortgage by comparing the latest Australian home
loan o�ers.

Re�nance

From3.62%
p.a.

comparison rate

Compare Now

Investment

From3.92%
p.a.

comparison rate

Compare Now

Owner Occupier

From3.58%
p.a.

comparison rate

Compare Now

Fixed Rate

From4.01%
p.a.

comparison rate

Compare Now

T&C: Rates are indicative only and are subject to change.

Find Better

Map data ©2019 GoogleReport a map error

https://www.onthehouse.com.au/property/qld/waterford-west-4133/32-torrens-st-waterford-west-qld-4133-3507555
https://www.finder.com.au/home-loans/best-home-loans?utm_source=onthehouse&utm_medium=display&utm_campaign=OTH-FHL&utm_content=Finder-Logo&utm_term=Property-Report
https://www.finder.com.au/home-loans/refinancing-home-loans?utm_source=onthehouse&utm_medium=display&utm_campaign=OTH-FHL&utm_content=Refinance&utm_term=Property-Report
https://www.finder.com.au/home-loans/investment-property-home-loans?utm_source=onthehouse&utm_medium=display&utm_campaign=OTH-FHL&utm_content=Investor&utm_term=Property-Report
https://www.finder.com.au/cheapest-home-loans?utm_source=onthehouse&utm_medium=display&utm_campaign=OTH-FHL&utm_content=OO&utm_term=Property-Report
https://www.finder.com.au/home-loans/fixed-rate-home-loans?utm_source=onthehouse&utm_medium=display&utm_campaign=OTH-FHL&utm_content=Fixed-Rate&utm_term=Property-Report
https://www.finder.com.au/home-loans/best-home-loans?utm_source=onthehouse&utm_medium=display&utm_campaign=OTH-FHL&utm_content=Find-Better&utm_term=Property-Report
https://www.google.com/maps/@-27.7481557,153.110504,10z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
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Stop paying too much for your energy in Waterford West
Estimated electricity prices for an average home in Waterford West range between $392.43 and $627.85 per quarter; Thats
a di�erence of $941.67 per year! Click below to see the current top 4 energy deals.

4 o�ers from 47 deals for this property

Home Saver Plus
Alinta Energy

$392.43/qtr

Autopay with Mega …
Powershop

$394.71/qtr

Savers Senior
AGL

$396.73/qtr

Home Saver Lite
Q Energy

$397.37/qtr

Quarterly electricity bill prices based on estimated average daily consumption of 15.9kWh in Waterford West QLD, and
assumes that all applicable conditions of the energy plans are satis�ed. The calculation includes pay on time conditional
discounts and GST and excludes incentives, fees and other once o� charges.

Compare All Deals

Get free quotes from local services in Waterford West
Select one of our popular services:

Removalist Builder

Cleaner Conveyancing

Painter Browse other services

GET FREE QUOTES with 

Waterford West Suburb Price Trends
Median price for Houses in this neighbourhood

$400,000

Pr
ic
e

Median prices for Houses

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov
$395,000

$397,500

$400,000

$402,500

$405,000

$407,500

$410,000

https://onthehouse.grouply.co/energy/deals?postcode=4133&suburb=Waterford+West&showusagebanner=true
https://onthehouse.grouply.co/energy/deals?postcode=4133&suburb=Waterford+West&showusagebanner=true
https://onthehouse.grouply.co/energy/deals?postcode=4133&suburb=Waterford+West&showusagebanner=true
https://onthehouse.grouply.co/energy/deals?postcode=4133&suburb=Waterford+West&showusagebanner=true
https://onthehouse.grouply.co/energy/deals?postcode=4133&suburb=Waterford+West&showusagebanner=true
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Waterford West Suburb Profile
A snapshot of the neighbourhood around you

Age

0-9

10-19

20-29

30-39

40-49

50-59

60-69

70-79

80-89

90-99

Income

0-15.6K

15.6-33.8K

33.8-52K

52-78K

78-130K

130-182K

182K+

Household

Childless Couples

Couples with Children

Single Parents

Other

Occupancy

Owns Outright

Purchaser

Renting

Other

Not Stated

Get more information on the Waterford West pro�le page

Property News
Helping you make smarter property investment
decisions.

Get the latest news & tips

16%

13%

16%

14%

12%

11%

9%

6%

3%

1%

3%

15%

15%

18%

25%

9%

5%

34%

44%

20%

2%

24%

34%

39%

1%

3%

https://www.onthehouse.com.au/suburb-research
https://www.onthehouse.com.au/news
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1.0 Introduction 
 

This report has been prepared following the commissioning of TSL Pty Ltd by LR 
Linden Solutions Pty Ltd (owner) to produce tax allowance schedules for 32 Torrens 
Street, Waterford, Queensland. 
 
As such, said report has been prepared on the basis that the investigated property is 
an income-producing asset which qualifies for Capital Works deductions in 
accordance with the Australian Tax Office (ATO) regulations. 

 

 1.1 Purpose of the Report 

The purpose of this report and reports of this nature are to assist the owners 
of income producing assets to maximize their tax entitlements.  
 
In particular under the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997: 
 
! Division 40 for Depreciating Plant and Assets 

! Division 43 for Capital Works deductions 

 
 

 1.2 Valuation Method Adopted 

The valuations contained herein have been established from a standard set of 
ATO allowances, and information applied thereto, which has been sourced 
from various other locations:- 

 

! Purchase information supplied by owner 

! Construction information obtained from local council 

! Stamp duty supplied by owner 

! Legal fees supplied by owner 

! Floor plan sourced by TSL Project Services Pty Ltd 

! Site / property inspection executed by TSL Project Services Pty Ltd 
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2.0 Property Information 

 2.1 Owners 

LR Linden Solutions Pty Ltd 

 2.2 Property Address 

32 Torrens Street, Waterford, Queensland. 
   

 

 

 2.3 Property Type (as defined by ATO) 

 Residential – Single storey house 

 2.4 GFA (approximately) 

 195 square metres  

 2.5 Construction Details 

Commencement: 2nd Quarter 1992 
Completion: 3rd Quarter 1992 
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2.0 Property Information (Cont’d) 

 2.6 Tax Details 

Available for lease: 05 September 2014 

End of first taxable year: 30  June 2015 

First year depreciation period:  298 days (2014/2015 tax year) 

Building Allowance Rate - 2.5% (for construction expenditure commencing 
after 16 September 1987) 

Structural Improvements Rate - 2.5% (for construction expenditure 
commencing after 26 February 1992) 

ATO Effective Life spans utilised - rulings post 1 July 2004, property & 
assets having been acquired by the owners after said date. 

Diminishing Value Method utilised - rulings post 10 May 2006, property & 
assets having been acquired by the owners after said date. 

   

 2.7 Lot of Entitlement for Common Areas 

Not Applicable 

 2.8 Common Areas 

Not Applicable 
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3.0 Summary of Entitlements 
 

      Diminishing Value Method or Prime Cost Method 
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      $  $  $  $  $  $ 
                          
298 days Jul 14 to Jun 15 4,473 + 2,505 = 6,978  3,890 + 2,505 = 6,395 
Year 2 Jul 15 to Jun 16 7,575 + 3,560 = 11,135  8,158 + 3,560 = 11,718 
Year 3 Jul 16 to Jun 17 1,978 + 4,245 = 6,223  746 + 4,245 = 4,991 
Year 4 Jul 17 to Jun 18 1,322 + 4,245 = 5,567  746 + 4,245 = 4,991 
Year 5 Jul 18 to Jun 19 897 + 4,245 = 5,142  746 + 4,245 = 4,991 
Year 6 Jul 19 to Jun 20 619 + 4,245 = 4,864  746 + 4,245 = 4,991 
Year 7 Jul 20 to Jun 21 435 + 4,245 = 4,680  662 + 4,245 = 4,907 
Year 8 Jul 21 to Jun 22 311 + 4,245 = 4,556  662 + 4,245 = 4,907 
Year 9 Jul 22 to Jun 23 227 + 4,245 = 4,472  662 + 4,245 = 4,907 
Year 10 Jul 23 to Jun 24 169 + 4,245 = 4,414  662 + 4,245 = 4,907 
Year 11 Jul 24 to Jun 25 128 + 4,245 = 4,373  597 + 4,245 = 4,842 
Year 12 Jul 25 to Jun 26 98 + 4,245 = 4,343  224 + 4,245 = 4,469 
Year 13 Jul 26 to Jun 27 76 + 4,245 = 4,321  129 + 4,245 = 4,374 
Year 14 Jul 27 to Jun 28 60 + 4,245 = 4,305  1 + 4,245 = 4,246 
Year 15 Jul 28 to Jun 29 48 + 4,245 = 4,293  0 + 4,245 = 4,245 
Year 16 Jul 29 to Jun 30 38 + 4,245 = 4,283  0 + 4,245 = 4,245 
Year 17 Jul 30 to Jun 31 31 + 4,245 = 4,276  0 + 4,245 = 4,245 
Year 18 Jul 31 to Jun 32 25 + 4,245 = 4,270  0 + 4,245 = 4,245 
Year 19 Jul 32 to Jun 33 20 + 2,481 = 2,501  0 + 2,481 = 2,481 
Year 20 Jul 33 to Jun 34 17 + 2,012 = 2,029  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 21 Jul 34 to Jun 35 14 + 2,012 = 2,026  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 22 Jul 35 to Jun 36 11 + 2,012 = 2,023  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 23 Jul 36 to Jun 37 9 + 2,012 = 2,021  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 24 Jul 37 to Jun 38 8 + 2,012 = 2,020  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 25 Jul 38 to Jun 39 6 + 2,012 = 2,018  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 26 Jul 39 to Jun 40 5 + 2,012 = 2,017  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 27 Jul 40 to Jun 41 4 + 2,012 = 2,016  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 28 Jul 41 to Jun 42 4 + 2,012 = 2,016  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 29 Jul 42 to Jun 43 3 + 2,012 = 2,015  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 30 Jul 43 to Jun 44 2 + 2,012 = 2,014  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 31 Jul 44 to Jun 45 2 + 2,012 = 2,014  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 32 Jul 45 to Jun 46 2 + 2,012 = 2,014  0 + 2,012 = 2,012 
Year 33 Jul 46 to Jun 47 1 + 1,177 = 1,178  0 + 1,177 = 1,177 
Year 34 Jul 47 to Jun 48 1 + 1,177 = 1,178  0 + 1,177 = 1,177 
Year 35 Jul 48 to Jun 49 1 + 1,177 = 1,178  0 + 1,177 = 1,177 
Year 36 Jul 49 to Jun 50 1 + 1,177 = 1,178  0 + 1,177 = 1,177 
Year 37 Jul 50 to Jun 51 1 + 1,177 = 1,178  0 + 1,177 = 1,177 
Year 38 Jul 51 to Jun 52 1 + 1,177 = 1,178  0 + 1,177 = 1,177 
Year 39 Jul 52 to Jun 53 0 + 1,177 = 1,177  0 + 1,177 = 1,177 
Year 40+ Jul 53 to Jun 54 2 + 3,046 = 3,048  0 + 3,046 = 3,046 
                 
      18,627 + 113,907 = 132,534  18,627 + 113,907 = 132,534 
                           

Actual Tax Year 

TOTALS:  $ 
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4.0 Capital Expenditure 
 
All of the amounts detailed within this report will be eligible to be claimed 
commencing the immediate day the property was available for rent: 05 September 
2014 (as advised). 

 4.1 Capital Expenditure Summary 

This report is based upon a total capital expenditure calculated as follows: 
 

! Purchase Price  $295,000.00 

! Stamp Duty  $8,750.00 

! Legal Fees  $1,289.43 

! Additional Expenditure Outside Purchase $60,319.79 

 
Total Capital Expenditure  $ 

 
365,359.22 

 4.2 Building Cost Summary 

 
! Construction Cost For Works Carried Out 

After 16 September 1987 
$158,992.53 

! Structural Improvements For Works Carried 
Out After 26 February 1992 

$10,796.80 

! Depreciating Assets $18,627.00 

! Non Depreciable Assets (unimproved land 
value, fees and non depreciable items)  

$176,942.89 

 
Total Building Cost  $ 

 
365,359.22 
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5.0 Inclusions and Exclusions 

 5.1 Inclusions 

This report has made allowances for the following items when arriving at the 
eligible capital works for this building: 
 

! Preliminaries 

! Builders or contractors margin 

! Professional Fees 

! Contingencies 

! Plant and Articles owned by Property Owner 

 5.2 Exclusions 

This report has excluded the following items in arriving at the eligible capital 
works for this building, none of which are allowable by the ATO. 
 

! Site clearance, leveling, cutting and bulk earthworks 

! Demolition of existing structures 

! Soft landscaping 

! Cost of acquiring land 

! Developers profit and overheads  

! Plant and Articles owned by Tenant 

! GST 
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6.0 Certification and Disclaimer 
 

It is hereby certified that: 
 
In accordance with the Taxation Act, the property to which this document refers has 
been inspected and this report has been calculated and prepared by a suitably 
experienced and qualified Chartered Quantity Surveyor who is a Member of the Royal 
Institute of Chartered Surveyors. 
 
All Plant and Capital Works deductions contained in this report have been calculated 
fully in accordance with our interpretation of the Income Assessment Act 1997 and 
associated Acts and Appendages applicable at this time. 
 
Our assessment is based on the assumption that all items to be depreciated are 
owned by the owners who are specified in this report. 
 
This report was prepared for the exclusive use by the owners again as specified in 
this report for the sole purpose of claiming Property Tax Allowances by that name or 
names for the property specified in this report and is not to be used for any other 
purpose or to be reproduced without the express permission of TSL Pty Ltd. 
 
TSL Pty Ltd will not accept any liability for events arising as a result of any other 
person acting upon or using this report. 
 
Finally we would advise that TSL Pty Ltd is a firm of Chartered Quantity Surveyors, 
and as such is not qualified to give professional advice on matters relating to taxation 
claims and returns. We are however, qualified to advise on values of plant and 
equipment as well as building costs as defined by the ATO. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
…………………………………………. 
S. E. Lunniss     
BSc. (Quantity Surveying), MRICS, AAIQS 
 
Director 
TSL Pty Ltd 
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7.0 Appendices 

 7.1 Depreciable Plant Allowances – Diminishing Value Method 

 

Capital Expenditure Incurred 
Upon Plant and Articles 

Total Cost 
05-Sep-14 

Diminishing 
Value Rate 

Depreciation 
Over First 
298 Days 

Opening 
W.D.V. 

1-Jul-15 

 $ % $ $ 

 
Blinds 1,075.00 18.75 201.56 873.44 
Blinds (New in Year 2) 2,590.00 18.75 0.00 2,590.00 
Carpets: .    
* Residential (new in Year 1) 1,978.00 20.00 322.98 1,655.02 
* Residential (new in Year 2) 1,000.00 20.00 0.00 1,000.00 
Ceiling Fans (New in Year 2) 420.00 18.75 0.00 420.00 
Electrical Machinery and Equipment: .    
* Lighting units (not hard wired) & IXL 
units 224.00 100.00 224.00 Nil 

Hot Water Installation  952.00 18.75 178.50 773.50 
Kitchen Equipment: .    
* Dishwashers 790.00 18.75 148.13 641.88 
* Exhaust and range hoods 280.00 100.00 280.00 Nil 
* Cooktop 448.00 18.75 84.00 364.00 
* Wall and other ovens (New in Year2) 1,284.00 16.66 0.00 1,284.00 
* Wall and other ovens 840.00 16.66 114.26 725.74 
Immediate Deduction for Repairs & 
Maintenance carried out and plant 
items disposed off: 

6,746.00 100.00 2,920.00 3,826.00 

 TOTAL       $18,627.00  $4,473.43 $14,153.57 

 
 

Items indicated with a rate of 18.75% are to be allocated to the “low-value pool”.  These items are 
depreciated at a rate of 18.75% in the first year and 37.5% in subsequent years using the diminishing 
value method.   

Items indicated with 100% are assets under $300 that meet ATO requirements and are immediately 
written off. 

The diminishing value method assumes that the decline in value each year is a constant proportion of 
the remaining value and produces a progressively smaller decline over time. 
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7.0 Appendices 

7.2 Depreciable Plant Allowances – Prime Cost Value Method 

 

Capital Expenditure Incurred 
Upon Plant and Articles 

Total Cost 
05-Sep-14 

Price Cost 
Value Rate 

Depreciation 
Over First 
298 Days 

Opening 
W.D.V. 

1-Jul-15 

 $ % $ $ 

 
Blinds 1,075.00 10.00 87.77 987.23 
Blinds (New in Year 2) 2,590.00 10.00 0.00 2,590.00 
Carpets:     
* Residential (new in Year 1) 1,978.00 10.00 161.49 1,816.51 
* Residential (new in Year 2) 1,000.00 10.00 0.00 1,000.00 
Ceiling Fans (New in Year 2) 420.00 20.00 0.00 420.00 
Electrical Machinery and Equipment:     
* Lighting units (not hard wired) & IXL 
units 224.00 100.00 224.00 Nil 

Hot Water Installation  952.00 8.33 64.74 887.26 
Kitchen Equipment:     
* Dishwashers 790.00 10.00 64.50 725.50 
* Exhaust and range hoods 280.00 100.00 280.00 Nil 
* Cooktop 448.00 8.33 30.47 417.53 
* Wall and other ovens (New in Year2) 1,284.00 8.33 0.00 1,284.00 
* Wall and other ovens 840.00 8.33 57.13 782.87 
Immediate Deduction for Repairs & 
Maintenance carried out and plant 
items disposed off: 

6,746.00 100.00 2,920.00 3,826.00 

 TOTAL       $18,627.00  $3,890.10 $14,736.90 
 
 

Items indicated with a rate of 18.75% are to be allocated to the “low-value pool”.  These items are 
depreciated at a rate of 18.75% in the first year and 37.5% in subsequent years using the diminishing 
value method.   

Items indicated with 100% are assets under $300 that meet ATO requirements and are immediately 
written off. 

The diminishing value method assumes that the decline in value each year is a constant proportion of 
the remaining value and produces a progressively smaller decline over time. 
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7.0 Appendices 

 7.3 Capital Works Allowances 

 

 

Dates of Construction 
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 Start - Completion $ % $ $ $ $ 
 

Capital Expenditure Incurred on Qualifying Building Allowance 
 

1) 2nd Qtr 92 - 3rd Qtr 92 78,506 2.50 1,963 35,387 1,603 33,784 

2) 3rd Qtr 05 - 2nd Qtr 06 33,400 2.50 835 26,567 682 25,885 

3) 3rd Qtr 14 - 2nd Qtr 15 19,687 2.50 492 19,687 0 19,687 

4) 3rd Qtr 15 - 2nd Qtr 16 27,400 2.50 685 27,400 0 27,400 

        

 Subtotal $158,993   $3,975 $109,041 $2,285 $106,756 

 
 

Capital Expenditure Incurred on Qualifying Structural Improvements 
 

1) 2nd Qtr 92 - 3rd Qtr 92 10,797 2.50 270 4,866 220 4,646 

2) 3rd Qtr 05 - 2nd Qtr 06 0 2.50 0 0 0 0 

3) 3rd Qtr 14 - 2nd Qtr 15 0 2.50 0 0 0 0 

4) 3rd Qtr 15 - 2nd Qtr 16 0 2.50 0 0 0 0 

        

 Subtotal $10,797   $270 $4,866 $220 $4,646 

 
 

 TOTAL $169,789   $4,245 $113,907 $2,505 $111,402 

 
 
Notes: 

1. Original construction of the property. 
2. Improvements carried out including carport installed, garage converted, kitchen 

upgrade etc. 
3. Improvements carried out as advised by current owner 
4. Improvements carried out as advised by current owner 
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7.0 Appendices 

 7.4 Photographic Records 

 
Photo No: 001  Photo No: 002 

Dishwasher  Cooktop 

 

 

 

Photo No: 003  Photo No: 004 
Rangehood  Oven 

 

 

 

Photo No: 005  Photo No: 006 
Kitchen  Typical Ceiling Fan 
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7.0 Appendices 
 

 7.4 Photographic Records (Cont’d) 

Photo No: 007  Photo No: 008 
Patio Area  Hot Water System 

 

 

 

Photo No: 009  Photo No: 010 
Rain Water Tank  Carport 

 

 

 

Photo No: 011  Photo No: 012 
Typical Fencing  Front of Property 
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Insurance
Renewal

Auto & General Services Pty Ltd   ( ABN 61 003 617 909, AFS License 241411 )   PO Box 342, Toowong QLD 4066 budgetdirect.com.au

Customer Services
1800 101 418 (TEL)
07 3377 8855 (FAX)

Monday - Friday 8:00am - 8:00pm EST,
Sat 8:00am - 5:00pm EST

MR PUMPA & MS EVANS
4 AUSTRAL AVE
BEECROFT NSW 2119

16 April 2018

Dear Ms Evans

Your insurance falls due for renewal soon and we would be
delighted to insure you for the coming year. We are committed
to providing you with outstanding value and the highest level of
customer service.

Some of your policy benefits include:

Competitive premiums
No forms, even if you claim
Repair or replace to an as
new condition

Tailor your policy with our
optional covers
Lower your premium with
our flexible excesses
$20 MILLION liability
cover

What you need to do now
Check your details
Decide if the cover shown opposite still meets your needs.
Notify any changes
Contact us if you wish to make any changes to your cover, or
if any information in Your Details is incomplete or incorrect. It
is a very important part of your Duty of Disclosure that you
must keep us advised of any changes or any new information
that is relevant to our decision to insure you (See Overleaf).
Confirming the renewal
For your continued protection, we will renew your insurance
automatically and send a new policy document. If you do not
wish to renew, you should contact us.

Underwritten by AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

Policy Number
115807520 02

Expiry Date
7 May 2018 16:00

Insured Address
32 TORRENS ST, WATERFORD WEST
4133

Cover Type
Home Insurance

Sum(s) Insured
Home $330,750
Contents Not Included

Legal liability
Limit of Liability $20 MILLION

Optional Cover(s)

No optional cover selected

Your Nominated Account
Bank Account
****3337

Policy Excesses
Basic Excess - Home $500
Earthquake Excess $500

Should you wish to take up this offer you don't
have to do anything. We will deduct/charge the
renewal premium from your nominated bank
account / credit card / PayPal account on the day
the payment is due. If you do not wish to renew
this policy you must call prior to your renewal
date and advise. If you no longer wish to use our
automatic payment arrangement for any future
deductions, please call us to make alternative
arrangements.

Please check all enclosed information
(including overleaf) and notify us of any
omissions, additions or changes.

Total Annual Payment
$645.74
The total payment of $645.74 will be taken
on or soon after 08/05/2018. Call us to
discuss a monthly or fortnightly option.



Payment Details:
Amount Tax Total

Emergency

Services Levy

Stamp Duty GST

Home Premium $538.56 $53.32 $53.86 $645.74

Total Payable $645.74
Please note that in accordance with the GST law relating to insurance premiums the GST amount may be less than 1/11th of the total
amount payable.

Based on the premium shown above, Auto & General Services Pty Ltd would
receive a commission of $145.41 from AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY.

Automatic Sum Insured Adjustment at Renewal
The policy provides for rebuilding, repairing or replacing damaged homes or contents to an as new
condition. We automatically increase the sums insured at renewal to allow for an increase in building costs
and the replacement costs of contents. However, it is your responsibility to nominate a sum sufficient to
replace them to an as new condition.

We will not adjust the sums insured for specified contents items or specified personal effects items.
You will need to review the value of these items regularly to ensure they are insured for the cost of
replacement.

You are encouraged to regularly review your sum insured for your home, contents and personal effects to
ensure you are appropriately insured. Your new and previous sums insured are shown below:

Cover Type Previous SI New SI
Home $315,000 $330,750
Contents Not Included Not Included

Yours Sincerely,

Paul Dilnot
General Manager, Customer Services Department

What is your DUTY of DISCLOSURE?
Before you renew this contract of insurance, you have a duty of disclosure under the Insurance Contracts Act
1984.

If we ask you questions that are relevant to our decision to insure you and on what terms, you must tell us
anything that you know and that a reasonable person in the circumstances would include in answering the
questions.

Also, we may give you a copy of anything you have previously told us and ask you to tell us if it has changed. If
we do this, you must tell us about any change or tell us that there is no change.

If you do not tell us about a change to something you have previously told us, you will be taken to have told us
that there is no change.

You have this duty until we agree to renew the contract.

If you do not tell us

If you do not tell us anything you are required to tell us, we may cancel your contract or reduce the amount we
will pay you if you make a claim, or both.

If your failure to tell us is fraudulent, we may refuse to pay a claim and treat the contract as if it never existed.



Policy 115807520 02

YOUR DETAILS

The Insured
Name Ms Relle Evans
Date of Birth 27/08/1958
Sex Female
Name Mr Rod Pumpa
Date of Birth 21/01/1958
Sex Male

The Insured and All Household Members
Has the Insured held home and/or contents insurance
in the last 5 years? Yes
Has the insured or any household member had insurance
cancelled or refused in the last 5 years? No
In the last 5 years has the insured or any household member
had any thefts, burglaries or made any insurance claims
for home and/or contents? No
Have you or any other household member
been convicted of a criminal offence? No

(We don't want to know about convictions or offences the law permits
you not to disclose).

The Dwelling
How is the home occupied? Landlord - Rented To Tenants
What type of property is the home? Freestanding House
Is there a mortgage on the property? Yes
Is the home part of a Body Corporate or Strata Title complex? No
What year was the home built? 1990
What is the main construction material of the external walls? Brick
What is the main construction material of the roof? Cement Tiles
Will the home be unoccupied during the term of the policy? No
Is the home structurally sound and watertight? Yes
Do you have neighbours on all borders of your property? Yes

Home Based Business
Is any business activity conducted from the home? No

Please Turn Over - Important Information Overleaf



Policy 115807520 02

YOUR DETAILS

Renovation, Alteration or Extension
Is the home under construction or undergoing renovation? Not Under Construction Or Renovation

Claims and Unclaimed losses in the last 5 years
Type/Extent of Loss Year Total Cost

None Disclosed













































































Accountants & Advisors

_  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _ 

PAYMENT ADVICE
ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS:

Account Name: Pigot Miller Wilson
BSB: 032 833 Account: 415688
* PLEASE USE INVOICE NUMBER AS REFERENCE

CHEQUE: ...................................................

CREDIT CARD: ___ Visa   ___ Master Card

__ __ __ __   __ __ __ __   __ __ __ __   __ __ __ __     Exp: __ / __

Cardholders Name: ...................................................

Signature: ...................................................

Customer The Linden Solutions Fund

Invoice Number I2017-6090

Amount Due 0.00

Due Date 14 July 2017

Amount Enclosed

Enter the amount you are paying above

Business Services > Financial Planning > Taxation > Lending > Risk Insurance > Leasing > Audit
ABN 33 445 751 900

Postal Telephone Email
PO Box 143 Orange NSW 2800 02 6362 1966 admin@pmwpartners.com.au
Address Facsimile Website
65 Hill Street 02 6362 7872 pmwpartners.com.au
(Cnr Hill & Summer Streets)
Orange NSW 2800

TAX INVOICE
Attention: Megan Goodwin
The Linden Solutions Fund
6/29A Bay Road
Waverton
NSW 2060

Date
30 June 2017

Invoice Number
I2017-6090

For Professional Services rendered in:

- Conducting the audit review of the accounting and other records of your Fund for the year ended 30 June 2016. 

- Auditing the financial statements in accordance with Statutory Provisions and the relevant Accounting Standards, and 
reporting thereon. 

- Considering the compliance of the Fund with the relevant Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 obligations and 
completing the statutory audit report, for the same period.

Subtotal 500.00

GST 50.00

Total 550.00

Amount Due 0.00
Due Date: 14 July 2017
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation



16th November 2018   

       Linden Solutions Pty Ltd
       6/29A Bay Road
       WAVERTON  NSW  2060
       

Dear Trustee 

2018 Annual Statement Insurance through Superannuation
Policy number: 1659292 

We’re pleased to provide an update about your policy for the year ended 30 September 2017.

Your Annual Statement contains a summary of your policy and details of your insurance benefits. This
statement is for general information only and does not constitute an annual statement for the purposes of
Section 1017D of the Corporations Act 2001.

Important
Please note that this statement outlines details of your insurance through superannuation only.

Are your contact details up to date?
The email address we have on file for you is tainfyne@hotmail.com. If your email or any other contact
details have changed, please let us know and we’ll update them for you.

More information
If you have any questions or would like more information, please contact your financial adviser Life
Insurance Direct Australia by phone on 299297355 or by email to admin@lifeinsurancedirect.com.au.
You can also get in touch with us directly by phone on 1300 209 088 or by email to
customerservice@tal.com.au.

Thank you for choosing TAL for your insurance needs.

Yours sincerely 

TAL Customer Service

TAL Life Limited  ABN 70 050 109 450 | AFSL 237848 | GPO Box 5380 Sydney NSW 2001 | Level 16, 363 George St Sydney NSW 2000
Customer Service P 1300 209 088 | F 1300 351 133 | E customerservice@tal.com.au | W tal.com.au 

T 010879 000

1301011211111202022111300023312020313
Linden Solutions Pty Ltd
6/29A Bay Road
WAVERTON NSW 2060

16 November 2018



Superannuation

Annual Statement                           

For the period 1 October 2017 to 30 September 2018

Life Insured   : Relle Evans                                                       Commencement: 14/12/2016

Policy number  : 1659292                                                                                  

Adviser name   : Life Insurance Direct Australia                                   
Adviser number : 15663  

Policy Owner   : Linden Solutions Pty Ltd                                                                      
                                                                                                             

                      
Issuer         : TAL Life Limited                                                                              
              
AFSL           : 237848                                                            ABN         : 70 050 109 450

Insurance Benefits as at 30 September 2018          

Relle Evans’s Benefits

$

Death Sum Insured                                      500000. 00

Summary

$

Withdrawal Value as at 01/10/2017                           0. 00

                     Total Premiums and Rollovers                      2775. 78

( )   Total Insurance Premiums                                 2775. 78

Withdrawal Value as at 30/09/2018                           0. 00

                          Total Policy Fees (included in total insurance premiums paid)        87. 85

TAL Life Limited  ABN 70 050 109 450 | AFSL 237848 | GPO Box 5380 Sydney NSW 2001 | Level 16, 363 George St Sydney NSW 2000
Customer Service P 1300 209 088 | F 1300 351 133 | E customerservice@tal.com.au | W tal.com.au 

                                                                                                              



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Superannuation

Annual Statement                                  

Life Insured   :  Relle Evans                                        

Policy number  :  1659292         

Transaction Listing 

Date                         Transaction        Amount 
$

16/10/2017                   Premium                         241. 80
14/11/2017                   Premium                         241. 80
14/12/2017                   Premium                         296. 79
15/01/2018                   Premium                         296. 79
14/02/2018                   Premium                         296. 79
14/03/2018                   Premium                         296. 79
16/04/2018                   Premium                         184. 17
14/05/2018                   Premium                         184. 17
14/06/2018                   Premium                         184. 17
16/07/2018                   Premium                         184. 17
14/08/2018                   Premium                         184. 17
14/09/2018                   Premium                         184. 17

( )16/10/2017                   Insurance Premium               241. 80
( )14/11/2017                   Insurance Premium               241. 80
( )14/12/2017                   Insurance Premium               296. 79
( )15/01/2018                   Insurance Premium               296. 79
( )14/02/2018                   Insurance Premium               296. 79
( )14/03/2018                   Insurance Premium               296. 79
( )16/04/2018                   Insurance Premium               184. 17
( )14/05/2018                   Insurance Premium               184. 17
( )14/06/2018                   Insurance Premium               184. 17
( )16/07/2018                   Insurance Premium               184. 17
( )14/08/2018                   Insurance Premium               184. 17
( )14/09/2018                   Insurance Premium               184. 17



 Important information

This statement has been prepared by TAL Life Limited, ABN 70 050 109 450 (TAL). It outlines the
value of the benefits that your insurance provided  as at 30 September 2018 and the transactions
that occurred during the prior twelve month period. This statement is for information purposes and
should be read in conjunction with the disclosure documents you received when you commenced
this insurance.

TAL has taken reasonable care in preparing this statement but reserves the right to make
amendments in the event of an error. As the information contained within this statement is of a
general nature only and does not consider your particular objectives, financial situation and needs,
we recommend you seek independent financial and tax advice.

Your insurance benefits
TAL allows you the flexibility to alter your insurance benefits as your personal circumstances
change. You should seek advice from your financial adviser about the appropriate level of
insurance cover for your individual circumstances.

Assets of the fund
Under superannuation law you should be aware that assets of the self-managed superannuation
fund (SMSF) remain the responsibility of the trustee of the SMSF and should be kept separate from
your personal assets.

We act on instructions from the trustee of your SMSF in relation to the life risk policies insured.

Additional explanation of fees and costs
For full details on the fees, expenses and charges applicable to your insurance cover, please refer
to the disclosure documents.

Withdrawal value
This statement relates to your life insurance which does not acquire a withdrawal value. If you
terminate this insurance at any time (when you are not eligible to make a claim) no cash value will
be payable.

Complaints
If you have a complaint related to your investment, we will do our best to resolve the matter for you
as quickly as possible, and will always attempt to resolve your complaint within 45 days of the date
we receive it. To lodge a complaint, contact us by phone on 1300 209 088, in writing to Complaints
Department, TAL Life Limited, GPO Box 5380, Sydney NSW 2001, by email to
customerResolutionTeam@tal.com.au or online at www.tal.com.au/Contact-TAL.
 
Australian Financial Complaints Authority
If an issue has not been resolved to your satisfaction, or we have not resolved the matter within 45
days of receiving your complaint, you can lodge a complaint with the Australian Financial
Complaints Authority, or AFCA. AFCA provides fair and independent financial services complaint
resolution that is free to consumers.

Website: www.afca.org.au
Email: info@afca.org.au
Telephone: 1800 931 678 (free call)
In writing to: Australian Financial Complaints Authority, GPO Box 3, Melbourne VIC 3001 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Your privacy
In this section, the words ’we’ and ’our’ refer to both TAL and the Trustee.

The way in which we collect, secure, hold, use and disclose personal and sensitive information
(your information) is explained in our privacy policies. These policies can be obtained online at
www.tal.com.au/privacy-policy (all policies) and www.mercer.com.au/privacy.html (TAL Super
policies only) or by contacting us. 

If you have any questions about the way in which your information is managed, or would like a
paper copy of our privacy policies, please contact us by phone on 1300 209 088 or by email to
customerservice@tal.com.au.

Contacting TAL

If you have any questions or would like more information about your TAL product, you can contact
us by phone on 1300 209 088 or by email to customerservice@tal.com.au. You can also write to us
at TAL Life Limited, GPO Box 5380 Sydney NSW 2001.

If you have a question specific to your individual circumstances, please contact your financial
adviser. If you do not have a financial adviser, please call us and we’ll put you in touch with one.



14 November 2017

1301011121023010123022332301200003113
Private & Confidential
Linden Solutions Pty Ltd
4 Austral Avenue
BEECROFT NSW 2119

Anniversary notice for Accelerated Protection
Policy Number: 1659292

Your adviser is Life Insurance Direct Australia • (02) 9929 7355 • admin@lifeinsurancedirect.com.au

TAL Life Limited ABN 70 050 109 450 • AFSL 237848 4418318

Dear Trustee

Please find enclosed your annual renewal notice. We are proud to say that in the last 12 months
TAL has paid over $2.5 million in claims every working day, making a real difference to the lives of
thousands of Australians.

Your insurance cover will soon renew
This means your Benefit Amount and premium will be adjusted.

We have adjusted your premium to take into account the increased Benefit Amount, the age of the
life insured.

Your new Benefit Amount and premium are/is set out below.

Person Insured Benefit Amount Your New Premium

Relle Evans

Life Insurance Plan $840,000

You pay your policy monthly $296.79

Your next payment amount due is $296.79.

What you need to do
You don't need to do anything. This is simply a courtesy letter for your information.

Because you have chosen to pay via direct debit, your premium will be debited from your account
on the 14th of each month following your policy anniversary on 14 December 2017.

A Voice for Life
We believe it’s important to share our life insurance expertise to help you make better
informed decisions. That’s why we’ve launched A Voice for Life, a new destination on our
website giving you practical information on almost every aspect of life insurance. We’ll be
updating this regularly so visit tal.com.au/voice-for-life.

Privacy
We have recently updated the TAL Privacy Policy which is available on our website at
www.tal.com.au/Privacy-Policy or is free of charge on request.

What you need to know about your policy
Before making any changes such as cancelling or replacing this policy, there are risks you need to
consider, for example, the same cover may not be offered, or offered on different terms. If you
wish to change the terms of your policy, are having difficulty meeting your payments, or want
information in the event of a claim please refer to the contact details below.
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TAL Life Limited ABN 70 050 109 450 • AFSL 237848 4418318

We’re here to help
For any assistance, please contact TAL's Customer Service team on 1300 209 088 or
customerservice@tal.com.au.

Thank you for entrusting TAL with your life insurance.

Yours sincerely

Jen Rufati
General Manager, Customer Service
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16th November 2018   

       Linden Solutions Pty Ltd
       6/29A Bay Road
       WAVERTON  NSW  2060
       

Dear Trustee 

2018 Annual Statement Insurance through Superannuation
Policy number: 1660380 

We’re pleased to provide an update about your policy for the year ended 30 September 2017.

Your Annual Statement contains a summary of your policy and details of your insurance benefits. This
statement is for general information only and does not constitute an annual statement for the purposes of
Section 1017D of the Corporations Act 2001.

Important
Please note that this statement outlines details of your insurance through superannuation only.

Are your contact details up to date?
The email address we have on file for you is tainfyne@hotmail.com. If your email or any other contact
details have changed, please let us know and we’ll update them for you.

More information
If you have any questions or would like more information, please contact your financial adviser Life
Insurance Direct Australia by phone on 299297355 or by email to admin@lifeinsurancedirect.com.au.
You can also get in touch with us directly by phone on 1300 209 088 or by email to
customerservice@tal.com.au.

Thank you for choosing TAL for your insurance needs.

Yours sincerely 

TAL Customer Service

TAL Life Limited  ABN 70 050 109 450 | AFSL 237848 | GPO Box 5380 Sydney NSW 2001 | Level 16, 363 George St Sydney NSW 2000
Customer Service P 1300 209 088 | F 1300 351 133 | E customerservice@tal.com.au | W tal.com.au 

T 010942 000

1301011211111202022111300023312020313
Linden Solutions Pty Ltd
6/29A Bay Road
WAVERTON NSW 2060

16 November 2018



Superannuation

Annual Statement                           

For the period 1 October 2017 to 30 September 2018

Life Insured   : Rodney Pumpa                                                      Commencement: 14/12/2016

Policy number  : 1660380                                                                                  

Adviser name   : Life Insurance Direct Australia                                   
Adviser number : 15663  

Policy Owner   : Linden Solutions Pty Ltd                                                                      
                                                                                                             

                      
Issuer         : TAL Life Limited                                                                              
              
AFSL           : 237848                                                            ABN         : 70 050 109 450

Insurance Benefits as at 30 September 2018          

Rodney Pumpa’s Benefits

$

Death Sum Insured                                      500000. 00

Summary

$

Withdrawal Value as at 01/10/2017                           0. 00

                     Total Premiums and Rollovers                      4084. 30

( )   Total Insurance Premiums                                 4084. 30

Withdrawal Value as at 30/09/2018                           0. 00

                          Total Policy Fees (included in total insurance premiums paid)        87. 85

TAL Life Limited  ABN 70 050 109 450 | AFSL 237848 | GPO Box 5380 Sydney NSW 2001 | Level 16, 363 George St Sydney NSW 2000
Customer Service P 1300 209 088 | F 1300 351 133 | E customerservice@tal.com.au | W tal.com.au 

                                                                                                              



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Superannuation

Annual Statement                                  

Life Insured   :  Rodney Pumpa                                       

Policy number  :  1660380         

Transaction Listing 

Date                         Transaction        Amount 
$

16/10/2017                   Premium                         361. 09
14/11/2017                   Premium                         361. 09
14/12/2017                   Premium                         436. 37
15/01/2018                   Premium                         436. 37
14/02/2018                   Premium                         436. 37
14/03/2018                   Premium                         436. 37
16/04/2018                   Premium                         269. 44
14/05/2018                   Premium                         269. 44
14/06/2018                   Premium                         269. 44
16/07/2018                   Premium                         269. 44
14/08/2018                   Premium                         269. 44
14/09/2018                   Premium                         269. 44

( )16/10/2017                   Insurance Premium               361. 09
( )14/11/2017                   Insurance Premium               361. 09
( )14/12/2017                   Insurance Premium               436. 37
( )15/01/2018                   Insurance Premium               436. 37
( )14/02/2018                   Insurance Premium               436. 37
( )14/03/2018                   Insurance Premium               436. 37
( )16/04/2018                   Insurance Premium               269. 44
( )14/05/2018                   Insurance Premium               269. 44
( )14/06/2018                   Insurance Premium               269. 44
( )16/07/2018                   Insurance Premium               269. 44
( )14/08/2018                   Insurance Premium               269. 44
( )14/09/2018                   Insurance Premium               269. 44



 Important information

This statement has been prepared by TAL Life Limited, ABN 70 050 109 450 (TAL). It outlines the
value of the benefits that your insurance provided  as at 30 September 2018 and the transactions
that occurred during the prior twelve month period. This statement is for information purposes and
should be read in conjunction with the disclosure documents you received when you commenced
this insurance.

TAL has taken reasonable care in preparing this statement but reserves the right to make
amendments in the event of an error. As the information contained within this statement is of a
general nature only and does not consider your particular objectives, financial situation and needs,
we recommend you seek independent financial and tax advice.

Your insurance benefits
TAL allows you the flexibility to alter your insurance benefits as your personal circumstances
change. You should seek advice from your financial adviser about the appropriate level of
insurance cover for your individual circumstances.

Assets of the fund
Under superannuation law you should be aware that assets of the self-managed superannuation
fund (SMSF) remain the responsibility of the trustee of the SMSF and should be kept separate from
your personal assets.

We act on instructions from the trustee of your SMSF in relation to the life risk policies insured.

Additional explanation of fees and costs
For full details on the fees, expenses and charges applicable to your insurance cover, please refer
to the disclosure documents.

Withdrawal value
This statement relates to your life insurance which does not acquire a withdrawal value. If you
terminate this insurance at any time (when you are not eligible to make a claim) no cash value will
be payable.

Complaints
If you have a complaint related to your investment, we will do our best to resolve the matter for you
as quickly as possible, and will always attempt to resolve your complaint within 45 days of the date
we receive it. To lodge a complaint, contact us by phone on 1300 209 088, in writing to Complaints
Department, TAL Life Limited, GPO Box 5380, Sydney NSW 2001, by email to
customerResolutionTeam@tal.com.au or online at www.tal.com.au/Contact-TAL.
 
Australian Financial Complaints Authority
If an issue has not been resolved to your satisfaction, or we have not resolved the matter within 45
days of receiving your complaint, you can lodge a complaint with the Australian Financial
Complaints Authority, or AFCA. AFCA provides fair and independent financial services complaint
resolution that is free to consumers.

Website: www.afca.org.au
Email: info@afca.org.au
Telephone: 1800 931 678 (free call)
In writing to: Australian Financial Complaints Authority, GPO Box 3, Melbourne VIC 3001 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Your privacy
In this section, the words ’we’ and ’our’ refer to both TAL and the Trustee.

The way in which we collect, secure, hold, use and disclose personal and sensitive information
(your information) is explained in our privacy policies. These policies can be obtained online at
www.tal.com.au/privacy-policy (all policies) and www.mercer.com.au/privacy.html (TAL Super
policies only) or by contacting us. 

If you have any questions about the way in which your information is managed, or would like a
paper copy of our privacy policies, please contact us by phone on 1300 209 088 or by email to
customerservice@tal.com.au.

Contacting TAL

If you have any questions or would like more information about your TAL product, you can contact
us by phone on 1300 209 088 or by email to customerservice@tal.com.au. You can also write to us
at TAL Life Limited, GPO Box 5380 Sydney NSW 2001.

If you have a question specific to your individual circumstances, please contact your financial
adviser. If you do not have a financial adviser, please call us and we’ll put you in touch with one.



14 November 2017

1301011121023010123022332301200003113
Private & Confidential
Linden Solutions Pty Ltd
4 Austral Avenue
BEECROFT NSW 2119

Anniversary notice for Accelerated Protection
Policy Number: 1660380

Your adviser is Life Insurance Direct Australia • (02) 9929 7355 • admin@lifeinsurancedirect.com.au

TAL Life Limited ABN 70 050 109 450 • AFSL 237848 4418330

Dear Trustee

Please find enclosed your annual renewal notice. We are proud to say that in the last 12 months
TAL has paid over $2.5 million in claims every working day, making a real difference to the lives of
thousands of Australians.

Your insurance cover will soon renew
This means your Benefit Amount and premium will be adjusted.

We have adjusted your premium to take into account the increased Benefit Amount, the age of the
life insured.

Your new Benefit Amount and premium are/is set out below.

Person Insured Benefit Amount Your New Premium

Rodney Pumpa

Life Insurance Plan $840,000

You pay your policy monthly $436.37

Your next payment amount due is $436.37.

What you need to do
You don't need to do anything. This is simply a courtesy letter for your information.

Because you have chosen to pay via direct debit, your premium will be debited from your account
on the 14th of each month following your policy anniversary on 14 December 2017.

A Voice for Life
We believe it’s important to share our life insurance expertise to help you make better
informed decisions. That’s why we’ve launched A Voice for Life, a new destination on our
website giving you practical information on almost every aspect of life insurance. We’ll be
updating this regularly so visit tal.com.au/voice-for-life.

Privacy
We have recently updated the TAL Privacy Policy which is available on our website at
www.tal.com.au/Privacy-Policy or is free of charge on request.

What you need to know about your policy
Before making any changes such as cancelling or replacing this policy, there are risks you need to
consider, for example, the same cover may not be offered, or offered on different terms. If you
wish to change the terms of your policy, are having difficulty meeting your payments, or want
information in the event of a claim please refer to the contact details below.
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TAL Life Limited ABN 70 050 109 450 • AFSL 237848 4418330

We’re here to help
For any assistance, please contact TAL's Customer Service team on 1300 209 088 or
customerservice@tal.com.au.

Thank you for entrusting TAL with your life insurance.

Yours sincerely

Jen Rufati
General Manager, Customer Service
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17/04/2019 Australian Taxation Office Tax Agent Portal - Itemised account - by Tax Office processed date

https://tap.ato.gov.au/TaxAgentPortal/printpage.aspx?nav=TAPAOL.20003.4&bPrintMode=true 1/1

User ID PCHNNSk 17 Apr 2019 11:43:32 (EST)

Current client 
THE TRUSTEE FOR THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

TFN 
949228083

ABN 
41405016376

Represented by 
SYDNEY TAX PRACTICE

Account name 
THE TRUSTEE FOR THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Number 
949228083/00551

Description 
Income Tax Account

Tax Agent Portal

Itemised account - by Tax Office processed date

Transactions processed by the Tax Office during the period:

From 1  July  2001    To 17  April  2019   

Process date Effective date Transaction description Debit
amount

Credit
amount

Balance  

01 Jul 2001  OPENING BALANCE   $0.00  
03 Mar 2015 03 Mar 2015 Tax return Self Man Superfund - Income Tax for the period from 01 Jul 13 to 30 Jun 14 $518.00 $518.00  
16 Mar 2015 13 Mar 2015 Payment received $518.00 $0.00  
16 Mar 2015 16 Mar 2015 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 Jul 14 to 15 Mar 15 $1.38 $1.38  
16 Mar 2015 16 Mar 2015 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $1.38 $0.00  
28 Feb 2017 16 May 2016 Tax return Self Man Superfund - Income Tax for the period from 01 Jul 14 to 30 Jun 15 $286.00 $286.00  
01 Mar 2017 01 Jul 2016 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 Jul 15 to 30 Jun 16 $3.35 $289.35  
01 Mar 2017 01 Jul 2016 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $3.35 $286.00  
01 Mar 2017 01 Mar 2017 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 Jul 16 to 28 Feb 17 $17.32 $303.32  
01 Mar 2017 01 Mar 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $17.32 $286.00  
03 Apr 2017 03 Apr 2017 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 Mar 17 to 02 Apr 17 $2.26 $288.26  
03 Apr 2017 03 Apr 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $2.26 $286.00  
01 May 2017 01 May 2017 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 03 Apr 17 to 30 Apr 17 $1.93 $287.93  
01 May 2017 01 May 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $1.93 $286.00  
01 Jun 2017 01 Jun 2017 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 May 17 to 31 May 17 $2.14 $288.14  
01 Jun 2017 01 Jun 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $2.14 $286.00  
30 Jun 2017 01 Dec 2016 Tax return Self Man Superfund - Income Tax for the period from 01 Jul 15 to 30 Jun 16 $259.00 $545.00  
30 Jun 2017 01 Mar 2017 Amended general interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 Jul 16 to 28 Feb 17 $5.64 $550.64  
30 Jun 2017 01 Mar 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $5.64 $545.00  
30 Jun 2017 03 Apr 2017 Amended general interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 Mar 17 to 02 Apr 17 $2.06 $547.06  
30 Jun 2017 03 Apr 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $2.06 $545.00  
30 Jun 2017 01 May 2017 Amended general interest charge (GIC) calculated from 03 Apr 17 to 30 Apr 17 $1.75 $546.75  
30 Jun 2017 01 May 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $1.75 $545.00  
30 Jun 2017 01 Jun 2017 Amended general interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 May 17 to 31 May 17 $1.93 $546.93  
30 Jun 2017 01 Jun 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $1.93 $545.00  
30 Jun 2017 30 Jun 2017 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 Jun 17 to 29 Jun 17 $3.81 $548.81  
30 Jun 2017 30 Jun 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $3.81 $545.00  
01 Jul 2017 01 Jul 2017 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 30 Jun 17 to 30 Jun 17 $0.13 $545.13  
01 Jul 2017 01 Jul 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $0.13 $545.00  
02 Aug 2017 02 Aug 2017 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 Jul 17 to 01 Aug 17 $4.18 $549.18  
02 Aug 2017 02 Aug 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $4.18 $545.00  
01 Sep 2017 01 Sep 2017 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 02 Aug 17 to 31 Aug 17 $3.92 $548.92  
01 Sep 2017 01 Sep 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $3.92 $545.00  
02 Oct 2017 02 Oct 2017 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 Sep 17 to 01 Oct 17 $4.05 $549.05  
02 Oct 2017 02 Oct 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $4.05 $545.00  
23 Oct 2017 20 Oct 2017 Payment received $286.00 $259.00  
23 Oct 2017 20 Oct 2017 Payment received $259.00 $0.00  
23 Oct 2017 23 Oct 2017 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 02 Oct 17 to 22 Oct 17 $2.34 $2.34  
23 Oct 2017 23 Oct 2017 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $2.34 $0.00  
04 Jul 2018 02 Jul 2018 Tax return Self Man Superfund - Income Tax for the period from 01 Jul 16 to 30 Jun 17 $939.70 $939.70  
19 Jul 2018 18 Jul 2018 Payment received $939.70 $0.00  
19 Jul 2018 19 Jul 2018 General interest charge (GIC) calculated from 01 Jul 18 to 18 Jul 18 $3.69 $3.69  
19 Jul 2018 19 Jul 2018 Remission of general interest charge (GIC) $3.69 $0.00  
17 Apr 2019  CLOSING BALANCE   $0.00  
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07/05/2019 Australian Taxation Office Tax Agent Portal - Itemised account - by Tax Office processed date

https://tap.ato.gov.au/TaxAgentPortal/printpage.aspx?nav=TAPAOL.20003.4&bPrintMode=true 1/1

User ID PCHNNSk 07 May 2019 22:34:55 (EST)

Current client 
THE TRUSTEE FOR THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

TFN 
949228083

ABN 
41405016376

Represented by 
SYDNEY TAX PRACTICE

Account name 
THE TRUSTEE FOR THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Number 
41405016376

Description 
Integrated Client Account

Opening balance $0.00  

Closing balance $295.00  

Estimated general interest charge $0.00  

Total payable if paid on   7  May  

2019
$295.00  

Tax Agent Portal

Itemised account - by Tax Office processed date

Transactions processed by the Tax Office during the period:

From 9  January  2017    To 7  May  2019   

Process date Effective date Transaction description Debit
amount

Credit
amount

Balance  

09 Jan 2017 Opening balance   $0.00
09 Dec 2018  Self assessed amount(s) for the period ended 30 Sep 18 $0.00  

29 Oct 2018 - pay as you go income tax instalment $295.00 $295.00  
05 Jan 2019 04 Jan 2019 General interest charge calculated from 29 Oct 18 to 04 Jan 19 $4.96 $299.96  
05 Jan 2019 05 Jan 2019 Remission of general interest charge $4.96 $295.00  
26 Jan 2019 25 Jan 2019 General interest charge calculated from 05 Jan 19 to 25 Jan 19 $1.52 $296.52  
26 Jan 2019 26 Jan 2019 Remission of general interest charge $1.52 $295.00  
23 Feb 2019 22 Feb 2019 General interest charge calculated from 26 Jan 19 to 22 Feb 19 $2.02 $297.02  
23 Feb 2019 23 Feb 2019 Remission of general interest charge $2.02 $295.00  
03 Mar 2019  Self assessed amount(s) for the period ended 31 Dec 18 $0.00  

28 Feb 2019 - pay as you go income tax instalment $295.00 $590.00  
27 Mar 2019 26 Mar 2019 Payment received $590.00 $0.00  
01 Apr 2019 31 Mar 2019 General interest charge calculated from 23 Feb 19 to 31 Mar 19 $4.13 $4.13  
01 Apr 2019 01 Apr 2019 Remission of general interest charge $4.13 $0.00  
05 May 2019  Self assessed amount(s) for the period ended 31 Mar 19 $0.00  

29 Apr 2019 - pay as you go income tax instalment $295.00 $295.00  
07 May 2019 Closing balance   $295.00

 



17/04/2019 Australian Taxation Office Tax Agent Portal - Itemised account - by Tax Office processed date

https://tap.ato.gov.au/TaxAgentPortal/printpage.aspx?nav=TAPAOL.20003.4&bPrintMode=true 1/1

User ID PCHNNSk 17 Apr 2019 11:44:11 (EST)

Current client 
THE TRUSTEE FOR THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

TFN 
949228083

ABN 
41405016376

Represented by 
SYDNEY TAX PRACTICE

Account name 
THE TRUSTEE FOR THE LINDEN SOLUTIONS FUND

Number 
41405016376

Description 
Integrated Client Account

Opening balance $0.00  

Closing balance $0.00  

Estimated general interest charge $0.00  

Total payable if paid on   17  April  

2019
$0.00  

Tax Agent Portal

Itemised account - by Tax Office processed date

!INFORMATION: The input details on the screen have not changed.

Transactions processed by the Tax Office during the period:

From 9  December  2017    To 17  April  2019   

Process date Effective date Transaction description Debit
amount

Credit
amount

Balance  

09 Dec 2017 Opening balance   $0.00
09 Dec 2018  Self assessed amount(s) for the period ended 30 Sep 18 $0.00  

29 Oct 2018 - pay as you go income tax instalment $295.00 $295.00  
05 Jan 2019 04 Jan 2019 General interest charge calculated from 29 Oct 18 to 04 Jan 19 $4.96 $299.96  
05 Jan 2019 05 Jan 2019 Remission of general interest charge $4.96 $295.00  
26 Jan 2019 25 Jan 2019 General interest charge calculated from 05 Jan 19 to 25 Jan 19 $1.52 $296.52  
26 Jan 2019 26 Jan 2019 Remission of general interest charge $1.52 $295.00  
23 Feb 2019 22 Feb 2019 General interest charge calculated from 26 Jan 19 to 22 Feb 19 $2.02 $297.02  
23 Feb 2019 23 Feb 2019 Remission of general interest charge $2.02 $295.00  
03 Mar 2019  Self assessed amount(s) for the period ended 31 Dec 18 $0.00  

28 Feb 2019 - pay as you go income tax instalment $295.00 $590.00  
27 Mar 2019 26 Mar 2019 Payment received $590.00 $0.00  
01 Apr 2019 31 Mar 2019 General interest charge calculated from 23 Feb 19 to 31 Mar 19 $4.13 $4.13  
01 Apr 2019 01 Apr 2019 Remission of general interest charge $4.13 $0.00  
17 Apr 2019 Closing balance   $0.00
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